&% Helendale Community Services District Regular Board Meeting

2 )

= fj%' @ 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342
=7 =

=] Q

o =5

HELENDALE Thursday, June 18, 2020 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Helendale CSD will hold its board
meeting via teleconference. The Helendale CSD Board of Directors will meet in person at the District Office
located at 26540 Vista Rd. Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342. This meeting is open to the public via virtual interface
and can be accessed by clicking on the link below.
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/9117968860412146956
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at
this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public
comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may
do so by filling out the speaker’s card at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS.

We request that all speaker’s cards are filled out by 6:25 pm.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2020, Regular Board Meeting
b. Directors Compensation and Expenses
c. Bills paid report
d. April Financials

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

Special Presentation:
5. County Fire Chief Munsey will discuss FP-5 (Helendale) Fire Protection District

Regular Business:

6. Public Hearing to Receive Comment and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-06: A Resolution
of the Helendale Community Services Determining That There was No Majority Protest to Proposed Increases to
Refuse Collection Services and Adopting a Rate Schedule for Such Charges and Superseding Existing Applicable
Rates

7. Public Hearing to Receive Comment and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2020-05; a Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Approving and Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Budget
and Authorizing Appropriations Therefrom

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-03: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Helendale Community Services District Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021 Pursuant to Article
XIIIB of the California State Constitution


https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6605851972650146571
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-05: A Resolution Authorizing Application To The
Director Of Industrial Relations, State of California For A Certificate Of Consent To Self-Insure Workers’ Compensation
Liabilities

10. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Concert In the Park Scheduled for June 27

11. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Change Order #1 for the Test Hole Project

Other Business
12. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

13. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-
0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for
the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



My

b B

=I5 Helendaie Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2020, Regular Board Meeting
Bills Paid Report
Directors Expenses
Financials for April
Covid19 Update

P a0



Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes for June 4 Regular Board Meeting

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration are the minutes for the June 4 Regular Board Meeting.



SERVIC

§ A Q"o Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 Faw*%'q @ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

- rﬁggf’f‘ 2 June 4, 2020 at 6:30 PM

Q ., 9 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342
HELENDALE

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Helendale
CSD’s June 4, 2020 board meeting was held via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Ron Clark — President; Tim Smith - Vice President; Sandy Haas, Secretary; Craig Schneider —
Director; Henry Spiller — Director

Staff Members Present: Consultants:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator Richard Nino

Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager
Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present via the teleconference link

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:35 by President Ron Clark, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 5 Yes; 0 No

e

Public Participation
None

L od

Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: May 21, 2020 Regular Board Meeting and May 27, 2020 Special
Board Meeting

b. Updated Bills Paid Report

c. Directors Compensation and Expenses

Action: A motiocn was made by Vice-President Smith to approve the consent items as

presented. The motion was seconded by Director Spiller.

Vote: Motion carried by the following vote: 5 Yes; 0 No

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
Director Schneider reported that he went to look at the well test hole project. He was able
to speak to the hydrogeologist Mark Roberts at the site.
Director Spiller reported that he went to visit the new farmers market in Apple Valley. The
Board asked that Staff monitor the vendor and public attendance at the Helendale Market.



b. General Manager's Report
The District received notification from Helendale School District that the use of the gym

for Open Gym has been suspended due to state guidance. The school will also suspend
uses for Church and Seniors who meet at their facility. A letter was provided for Board
review.

The drill rig mobilized on Friday, 5/27, on 5/28 they drilled to 200’ and took sample; on
5/29 they drilled to 228’; on 6/1 they drilled to 280’ and took a sample; on 6/2 they drilled
to 333’ and the sample failed; on 6/3 they drilled to 385 but their tool broke; on 6/4 they
used a new tool and drove the test tool in place, they are waiting overnight for enough
water for a sample. Tomorrow morning, they will evacuate sample (approximately ¥z gal).
Progress has been slower than anticipated. Several photos of the test hole project were
then presented.

Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles presented the wastewater report. The flow
meters at the plant were calibrated by A&G Instruments. Staff continues weed abatement.
The filtrate pumps airlocked and would not pump drying beds collection system, Staff
removed check valve to bleed gasses and inspect lifting arm on the check valve. The
pumps are now working again. Staff completed lubes and oil changes on all equipment.
Staff used the man lift to retrieve all broken splash plates that have fallen off of the T-filter
arm over the years. Cleaned check balls in primary and cleared digester sludge feed-line
blockage. Staff removed the broken skim arm off of secondary #2, and was able to piece
together and rebuild arm from scrapped clarifier parts to get #2 on line and flow
transferred over from Secondary #1 to Secondary #2.

Regular Business
. Discussion Only Regarding Response to COVID-19 Pandemic

Discussion: General Manager Cox reported on the COVID-19 pandemic. Staff is all back
together again after more than 2 months split into teams. On Monday the office will begin
offer public hours from 1-5:30 daily. Customers have been very understanding. Staff
continues to monitor cash-flow due to no disconnection requirement (N-42-20). Currently
419 customers have not paid running $48,522 in amrears. Liens have been filed as
appropriate, letters have been sent to landlords and notification calls will go out next week.
Cash flow is better than expected - May receivables: $264,628 and April receivables:
$252,176

Action: There was no action on this item.

. Public Meeting to Discuss Proposed Burrtec Rate Increase
Discussion: Each year Burrtec presents the CPI increase for solid waste pick up services

Contract requires notice no later than 4/1. Section 10.05 outlines the annual formula-based
compensation adjustment: “The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin
and Commercial Services may be adjusted annually effective each July 1st by an amount
equal to the calendar year annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer
Price Index (CPIl)...It is understood by both parties that the maximum annual CPI increase
shall be no greater than four percent (4%) in any given adjustment period.” The total
proposed new rate will increase monthly charges by $1.28 from $21.70 to $22.98. The
proposed CPI increase is 3.07%. Presented for review are only the residential rates.
Commercial rates vary significantly based upon service. Public notice was mailed to all



affected rate payers. The Public hearing is scheduled for June 18th and will be held in virtual
format with the Board present and public online.
Action: There was no action on this item.

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding National Night Out

Discussion: The District has partnered with SLA for the past 3 years to hold NNO at North
Beach

The site has served the event well, however as the event grows the location may need to be
reconsidered. Some of the drawbacks to hoiding the event at North Beach are Many of the
activities take place in the parking lot and the helicopter has to land across the street, on the
positive side North Beach provides a convenient location and has a nice ambiance. Staff
requested Board direction on the location and date of the event. The Board agreed the event
should be held on the National Night Out event scheduled day, October 6, 2020, and asked
Staff to seek input from the Silver Lakes Association on the location.

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Purchase of a Bobcat for District Operations
Discussion: This item has been on the CIP, however the Board requested that it be
agendized for action. District Staff has received quote on new and used units. Bobcat owns
all the franchises therefore no competition amongst dealers. The District has struggled with
the changing Carb regulations. These rules continue to pose challenges. This new Bobcat
unit will allow some relief with those regulations because the District will be able to dispose
of older non-compliant units. Numerous attachments available for the bobcat making it
versatile. The Purchasing Policy allows for the purchase of equipment and requires approval
by the Board over $25,000. Due to the specific type of equipment determined by staff to best
meet the needs of field operations only one brand is acceptable. Quotes included a 2014 unit
for $33,025.38 and a 2020 unit for $44,371.91. The Board deferred to Staff to decide on the
extended warranty.

Motion: Director Schneider made the motion to approve the purchase of the 2014 Bobcat
unit for $33,025.38 and allow Staff to decide on the extended warranty. Director Haas
seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion was approved by the following roll call vote: President Clark — Yes; Vice
President Smith — Yes; Secretary Haas — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Spiller —
Yes

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Increase in District Cafeteria Plan

Discussion: In January 2019, the Board adopted the results of a classification evaluation.
The second part of that consideration was a benefits evaluation. Management contracted
with Koff and Associates to provide a comparison and recommendation. The plan has not
been modified since 2015 which includes $750 plus 50% match up to $1050. Since ADA,
medical costs have continued to increase. Competitive benefits are an important component
to retention. The District has lost 4 tenured employees in the past three years and have had
challenges hiring qualified/certified staff. The Board determination from tonight’s discussion
will be factored into the budget for adoption on June 18. The consultant recommended
increasing medical between $1400-$1500/mo with options of cash out, CA125, 457 or 401A.
Management is suggesting the Board consider an increase to $1300 and 50% of remaining
fund going to 457 or 401A plan for retirement. Management also recommends that an
employee who doesn't take District medical will have 50% of benefit available for a 457 or



401A plan. The current costs if all employees used max amount: $176,400 and the proposed
cost if all employees used max amount: $217,400. The difference is $42,000 based upon
max scenario. Seven out of fourteen employees would still pay $86 to $472 each month
additional for insurance and seven employees would have extra money for 457/401A. The
Board discussed and agreed to increase the maximum District contribution to $1,300 per
month and allow any unused portion to be rolled over into a 457 or 401A plan.

Motion: Director Schneider made the motion to increase District medical benefit to a monthly
amount of $1300 per employee and allow 100% of any leftover funds be invested in a 457 or
401A plan. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion was approved by the following roll call vote: President Clark — Yes; Vice
President Smith — Yes; Secretary Haas — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Spiller —
Yes

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

11. Adjournment
Action: President Ron Clark adjourned the meeting at 7:45 pm

Submitted by: Approved By:

Ron Clark, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board
of Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.



B

Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b
Presentation of Directors’ Expenses

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is a spreadsheet that outlines Director’s expenses for the
pay period from 5/11/2020 to 6/7/2020.



N ok W N =

vobHw N

Name:
Date
5/5/2020
5/7/2020
5/20/2020
5/21/2020
5/27/2020

Director's Expenses
Pay Period Ending June 7, 2020

Ron Clark

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting
Meeting with General Manager
Regular Board Meeting

Budget Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:
Date
5/27/2020
5/29/2020
6/3/2020
6/4/2020
5/21/2020

Craig Schnieder

Activity

Budget Workshop

Site Visit - New Well Project
Meeting with General Manager
Board Meeting

Site Visit - New Well Project

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Total this Pay Period

Name:
Date
6/3/2020
5/12/2020

Sandy Haas

Activity

Meeting with General Manager
Board Meeting

Miles
Meals
Lodging
Other

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$687.50

Rate
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$687.50

Rate
$137.50
$137.50

$0.00

$0.00



Director’s Expenses
Pay Period Ending June 7, 2020

Total this Pay Period $275.00

Name: Tim Smith

Date Activity Rate

5/27/2020 Board Meeting $137.50

6/2/2020 Meeting with General Manger $137.50

6/4/2020 Regular Board Meeting $137.50
Miles S0.00
Meals $0.00
Lodging $0.00
Other

Name: Henry Spiller

Date Activity Rate

5/27/2020 Budget Meeting $137.50
Miles $0.00
Meals $0.00
Lodging $0.00
Other

Total this Pay Period $137.50



g‘ﬁ*tu.

= R

=25 Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Sharon Kreinop

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Bills Paid Report

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the report listing all the bills paid through 6/12/2020.
This report did not appear in the last Board agenda packet.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Hetendale CSD Transaction Detalil
Issued Date Range: 06/02/2020 - 06/15/2020
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module

Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

06/04/2020 American Public Works Association -260.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 American Publlc Works Association Reversal 260.00 Check Revarsai Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Bank of America 59.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Beck Qil Inc -3,191.16  Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Bob's Cooling & Heating -230.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. -56,030.65 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. Reversal 56,030.65 Check Reversal Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 City National Bank -105,041.47 Check Accounts Payable
086/04/2020 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -914.25 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply inc. -390.72 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Hartford Life -719.27 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -2,911.04 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Koff & Associates Inc. -4,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 Rebecca Gonzalez -330.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 SWRCB FEES -1,282.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 USA of So. California -66.10 Check Accounts Payable
06/04/2020 YRC Worldwide, Inc -58.50 Check Accounts Payable
06/03/2020 ERYN DINISI -198.53 Check Utility Billing
06/04/2020 Sonic Systems, Inc -1,379.30 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2020 Sonic Systems, Inc -1,428.40 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2020 Inland Bohcat, Inc -33,025.38 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2020 Southern California Edison -101.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2020 Southern California Edison -80.95 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2020 Southern California Edison -1,534.30 Check Accounts Payable
06/08/2020 Southern California Edison -279.65 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 A Door Co. -965.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 AC| Payments, Inc -57.70 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 AVCOM Services Inc. -109.50 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -839.72 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -240.98 Check Accounts Payahle
06/09/2020 Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. -55,190.93 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Choice Builder -1,187.15 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Frontier Communications -48.53 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Frontier Communications -126.95 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -447.00 Check Accounts Payabla
06/09/2020 | Candy Website & Graphic Design -443.80 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -29.57 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 Lowe's Inc. -1,375.12 Check Accounts Payable
06/09/2020 USA of So. California -74.35  Check Accounts Payable
06/10/2020 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
06/10/2020 Eide Bailly -4,559,65 Check Accounts Payable
06/11/2020 JULIAN DELREAL -71.54 Check Utility Billing
06/11/202Q WESLEY SCHUSTER -137.50 Check Utility Billing
06/11/2020 MEL HOWARD -270.00 Check Utility Billing
06/11/2020 MARISSA LEVENS -136.78 Check Utility Billing
06/11/2020 SHANE COOPER -93.28 Check Utility Billing
06/11/2020 PEDRO RODRIGUEZ -83.17 Check Utility Billing
06/12/2020 Bob's Cooling & Heating -95.00 Check Accounits Payable
06/12/2020 Costco Membership -180.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/12/2020 County of San Bernardino, Environmental Health Services -367.00 Check Accounts Payable
06/12/2020 G.A. Osborne Fipe & Supply Inc. -799.80 Check Accounts Payable

06/12/2020 Infosend, Inc -1,912.61 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report

Issued

Date
06/12/2020
06/02/2020
06/03/2020
06/03/2020
06/03/2020
06/10/2020

Number

Description
O'Reilly Auto Parts
To record Global Merchant Fees
To record CalPERS Health Premium Mar 2020
To record CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 5/10/20
CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 3/29/20
To record CalPERS 457 Pmt - PPE
Bank Account 251229590 Total: (58)

Report Total: (58)

Amount
-1,214.30
-1,468.75

-16,479.96
-5,426.90
-1,203.04

-625.00
-254,712.26

-254,712.36

Type
Check

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

issued Date Range: -

Madule
Accounts Payable
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Bank Account
251229590 CBB Checking

Cash Account

99 99-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking
Report Total:

Transaction Type

Count Amount

58 -254,712.36

Report Total: 58 -254,712.36

Count Amount

58 -254,712.36

58 -254,712.36

Count Amount

Check 51 -284,799.36
Check Reversal 2 56,290.55
EFT 5 -26,203.65
Report Total: 58 -254,712.36



e
Helendale Community Services District
Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
April Financials

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the financial report for the month of Aprii 2020.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water

As of April 30, 2020
{Unaudited)
Apr. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget  PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 126,762 $ 1,255431 $ 1,495,518 84% § 1,141,694

3 Water Sales 52,002 703,703 866,897 81% 697,733

4 Standby Charges 3,953 28,412 24,410 116% 20,279

5 Other Operating Revenue 6,488 94,192 88,100 107% 101,887

6 Total Operating Revenues 189,205 2,081,738 2,474,924 84% 1,961,593

7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - 87,223 75,000 116% 5,000

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 944 3,000 31% 2,754
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues - 88,167 78,000 113% 7,754
11 Total Revenues 189,205 2,169,905 2,552,924 85% 1,969,346
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 22,266 249,108 339,707 73% 262,867
15 Benefits 5,919 99,372 118,201 84% 101,543
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 28,185 348,479 457,908 76% 364,409
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 12,492 39,608 30,150 131% 9,711
19 Power 6,164 92,689 113,730 81% 90,851
20 Operations & Maintenance 4,039 118,608 143,824 82% 49,766
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 9,260 10,860 85% 9,260
22 Permits & Fees 1,464 19,565 22,740 86% 19,354
22 Total T&D 24,958 279,729 321,304 87% 178,942
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 363 4,003 5,124 78% 4,608
26 Office & Other Expenses 10 877 2,235 39% 6,163
27 Admin Allocation 40,959 409,592 491,511 83% 381,320
28 Total G&A 41,333 414,472 498 870 83% 392,091
29 Debt Service - 273,704 388,734 70% 540,528
30 Total Expenses 94,475 1,316,385 1,666,815 79% 1,475,970
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 94,730 853,520 886,109 9% 493,376
32 Capital Expenses - (250,568) - (2,230,667) 11% 289,398
33 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 94,730 % 602,952 $§ (1,344,558) $ 782,774




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended April 30, 2020 - 83% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Meter Charges are the fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges is
trending on budget at 84%.

Line 3 Water Sales: Water Sales reflects water consumption and is trending near target at 81% of budget.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent standby penalties. Year to Date (YTD) can trend over/under budget due to timing of assessment receipts and
unbudgeted receipts of delinquent assessments, which is causing this category to trend over budget.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Other Operating Revenue includes permit & inspection charges, connecticn fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges & mechanic service reimbursements. Connection & meter installation fees are not
budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these fees, which is causing this category to trend over budget,

Line 8 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of a 575K grant from the Bureau of Reclamation for installation of AMI smart
meters. YTD is over budget due to receipts for the Scada Enernoc grant totaling $1.5K & $12.5 from Mojave Water Agency
for AMI meters.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Miscellaneous Income inciudes gain/loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand
Response Program & other miscellaneous income. YTD balance consists of $0.9K receipts for the Enel X Demand Response
Program.

Line 24 Safaries: Amounts for water department employees and share of mechanic’s payroll. YTD is under budget at 73%
Line 15 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroil taxes,
and employee education and trainings. YTD is trending under budget due to lower than anticipated education and training

expense.

Line 16 Total Salaries & Benefits: Salaries & Benefits include zll salaries & benefits paid. YTD total salaries & benefits is
trending under budget at 76%.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Contract Services includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services.
YTD is over budget due to payments for Prop 1 IRWM Implementation grant totaling $10.9K & $12.1K to Tyler Technologies
for meter data sync.

Line 19 Power: This account includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending at 81% of budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: This line includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance & vehicle
fuel. YTD is trending at 82% of budget.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Rent/Lease Expense includes rental costs for the water shop & BLM tank sites. YTD is trending
slightly over budget due to timing of annual BLM tank site rent in November.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and watermaster fees. YTD is at 86% due to timing
of Watermaster fees, which are paid in July for the entire year.

Line 25 Utilities {G&A}: Utilities includes gas & telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 78%.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservaticn program, and dues & subscriptions. YTD will trend higher or lower than budget % due to timing of expenses.

Line 27 Administrative Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Fund 10 {Administration fund)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Debt Service includes Interest & Principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD is at 70% due to timing
of payments.

Line 32 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in Capital expenses includes the following:
* $250.5K Water Rights Purchase



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
As of April 30, 2020
(Unaudited)

Apr.2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 106,707 $ 1,066,150 $ 1,279,029 83% $ 1,065,853

3 Standby Charges 2,802 25,871 21,350 121% 17,014

4 QOther Fees & Charges 1,434 22,049 18,000 122% 27,830

5 Other Income/(Expense) - - - 0% 7,407

6 Total Revenues 110,943 1,114,069 1,318,379 85% 1,118,104

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 17,548 200,542 246,229 81% 177,792
10 Benefits 5,814 85,157 98,728 36% 84,253
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 23,362 285,699 344,957 83% 262,045
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services 2.553 34,739 77,082 45% 50,402
14 Power 5,603 62,103 68,955 90% 54,706
15 Operations & Maintenance 1,310 38,871 70,138 55% 38,569
16 Permits & Fees - 23,074 26,000 89% 24,900
17 Total Sewer Operations 9,526 158,788 242,175 66% 168,577
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities 311 4,352 5,616 77% 3,714
20 Office & Other Expenses 987 5,303 11,393 47% 12,332
21 Admin Allocation 40,140 401,401 481,681 83% 373,693
22 Total G&A 41,438 411,056 498,690 T 82% 389,738
23 Debt Service - 37,517 75,042 50% 50,030
24 Total Expenses 74,326 893,059 1,160,864 T7% 870,390
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 36,617 221,010 157,516 140% 247,714
26 Capital Expenses (6,130) (153,560) (1,237,000) 12% 364,609

27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 30,487 $ 67,450 § (1,079,484) $ (116,895)




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: YTD is trending on budget at 83%.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Standby Charges includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and
delinquent penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of receipts.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Other Fees & Charges includes permit & inspection charges, connection Fees, other
fees/charges & delinquent charges on fees. Connection & permit fees are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of
these fees. YTD is over budget due to higher than expected delinquent fees penalties & more connection fees than
anticipated.

Line 5 Other Income/{Expense): Other Income includes gain/loss on sale of assets & other misc. income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for sewer employees, trending slightly under budget. Salaries for the mechanic are budgeted and
accounted for in Line 15, Vehicle Maintenance.

Line 10 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education and training. YTD is at 86% due to the annual worker's compensation expenses being paid in July. This renewal
also came in 14% higher than budgeted.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Contract Services include lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
YTD is trending at 45% due to lower than anticipated engineering fees.

Line 14 Power: YTD is trending slightly over budget at 90%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: This account includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms
& small tools. Year to date is trending at 5% due 1o lower than planned maintenance.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: This accounts for all annual permitting and fees paid to the state. YTD is at 89% of budget due
to timing of annual payments.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Utilities includes gas & telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 77%.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Office & Other includes mileage/travel reimbursements, operating supplies, public
outreach, and dues & subscriptions. Will trend under or over budget depending upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 21 Administrative Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Fund 10 (Administration fund)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. Payments are made twice
ayear in June & December.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expense includes the following:
o $49.0K Monitoring Wells
e $98.4K Grit Removal System Replacement
* $6.1K Secondary irrigation Pump Project



1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales

3 Donations

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses
7 Salaries & Benefits
8 Salaries
9 Benefits
10 Total Salaries & Benefits

11 Recycling Center Operations
12 Contractual Services
13 Operations & Maintenance

14 Total Recycling Center Operations
15 General & Administrative

16 Utilities

17 Office & Other Expenses

18 Total G&A

19 Total Expenses

20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
21 Capital Expenses

22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center

As of April 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Apr.2020 YTD Actual  Budget % Budget  PYTD
$ - 5 208,731 294,000 71% $ 251,859
- - 0% 186
- - (74,940) 0% -
- 208,731 219,060 95% 252,045
4,733 101,714 152,959 66% 99,658
362 14,238 21,103 67% 17,287
5,095 115,952 174,062 67% 116,944
- - 5,300 0% 1,960
1,239 10,754 12,000 90% 9,626
1,239 10,754 17,300 62% 11,586
362 7,431 19,098 39% 9,699
259 8,135 8,600 95% 4,090
621 15,566 27,698 56% 13,789
6,955 142,272 219,060 65% 142,319
{6,955) 66,459 - 109,727
- (10,736) - 0% -
$ (6,955) $ 55,722 $ - 0% $ 109,727




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: YTD is under budget at 71% due to no retail sales in April.
Line 3 Donations: Donations is not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center to the Parks &
Recreation Fund. This transfer is done at year end so will be zero throughout the fiscal year until June 2020.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for part-time recycling center employees. YTD is trending below budget at 63%.

Line 9 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education and training.
YTD is trending below budget at 67%.

Line 10 Total Salaries & Benefits: Salaries & benefits include all salaries paid, health insurance, worker’s compensation
insurance, payrol! taxes, and employee education and training. YTD is trending below budget at 67%.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Contract Services includes software support & other contract services. Will trend under or
over budget depending upon time of year expenses are incurred.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Operations & Maintenance includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating
supplies & uniforms. YTD is trending over budget at 90% due to timing cf operating supplies purchases.

Line 16 Utilities {(G&A): Utilities includes electric & telephone expenses. YTD is at 39% of budget due to lower than
expected expenses.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: This line includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellanecus expenses. Office &
other includes advertising, bank charges, & other misc. expenses. YTD is trending at 95% due to higher than anticipated
bank charges.

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Fund 05 Parks & Recreation at year end through
Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 21 Capital Expenses: YTD balance consists of a $10.7K purchase of a dock lift for thrift store mattress recycling.



Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues

3 Other Income

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services

8 Utilities

9 Operations & Maintenance
10 Debt Service
11 Total Expenses

12 Net Income (Loss)

As of April 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Apr. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 10,603 § 105,885 $ 132,408 80% $ 108,291
= 340 - 0% 526
- - (22,310) 0% -
10,603 106,225 110,098 96 % 108,817
- 325 10,000 3% 588
- 3,031 6,216 49% 3,497
5,639 8,000 70% 8,306
42,944 85,882 50% 57,257
- 51,939 110,098 47% 69,649
$ 10,603 $ 54286 $ - $ 39,168




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Property Rentals includes revenues from 15302 Smithson & 15425 Wild Road. YTD is
trending near budget at 80%.

Line 3 Other Income: Other Income includes delinquent penalties & other misc. income. Due to the unexpected nature of
these revenues, these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental Fund to Parks &
Rec. This entry will be done at year-end in June 2020.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Contract services includes contractor/handyman expense for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, reofing or plumbing repairs. YTD is below budget due to timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Utilities includes Electric & Gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is trending under target at 49%.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: O&M includes maintenance & other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is
trending at 70% due to timing of maintenance expenses.

Line 10 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt, paid in December and
June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund is moved to Fund 05 through Board discretionary revenue at
year end in June 2020.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
As of April 30, 2020
(Unaudited)

Apr.2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ - $ 24,612 $ 26,700 2% $ 22,781

3 Property Taxes - 13,358 16,600 80% -

4 Donations & Sponsorships - 11,071 12,940 86% 22,220

5 Rental Income 2,525 30,429 35,100 87% 29,969

6 Developer Impact Fees - 3,440 - 0% 5,160

7 Grants - - 130,000 0% -

& Interfund Transfer Out/(In) - - (42,100) 0% (210,764)

9 Board Discretionary Revenue 53,290 301,097 420,668 T2% 281,675
10 Total Revenues 55,815 384,006 599,908 64% 151,041
11 Expenses
12 Salaries & Benefits
13 Salaries 5,820 55,342 103,129 54% 32,647
14 Benefits 2,196 28,545 38,599 74% 12,544
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 8,015 83,887 141,727 59% 45,191
16 Program Expense 1,235 53,616 61,862 87% 44239
17 Contractual Services 130 12,523 11,300 106% 4,215
18 Utilities 545 25,122 40,180 63% 27,984
19 OQOperations & Maintenance 973 30,391 21,440 142% 27,199
20 Permits & Fees - 2,848 1,848 154% 3,214
21 Grant Expense - - - 0% 38
22 Other Expenses 108 1,812 2,955 61% 1,321
23 Debt Service - 29,758 40,679 3% 60,885
24 Total Expenses 11,006 239,957 322,492 T4% 214,285
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 44,809 144,049 277417 529% (63,245)
26 Capital Expenses (32,140) (225,000) 14% (204,365)

27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 44,809 § 111,908 $§ 52,417 213% $  (267,609)




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Program Fees include recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees &
farmers market revenue. YTD is trending at 92% due to timing of soccer & basketball league fees.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Property taxes accounts for the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending a slightly over budget at 80%

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: This account includes concert in park sponsorships, event sponsorship and other
donations/sponsorships.

Line 5 Rental Income: Rental Income Includes rent/lease income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
unit C room rental, unit D church rental, and unit D gymnastics. YTD is trending at 87%.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Developer Impact Fees are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: YTD is at 0% due to timing of grant revenue receipts. The budget in grant revenue anticipates $130K
in grant revenues from the Land and Wildlife Conservation Fund for construction of park facilities.

Line & Interfund Transfer Out/(in): This line shows the transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center & Property
Rental to the Parks & Rec Fund. This entry will be done at year-end in June 2020 when it is known exactly how much net
income is available to transfer.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in February includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $10,778
*  Property Taxes - $35,622
o Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $6,890

Line 13 Salaries: Amounts for full & part-time parks department employees. YTD is under budget at 54%.

Line 14 Benefits: Benefits includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes,
and employee education and trainings. YTD is trending at 74% due to the annual worker's compensation expenses being
paid in July. This renewal came in 14% higher than budgeted.

Line 16 Program Expense: Program expense includes supplies/expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, farmers market, & other programs. YTD is at 87% due to timing of summer expenses in July — September 2019,

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes gas, electric for park/community center, telephone & electricity for street lighting. YTD
is trending at 65%.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Q&M includes maintenance costs for the park & community center, vehicle
maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair. YTD is trending over budget due to a $2.3K purchase of grass
seed for the park in September & increased maintenance costs including: $3.6K air conditioner installation, $500 gym
repairs, and $2.8k in building/warehouse maintenance & a $2.3k purchase of grass seed for the park in September.

Line 20 Permits & fees: This account includes permit/inspection fees & San Bernardino county fees. YTD is over budget
due to higher annual fees than anticipated.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Other expenses includes Uniforms, Printing Costs, Dues & Subscriptions & Bank Charges.

Line 23 Debt Service: Debt Service includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD is at 73% due to timing
of debt service payments. Debt Service payments are made quarterly in June, September, December & March.



Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $24 8K Additional Restroom Building/Snack Shop
e $7.3K Parking Lighting



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

As of April 30, 2020
{(Unaudited)
Apr. 2020  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 42,563 § 420,831 $ 508,402 83% § 398,752

3 Assessments & Pees 75,779 224,283 241,778 93% 228,572

4 Other Charges 951 10,023 9,200 102% 7.321

5 Grant Revenue - 10,000 0%

6 Board Discretionary Revenue - - 0% 16,891

7 Total Revenues 119,293 665,187 759,980 88% 651,536

8 Expenses

9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 4,496 57,507 73,320 78% 55,110
11 Benefits 2,470 28,219 33,713 84% 34,162
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 6,965 85,726 107,033 80% 89,272
13 Contractual Services 42,210 375,877 470,317 80% 357,189
14 Disposal Fees 15,552 114,890 138,072 83% 87,480
15 Operations & Maintenance 184 2,554 6,574 39% 1,864
16 Other Operating Expenses 2,402 7,166 4,122 174% 5,387
17 Admin Allocation 819 8,192 9,830 83% 7,626
18 Total Expenses 68,131 594,405 735,948 81% 548,819

19 Net Income (Loss) $ 51,162 $ 70,782 $ 24,032 295% $ 102,718




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: This is the charge or regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending on budget
at 83%.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: This account includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
The majority of these fees are collected in December & April.

Line 4 Other Charges: Other charges includes delinquent fees & penalties & penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is over
budget due to higher penalties on delinquent taxes than anticipated.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of a $10K grant receipt for Mattress Recyding.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year. There is no deficit planned for FY 19/20.

Line 10 Salaries: This is the salaries for solid waste workers. YTD is trending a fittle under budget at 78%.

Line 11 Benefits: Benefits include employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and
education and training. YTD is trending at 84% due to the annual worker’s compensation expenses being paid in July. This
renewal came in 14% higher than budgeted.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Contract Services include Burrtec fees & other misc. contract services. YTD is at 80% due to
timing of Burrtec Fees.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Fees include SB County disposal fees & green waste disposal fees. YTD is trending near budget at
83%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: O&M includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies & uniforms. YTD
is trending under budget due to timing of maintenance.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Other Operating Expenses include rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event
expense, public outreach, printing, small tools & bad debt expense. Can trend under or over budget depending upon time
of year expenses are incurred. YTD is over budget due to $500/month rental from Parks not budgeted.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: Admin Allocation shows the monthly transfer allocation of admin expenses to the Solid Waste
Fund.

Line 18 Total Expenses: YTD total expenses is at 81% due to lower than lower than anticipated salary & benefits expenses
as well as lower operations & maintenance costs.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration

As of April 30, 2020
(Unaudited)
Apr. 2020 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent $ 10,779 $ 131,277 § 144,838 91% $ 121,706

3 Property Taxes 35,622 116,354 99,458 117% 111,123

4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 12,364 123,173 144,552 85% 116,970

5 Fees & Charges 150 15,682 13,400 117% 14,161

6 Invesiments - 59,976 71,000 78% 107,579

7 Other Income 187 7,465 6,800 110% 6,187

8 Board Discretionary Revenue (53,290) (314,455) (323,418) 7% (298,566)

9 Total Revenues 5,810 139.471 162,630 86% 179,160
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 41,755 419,317 480,383 87% 348,507
13 Benefits 10,436 129,690 153,085 85% 106,895
14 Directors’ Fees 77 41,096 90,500 45% 42,214
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 52,507 592,212 723,968 82% 497,616
16 Contractual Services 11,110 219,516 252,360 87% 194,618
17 Insurance - 54,678 56,000 98% 44,888
18 Utilities 821 14,089 26,316 54% 15,494
19 Operations & Maintenance 140 1,016 5,200 20% 5,689
20 Permits & Fees 229 8,115 9,685 84% 9,728
21 Office & Other Expenses 1,696 47,788 54,122 88% 46,408
22 Admin Allocation (81,918) (819,185) (983,022) 83% (762,639)
23 Total Expenses (15,416) 118,229 144,630 82% 52,243
24 Net Income (Loss) $ 21,227 $ 21,243 $ 18,000 118% % 126,917




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Tower Rent includes radio tower site rent. YTD is trending under budget at 91% due to timing of
receipts.

Line 3 Property Taxes: This account includes current & prior property tax & penalties. YTD is over budget do to more
property tax receipts than anticipated.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: This includes franchise fees & billing for solid waste, YTD is trending near budget at 85%.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Fees & charges consists of credit card processing fees & other misc. fees. YTD is over budget due
to more credit card processing fee collections than anticipated.

Line 6 Investments: This account includes investment income & unrealized gain/loss on investments.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues & other misc. income. YTD is over budget due to increased
recycling revenues.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Board Discretionary Revenue includes the transfer of the following for Fund 05:
s Radio Tower Site Rent — $10,778 (line 2)
¢ Property Taxes - $35,622 (line 3)
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $6,890 {part of line 4)
Totai: $53,290

Line 12 Salaries: Salaries Expense includes full time, part time & overtime labeor. YTD is trending near budget at 87%.

Line 13 Benefits: Expense in this category include: employee group insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employment expense, education & training, and employee benefit & morale. YTD is trending near budget at 85%.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: This category inciudes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars & mileage expense.
YTD is trending lower than budget due to timing of conferences.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Contract Services include software support, legal services, & auditing/accounting services.
YTD is at 87% due to $27.8K in software support in July, timing of annual audit expenses, and higher than planned
accounting services.

Line 17 Insurance: This account includes both general & vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is at 98% due to policy renewals
occurring in July.

Line 18 Utilities: Utilities includes telephone expenses & electricity. YTD is under budget due to lower than anticipated
electric costs for Community Center Units B & C.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: O&M includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, & equipment maintenance. Will trend under or over budget depending upon time of year expenses are
incurred.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: YTD is at 84% due to timing of LAFCO Fees paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Office & Other Expenses include board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD is at 88% due to CSDA membership
renewal in October.



1o1uLs10°

I Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3e
Update on COVID-19 Pandemic

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff will provide an update on activities related to the COVID-19.

STAFF REPORT:

District management has stayed apprised of the emergency response through the County
Emergency Operations Center and has provided information to the Board as appropriate. As has
been observed, this is a dynamic response environment with public health professionals modifying
requirements and health guidance as additional information is warranted.

Since the last update to the Board at Board at the June 4, 2020, board meeting some of the
restrictions have been lessened as the state has transitioned into phase Il.

The District hosted a testing site in Helendale in conjunction with the County of San Bernardino
Department of Health. Three hundred appointments were available, 287 tests were given and one
positive result was confirmed from that testing event.

Management participated in a survey regarding special districts and the impact of COVID-19 on
operations. As a result, CSDA has been promoting legislation that would provide some relief for
special Districts. Current funding support is only available to larger cities and counties. House of
Representatives Bill 7073 entitled “Special Districts Provide Essential Services Act” would provide
certain reimbursements for expenses incurred by Special Districts who have been excluded from
any other relief.

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff sent out automatic calls to all customers who had an outstanding balance
encouraging them the pay their bills. The customers responded and over $10,600 paid on past
due bills reducing the outstanding funds due the District to $33,593.



sERV/n

y 8
%

191816°

ECOMMUy,

SET Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Public Hearing to Receive Comment and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of
Resolution 2020-06; A Resolution of the Helendale Community Services Determining
That There Was No Majority Protest to Proposed Increases to Refuse Collection
Services and Adopting a Rate Schedule for Such Charges and Superseding Existing
Applicable Rates

STAFF REPORT:

Per the contract with Burrtec Waste Industries, a request for a Consumer Prices Index {CPI)
increase is submitted to the District each year prior to April for review and acceptance. This
increase tied to an economic index such as the Bureau of Labor Statistics CPI data, validates that
the requested increase is appropriate to cover the increased cost of doing business. It includes
such factors as fuel and other commaodities. Once the Board accepts the request Staff begins the
Proposition 218 notification process which includes a public meeting and a public hearing.

Section 10.05 of the contract outlines the annual formula-based compensation adjustment as

follows:
“The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin and Commercial Services
may be adjusted annually effective each July 15 by an amount equal to the calendar year
annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the Los Angeles-Riverside Orange Counties as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the previous calendar year annual
twelve-months period (CPI”)...It is understood by both parties that the maximum annual CPI
increase shall be no greater than four percent (4%) in any given adjustment period.”

Attached for the Board’s information is the letter requesting the CPl increase and all related
attachments. The noted CPI is 3.07% which is below the maximum increase allowed by the
contract of 4%. The CPl increase last Fiscal Year was 3.81%. Recycling costs continue to increase
based upon challenging recycled commodity markets. Current recycling fees for residential
services are $1.18 with the proposed increase of $0.59 cents for a cost of $1.77. Increase in the
Administration and Franchise fees are a component of the CPl increase. The total increase for
weekly curbside service is $0.29 cents per week or a monthly fee of $1.28.



The breakdown is as follows:

Fee Current Proposed Difference
Cart service 16.00 16.49 0.49
Recycling Fee 1.18 1.77 0.59
Admin Billing Fee 2.29 2.36 0.07
218 Fee 0.07 0.07 0
Franchise Fee 2.16 2.29 0.13
$1.28

In addition to the residential rate increase that the Board evaluates each year, Burrtec added new

fees for Barrel and Bin exchange as outlined on Exhibit A.

The public hearing for the proposed rate increase is schedule for June 18 and Staff anticipates that
at that time the public will be able to participate in person and share their thoughts regarding the
rate increase. To date the District has received one written protest to the proposed rate.

FISCAL IMPACT: If approved, increase in franchise fees and admin billing fee commensurate with

proposed CPI.

REQUESTED ACTION: Conduct the public hearing and consider adoption of Resolution 2020-06

ATTACHMENTS: Mailed Public notification for rate increase
Burrtec Letter requesting rate increase dated March 11, 2020




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICE CHARGES

Article XWD of the California Constitution requires the Helendale Community Services District (HCSD} to send nofification of a proposed rate increase
to all owners and tenants of real properiy within HCSD's service area who would be directly liable o pay for refuse collection services fo the properly
at least 45 days prior to a public hearing at which adoption of the proposed rate increases will be considered. In accordance with those requirements,
please be advised that HCSD is proposing an increase in its refuse collection service charges. This Netice identifies the amount of the proposed rate
increases; the basis upon which the proposed increases were calculated; the reason for the proposed rate increases; the dale, time, and location of a
public hearing on the proposed rate increases; and the manner in which all persons opposed to the proposed increases may object and/or file a written
protest thereto. Consequently, please be advised that this document shall serve as formal nofffication to you that HCSD's Board of Directors will hold
a Public Meeting on June 4, 2020 and a Public Hearing on June 18, 2020, on the proposed rate increases described herein, at 6:30 p.m., in the HCSD
Board Roomn localed at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE CHARGES

A. Basis upon which the charges were calculated. The HCSD Board of Directors has previously determined that the collection and disposal of
refuse in its service area shall be performed by Burriec Waste Industries, Inc. (“Burrtec”), under the ferms of an exclusive franchise agreement.
The monthiy residential curbside collection charge is comprised of five components: (1) an amount for the administration and operation of
automated curbside refuse collection service, which includes the provision of collection carts - a 95 gallon refuse cart and up to twoe 65-gallon
recycling carts - with weekly pick-up service; {2) the cost of recycling; (3) an amount to compensate HCSD for its administrative costs in connection
with billing, customer service and noticing requirements; {4) an amount to compensate HCSD for franchise service provision as assumed from the
County of San Bernardino; and (5) the cost of residential disposal at the tandfill. Typically, residential disposal costs are paid out of a disposal fee
listed on the property tax bill, If this fee is not paid on the tax bill then the disposal costs are added fo the monthly hill for those accounts receiving
curbside service. The commergial charge is comprised of three components: {1) An amount for the administration and operation of commercial
bin refuse and recycling collection service; (2) the tipping/disposal fee; and (3) an amount to compensate HCSD for franchise service provision as
assumed from the County of San Bemardino.

B. Reason for the proposed increases. The proposed residential rale increase per month represents a rate adjustment of 3.07% based on the
annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI} for All Urban Consumers for Los Angeles-Riverside-San
Bernardino-Orange Counties as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Stafistics, for the previous calendar year,
an increase in the Administration fee and franchise fee to reflect the CPI increase; a reimbursement for noficing requirements; and an increase of
59 cents in the cost of recycling. Commerclal rates vary by frequency and type of service. See Exhibit A for more information.

C. Charge per parcel. HCSD proposes to adopt rate increases for residential and commerciat refuse collection services charges as described in
Exhibit A on the reverse side of this Notice. I you need assistance determining the charge for your property or parced for residential service, you
may contact HCSD by calling (760) 951-0008, by mail to PO BOX 359, Helendale, CA 92342, or in person at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, Helendale,
California, For questions about commercial refuse service you may contact Burriec by calling (760) 245-8607.

D. Written report. A written report has been prepared and filed with HCSD's General Manager regarding the proposed new commercial and
residential refuse collection service charges. As required by California Government Code Section 66016, the wrilten report also provides data
indicating the amount of cost, or estimated cost, to provide refuse collection service and the revenue sources anticipated to provide the service. A
copy of the written report is available at HCSD's offices located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, Helendale, California.

HOW TO PARTICIPATE

If you have any questions or comments about the proposed rates or wish fo protest you may:

Write - Written protests may be mailed to the Helendale Community Services District, Attention: Clerk of the Board, P.O. Box 359, Helendale, CA
92342, or hand delivered to the administration office at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, Helendale, California. Written protests must specify the rate or
charge being protested and must include: Your name, parcel number and/or service address, and your sighature. E-mailed protests will not be
accepled.

Attend the Public Hearing — Written protests may also be submitted at the Public Hearing on June 18, 2020 at 6:30 p.m., in HCSD's Board Room
located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, Califomia. All written protests must be received bafore the conciusion of the Public Hearing. You
may address the Board; however, oral comments do not qualify as a formal protest unless accompanied by a writien protest. In the evenl shelter in
place orders are still in place and pursuant o the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic, and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, the public hearing will also be available via {eleconference at
hitps://attendee.qotowebinar.comireqister/91179688604 12146956,

Information available to you ~ Copies of the written report, the proposed Resolution, HCSD's exclusive franchise agreement with Burrdec, and furher
details concemning the reasons for the proposed rate increases and the basis upon which they were calculated, are available for review at the HCSD
office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B, Helendale, Cafifornia.

Public Hearing process — At the time of the Public Hearing, the Board of Directors will hear and consider all protests and objections. After the Public
Hearing, if a majority of the property owners and tenanis of real property directly liable for paying refuse collection service bills for the affected parcels
file written protests in opposttion to the proposed rate increases, the increases will not be imposed. However, if a majority protest is not received,
HCSD's Board of Directors may increase the refuse collection service rates in the manner described in this Nofice. I adopted, the proposed rates

would become eflective July 1, 2020.



952LE5  9Y'L9ES £ £
uopied gupue; | 26828 96'0KZS z £
946113 Auneg cujplewsg ueg o) usyey | R1 Y215 6VCZLS ! £
xoq sad wb Jo) [ 23774 TR VN A £ H
| Z6Le  GETLIS suig Aietodws | 17618 550925 weifold yo-duip 404104 OBESLS  BFOLIS z Z
sug Aselodwe LULLES N HOriou Joyieu | pg'Lls a1 (feQ 16d) 90d jejuoy | B6'168  #Z68% 3 z
¥e'poze 95°092% mBpekoy §1ZCRIS 96618 seoofey | Z6ELZS 952028 £ 51
3 SN oo siauBq LoNeuWeiues ajfed | ZI'viTs oL 202% pef oy | 682958  #LOVSS amegdwng | 192018 JERELS z 5
6CIvE  BEEKS sujq uoeupLEivos epkosy | L FIEs 8L £02$ peigL | 0rvivs  HIOKS dwnd | 2¢'128 02698 t 51
15ers 048 dnioid enq | zhpEs 974028 piek 0z | 682955  #19KSS faaeq X3uanbaij EH
SEOFE  916ES aowes noAind | 21128 9L 2028 wed gp {noysep aaialio] axAieg tilg ENuapEey
8COvE  9U'BES B2 B8 JAUEUDD
8188 1628 Julegued Guneay USHDIS JO J50}-\LIOT UG
soBieys ulg snoaue) aosig #0° 4063 902¥38 L] £ 00°Z6% YN J01509 [enjoe + Waweoedey ug
omeaid SZT0LS g £ (sjaumq pabiewep o jye.b
czes8 YN ! 6s6 | ve'6ss V658 lesodsiq] | 62p0B$  S87LOGS ¥ £ 0) fdde 1ou saop 'abreus ou e Jeak
BR00jEY/
SLODLLS VN :} £ | wis 94vi§ uny dig | €5ESKS  BETLERS 1 £ 90€RE W 4ed aBuenoxe sun} eBusyorg uigl
BTII68  WIN 5 g | scous iZ0Les wekol | GE2068 26082 z £ BIAIGS U (REGIILIC)
SEEELS  WN 4 g | evmuss 120188 pedoz | 211818 Srobig ! £
Ov0sSS  WiN £ £ | 2e9sa8 Sr'0s8% pedoy | ZE62ES  L0Z0ES £ 2 9FLlE VN {us1015 4o 1501) usisoB|day [aueg|
5938 WIN [ £ TsmTSi00y Meodua) SEELEE  £LeO ? A
ERlE  WIN b £ 266008 95°Z0IS ! z (sisueq paSewsep Jo e o Adde
RS WIN ) 5l P27 R XL v i ) [y Jou saop ‘afileyd ou je tead 1ad
192618 VN Z 51 | ¥6'658 ¥6'EGS {uojJad) lesodsig) | 19°'69K8  SE°BGLS H ol 19918 ¥ efiueyoxs suc) efiueyoxd janeg
6008 WN b &1 | 80928 065z {#ep iad) aa4jewey | Ze'¥8S 61648 b gL 65'8% (P13 x), - Bigg fsay pajewoiny
[BuEq 7 SUI alsEM USRID pOLS 9L'viS aecojayy uny Aig aaisg WA Buoiley tzes e ¥g- [eweq uotied-gg
akazs Lg0LZs Jopoedwion ped gy 68974 ovsis XZ- [aueq uo)ief-ga
GVI¥ES  WIN ] Bgg | eLLizs 180128 peigl | SOELEE  9TGHES 9 £ 6v'olLs %1 X{- [adteq uoyed-gg
EVZ6I8  WN g bog | a1 i128 180128 MEAQZ | 260188 0188 g £ A0MSS [ALEQ [RIAIILILIOD
SO/E28 YN t bgy |z 180128 predoy | z2K0%  6LOEOS ¥ £
A TE R g Bog di a+ SSORVS 90TV £ £ {sjazieq pabeliep to pueib o Adde
WaZls WM z figg ZE¥ZES 90°SLES T £ 1ou saop ‘sflieya ou e Jeak Jad
RIS VN i L] glzos 95'i618 ! £ 1991% ¥ abueyoxa suc) sbueyaxg |aueg
6UGEL'EE WIN ] z vajojs Jojsoqwonulq | peEEes Z0WZES £ z 91'89 1648 (sjaueq) Aep saas o dn-yod enxg
YRL6ES  WIN 5 T {oozes wiN 1500 [enige + Juewsazidey ug | p'sZes 00612% z d e 7 S ] fep a9mes-uou vo dn-youd eiixg
50088 W b z IEZ1S  96CHIS ! z 0914 918 exxa “Ava1 vopeb-ceicg
IEE0sS  WIN £ e (siaumq pabewep o nyeiB | 05z528 8Z'SHIS £ g1 aiN 2N Exxa |8} “Aoat uopeb-aa/6q
509003 VN 4 4 o) Aidde jou seop ‘efiieys { BE'LLLS  BY99IS T 5 988 1648 feneq ysen uo)jeb-gg enxg
910z YN } z ouie reehied ebusymxe | yE05% 54165 i &l vZ0ES  96'9Z8 51509 [Bsadsip pjed o [oLeq Lojed-gg
Aovanbesd g | s0°ees ViIN aup) sfueyx3 jareg Aauenbaiy azjg 95Zes  0Lles 3)502 fesodsip predp (adeq uoyet-gg
19MER '3 SUIR SISER} POO S3INIBG Ul [eRUBp[SaY aJ[ABS USBIL RINEWNCD 30805 [EUIPISEY
o1eY 020Z #
posodaig_aung _*_ "ALeowes i posvia_ytung Lo pesodasg_maung ‘R | Ll mmy e aspog

JSVIUINI 3LV 0202 d3S0d0Yd QS ITVANITIH
¥ LIgiHX3




|

| |

4

_ sl

A WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC.

“We'll Take Care Of 1"

March 11, 2020

Kimberly Cox

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd, Suite B

P.C. Box 359

Helendale, CA 92342

RE: 2020 Rate Review Report
Dear Ms. Cox:

Pursuant to the Agreement for Solid Waste Handling and Recycling Services, Burrtec
respectfully requests a 2020 rate adjustment and submits the following rate review

information.
This year's rate adjustment is comprised of the following factors:

« A collection service adjustment based on the average 2019 Consumer Price
Index at 3.07%.

» Anticipated no change in the per ton disposal fee as charged by San Bemardino
County.

s A residential recycling service cost factor based on 2019 recyclable commodity
values and material processing costs resulting in a fee of $1.77 per month.

¢ A reduction in the green waste drop off program service charge.
New green waste and food waste recycling programs rate structure fo comply
with the state mandatory commercial organics recycling requirements under AB
1826.

Enclosed please find the detailed rate review work sheets.

Thank you for the consideration.

Sincerely,

Richard Nifio
Vice President

2880 Cherry Avenue  Fontana, California 92335 + 808-428-4200 « FAX 9508-428-4290)



EXHIBIT A

HELENDALE CSD PROPOSED 2020 RATE INCREASE

Current Proposed Current Proposed
Service Type 2019 Rate 2020 Rate Service Type 2019 Rate 2020 Rate

Residential Service Commercial Trash Service

95-galion barrel wipaid disposal cosls $21.70 $22.98 Size Freq
05-gallon barrel wfo paid disposal costs $28.96 $30.24 15 1 $87.75 $90.24
Extra 95-galion trash barrel $7.91 $8.16 1.5 2 $166.48 $171.38
65/95-gallon recy. 1st extra N/C NIC 156 3 $245.28 $252.50
65/95-gallon recy. exira $1.56 $1.60 2 1 $113.96 $117.31
Extra pick-up on non-service day (barvels) §23.52 $24.24 2 2 $219.00 $225.44
Extra pick-up on service day (barrels) 7.0 $8.16 2 3 $324.02 $333.54
3 1 $157.56 $162.18
|Barrel Exchange (one exchange per year n'a $16.61 3 2 $315.06 $324.32
at no charge, does naot apply to graffiti 3 3 $472.66 $486.55
or damaged barrels) 3 4 $630.19 $648.72
3 5 $787.70 $810.87
3 6 $945.26 $973.05
Recycling Bin Service

Commercial Barrel Servica 1.5 1 $79.19 $84.82
l95-gallon barrel -1x $18.14 $18.49 1.5 2 $158.35 $169.61
95-gallon barrel -2x $45.40 $46.39 1.5 3 $237.53 $254.42
2 1 $102.56 $109.98
95-gallon barrel -3x $66.75 $68.20 2 2 $205.13 $219.96
Automated Recy 65g - 1x $7.80 $3.59 2 3 $307.67 $329.92
3 1 $140.46 $151.17
Barrel Exchange {(one exchange per year n/a $16.61 3 2 $280.92 $302.35
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti 3 3 $421.30 $453.53
or damaged barrels) 3 4 $561.85 $604.70
3 5 $702.28 $755.86
Barrel Replacement (iost or stolen) nfa $71.56 3 6 $842.76 $007.04

Green Waste Bins & Barrel
Commerclal Bins Service 1.5 1 nfa $100.97
8in Exchange {one exchange per year nia $83.06 1.5 2 n/a $192.67
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti 15 3 nfa $284.42
or damaged barrels} 3 1 n'a $183.47
3 2 nfa $366.89
3 3 n'a $550.40
Bin Replacement + actual cost of bin nfa $92.00 3 4 n/a $733.85
commi-lost or stolen 3 5 n‘a $917.28
3 6 n/a $1,100.75
959 1 na $56.25

Residential Bin Service Food Waste Bins & Barrel

Size Freq Size Freq
15 1 $69.20 $71.32 2 1 nfa $208.78
1.5 2 $138.37 $142.81 2 2 na $406.05
1.5 3 $207.56 $213.92 2 3 nfa $603.31
2 1 $89.24 $91.98 2 4 nfa $800.57
2 2 $178.48 $183.96 2 5 n‘a $907.84
2 3 $267.71 $275.92 2 6 n/a $1,195.09
3 1 $120.49 $124.18 65g 1 n/a $73.34
3 2 $240.98 $248.37 65g 2 nfa $128.1
3 3 $361.48 $372.56 65g 3 nfa $182.89
65g 4 na $237.65
65g B nfa $202.43
659 6 n/a $347.12
218 Notice i

2020 Helendale 2-12-20_City File




EXHIBIT A
HELENDALE CSD PROPOSED 2020 RATE INCREASE
Current Proposed Current Proposed
Service Type 2019 Rate 2020 Rate Service Type 2019 Rate 2020 Rate
Residential Bin Service | Temporary Bins
Bin Exchange {one exchange per year n/a $83.06 | {Temporary Bins $112.38 $115.82
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti
or damaged barrels) Miscellaneous Bin Charges
1 ocking container $7.91 $8.16
|8in Replacement + actual cost of bin nfa $92.00 | |Container steam clean $30.16 $40.36
lost or stolen Pull-out service $30.16 $40.36
Extra pick-up $47.07 $48.51
Permanent (Trash} + DisposaliProcess Recy contamination bins $45.88 $47.29
40 yard $210.81 $217.18 | |Recy contamination bamrels $34.77 $35.83
20 yard $210.81 $217.18
10 yard $210.81 $217.18 | {Concrete hout
40 yard compactor $210.81 $217.18 | |Delivery $646.14 $562.89
Dry Run /Relocate $74.76 $77.04 | |Pump $402.42 $414.76
Rental Fee (per day} $25.30 $26.08 | |Pump Service $546.14 $562.69
Disposal {per ton) $59.94 $59.94 | |Reiocate $137.98 $142.21
Rental Fee (per day) $1149 $11.64
m =
40 yard $570.45 $576.82 | |Certificate of Destruction
20 vard $810.21 $816.58 | [Taken to San Bemnardino
10 yard $810.21 $816.58 | |County Landfill {per ton) nfa $ 11576
Dry Run /Relocate $74.78 $77.04
Disposal (per ton) $59.94 $50.94
Roll-Offs {Recycl + Dis| fProcessin
40 yard $207.76 $214.12
20 yard $207.76 $214.12
10 yard $207.76 $214.12
40 yard compactor $207.76 $214.12
40 yard giw $260.56 $268.54
Liner for Roll-Off nia $111M
Roll-Off drop-off Program for giw (perbox) & 28055 § 19271
2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File 218 Notice 2




Hslendale CSD
Rate Componenis
Residential Service

Admin Fea & 218 Adjustment
Current Components - July 2019 Proposed Components - July 2020
2078 CPI 2019 CPI
381% 3.07%
Trash Recycling Admin Fea 218 10% Trash Recyciing  Admin Fee 218 10%
Service Level Sefvice Service _ {inci CPl) _Recovery Fran. Fes Tolal Service ncl CPl)  Recovery Fran. Fee Total

85 gafion {and recy) 1600 1.18 229 0.07 216 § 2170 1649 177 236 007 2268 § 2298
85 galion trash extra 712 - 079 § 791 734 082 % 8.1
65195 galion recy. 18l exira No Charge Ne Charge
B5/95 galion recy. exlra 1.40 016 § 156 144 016 § 1.60

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File

Total rale
intrease
$ %
H 128 £.90%
H 0.25 3.16%

H 0.04 2.56%

1Res. w. AdminCP & 218



Helendsle CSD

Rate Components
Residential Service with ESFR Dispasal
Admin Fee & 21B Adjustment
Current Components - July 219 - Froposed Companents - July 203¢
B CAI 2018 CPl
3.81% {_3.0m% l
Teash Recycing ESFR  Admin Fee e 10% Trash Recycling ESFR  Admin Fes 218 10%
Service Level Saendce Senvice [ {inc1 CPI Fran. Fea Total Service Service D incl CP1 Fran. Fos Total
85 gallan (and recy) 16.00 118 7.26 2.20 o7 216 § 2896 1649 177 728 2.3 0.07 228 § 3
45 gaion trash extra 712 e $ 7.91 T.34 v o8z % 8.16
65/85 galion recy. 1st exdra No Charge No Charge:
B5/85 gabon nacy. extra 140 - 0s § 1.56 144 oI § 180
ESFR=367.19 ESFR = 387.1412
Notes:
Slandard rales with ESFR disposal

Add 218 Recovery .07 - Per Kimberty Cox email 1o R. Nino 2/2318
Sept Customer count = 2,372; Costof 218 = $1,541.34 + 606.80.

020 Helendale 3-12:20_City File

Add 218 Recovery .07 - Per Kimbary Cox email to R, Nino 2723/18
Sept. Customer court = 2,372; Cost of 216 = $1.541.34 + 506.80.

Tolal rate
increase
5 %
L 128 4.42%
$ .. ] B.16%
$ 0.04 2156%

7 Res. w. ESFR disposal



Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Commercial Barrels

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File

Reluse Current Components - July 2019 _ Proposed Components - July 2020
2018 CPI I Fee per Barrel 2019 CPI | Fee per Bame!
ag1% | % 0.46 Estd 307% | $ 0.46 Estd
Trash Compllance § 47.84 W% Trash Compliance  $ 47.94 10%
Sarvice Level Service Fea Disposal Fran. Fee  Total Seivica Fee Disposal Fran. Fee _ Total
05 gallon - 1% 10.28 0.46 6.23 1.19 18.14 10.57 0.46 6.23 1.23 18.49
95 gallon - 2x 28.19 0.46 12.46 3.29 45.40 30.08 D.46 12.46 339 46.39
a5 gallon - 3x 42,79 0.46 1B.69 4.81 &6.75 44,10 0.46 18.68 4.95 68.20
“Recycling, Current Components - July 2010 Proposed Components - July 2020
2018 CPI 2015 CP
3.81% 3.01%
Trash 10% Trash 10%
Service Level Service Recycling Fran. Fee Toal Service Recycling Fran. Fee Total
Automated Recy 65g - 1x 5.96 118 0.66 7.80 &6.14 1.77 0.68 8.59
Barel Ibs Barmel ibs
60 used [ 50]used

Total rete
increase
$
3 0.35
$ 0.89
H 1.45
1 0.79

%

1,93%
2.18%
217%

10.13%

6 Com barrel



Helendale CSD
Rate Components

Commercial Refuse Bln Service

Current Components - July 2019 Proposed Components - July 2020
CPI Fee per Yard CPl Fee per Yard
3.81% $0.15 Estd 10.00% 3.07% $0.15 Estd 10.00%

Bin Trash Compliance §  47.94 Franchise Total Trash Compliance §  47.84 Franchise Total
Size Freq| Service Fee Disposal Fee Rate Service Fee Disposal Fee Rate
1.6 1 6229 0.98 1745 1.03 $87.75 64.20 0.98 17.82 7.24 $80.34
15 2 116.47 195 34.90 13.16 $166.48 120.04 1.95 35.84 13.55 $171.38
15 3 170.71 293 52.35 19,29 $245.28 175.94 293 §3.76 19.87 $252 .50

2 1 8032 1.30 23.21 .07 $113.98 B2.78 1.30 23.60 9.34 $117.31

2 2 152.61 260 46.54 1725 $210.00 157.28 2.60 47.78 1777 $226.44

2 3 22480 3.80 89.81 25.42 $324.02 231.78 3.90 71.67 26.19 $333.54

3 1 108.44 1.95 34.90 1227 $157.56 111.76 1.95 36.84 12.63 3162 18

3 2 21683 290 69.80 24.53 £315.06 223 48 390 7168 2528 332432

3 3 325.11 5.85 104.70 36.80 $472.66 335.28 5.85 107.52 3r.80 $4B86.55

3 4 433.73 780 139.680 49.06 $620.19 447.02 7.80 143.36 50.54 5648.72

3 5 542,13 875 174.50 61.32 §787.70 558.75 875 179.20 83.17 $810.87

3 8 B50.57 11.70 209.40 7350 $845.26 670,51 11.70 215.04 75.80 $973.05
T.Bin 3 yd 101,14 - 11.24 $112.38 104.24 - 11.58 $115.82

Lbs/¥rd bslYrd
112.00 | 115.00 ]

Disposal is = 58 Co. Gate Rate

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File

7 Commercial Bins

Total rate
increase

$2.59
$4.90
$7.22

$3.35
$6.44
$9.52

$4.62
$13.89
$18.53
$23.17
$27.79

$3.44

2.95%
294%
2.54%

2.94%
2.04%
2.94%

2.03%
2.84%
2.94%
2.94%
2.54%
2.94%

3.06%



Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Residential Refuse Bin Service

Current Components - July 2018

Proposed Components - July 2020

CPi CP!
3.81% 10.00% 3.07% 10.00%
Bin Trash Franchise Tolal Trash Franchise Total
Size Freq| Service Fee Rale Servica Fee Rate
15 1 62.28 6.92 $69.20 64.19 713 $71.32
15 2 124.53 13.84 $138.37 128.35 14.26 $142.61
15 3 186.80 20.76 $207.56 192.53 21,39 $213.92
2 1 80.32 §.92 $80.24 82.78 9.20 $31.98
2 2 160.64 17.85 $178.49 165.56 18.40 $183.96
2 3 240,94 26.77 $267.71 248.33 27.59 $275.92
k) 1 108.44 12,05 $120.49 111.78 12.42 $124.18
k| 2 216.88 2440 $240.98 22353 2484 $248.37
3 3 325,33 36.15 $361.48 335.30 37.28 $372.56
T.Bin3wd 101.14 11.24 $112.38 104.24 11.58 $115.82

20:20 Helendale 3-12-20_City File

Total rate
increase
§
$212
3$4.24
$6.36

$2.74
$5.47
$8.21

$3.68
$7.39
$11.08

$3.44

%
3.06%
3.06%
3.06%

3.07%
3.06%
3.07%
3.08%
3.07%
3.07%

3.06%

8 Residental Bins



Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Recycling Bin Service

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File

Proposaed Components - July 2019 Proposed Components - July 2020
CP CPI
3.81% 10.00% 3.07% 10.00%
Bin Trash $ 5121 | Franchise Total Trash $ 69211 Franchise Totat
Size Freq| Senice Recycling Fee Rale Service Recycling Fee Rate
1.5 1 62.28 5498 6.92 $7919 6419 13.50 7.13 $84.82
1.6 2 124.53 198.98 13.84 $158.35 128.35 27.00 14.26 $169.61
1.5 3 186.80 2097 20.76 $237.53 192.53 40.50 2139 $254.42
2 1 80.32 13.32 8.92 $102.56 82.78 18.00 9.20 $100.98
2 2 160.64 26.64 17.85 $205.13 165.56 36.00 18.40 $219.96
2 3 240.84 39.96 277 $307 67 248.33 54,00 27.59 $320.92
3 1 108.44 19.97 12.08 $140.48 111.76 26.99 12.42 $151.17
3 2 216.88 39.94 24.10 $280.92 223.53 5398 2484 $302.35
3 3 325.33 £0.91 36.15 $421.30 335.30 80.97 37.26 $453.53
3 4 43377 79.88 48.20 $561.85 447.07 107.96 49.67 $604.70
3 6 542.20 99,85 60.24 $702.29 568.82 134.85 62.09 $755.86
3 ] 650.65 119.82 72,29 $842.78 670.59 161 94 7451 $907.04
Lbs/Yrd Lbs/Yrd
60.00 60.00

Total rate
increase
$
$5.63
$11.26
$16.89

$7.42
$14.83
$22.25

$10.71
$21.43
$32.14
$42.85
$63.57
$64.28

7141%
711%
7.11%

7.23%
7.23%
7.23%

7.62%
763%
7.63%
763%
7.63%
7.63%

9 Recy Bin



Helendale CSD

Rate Components
Roll Gff Servce
Current Components - July 2018 Proposed Components - July 2020
CPI% | Fecperload  Esid % | Fee per Load Estd
5.81% 52.75 3 5984  10.00% 3.07% §2.75 § 5994 10.00%
(See Note) {See Note)
Trash Compliance Franchise Trash Compliance Franchise
Size Semvice Fee Disposal  Fee Rate Sarvice Fee Disposal Fee Rate
40 Yard 186.98 275  Aclual 2108 21081 18271 275 Achal 21.72  S17.18
20 Yard 186.658 275  Aclual 21.08 $210.81 1821 275  Actual 2172 $21718
10 Yard 186.88 275  Aclual 2108 $210.81 19271 275 Agtsal 2172 1718
40 Yard {compacicr) 186.98 275 Actual 2108 $210.81 192.71 275 Actual 2172 $217.18
Dry Run/Relocale 67.28 748  §7478 69.34 770 §7T.04
Rental Fes (per day) 2277 253 $2530 23.47 281 %2608
40 Yard - & lon 186.98 2,75 35964 21.06 EST0A4A5 192.71 278 350.64 2172 §576.82
20 Yard - 10 ton 1B6.9B 275  6599.40 2108 $610.21 192.71 275 53940 21,72 $816.58
10 Yard - 10 ion 186.98 275  B9940 2408 $810.21 132.71 275 59%40 21,72 $816.58
Excess Disposal 5094 0.00  $59.94 £9.94 0.00  §59.54
Regwli
40 Yard 186,98 Actlual 20.78 $207.78 182.71 Actual 2141 $214.42
20 Yard 186.98 Actual 20.78 $207.78 182.71 Aclual 2141 $214.12
10 Yard 186.98 Aclual 2078 3207.78 192.71 Achal 2141 521492
40 Yard {compactor) 18698 Actual 20.78 20776 182.71 Aclual 2141 2442
40 Yard Grean Yvaste 23450 Aclual 2606 §260.56 241,68 Aclual 26.85 526654
Loncrate Washoul
Concrete wash-out box (defivery) 491.53 54.61 §548.14 506.60 56.29 §562.89
Concrele wash-out box {pump) 382,18 4024 $ap2.42| B7AZE 4148 341476
Pump service 4B81.53 54.61 5546.14 £06.50 58.29 §562.80
Relocale 12418 138D $137.98 12708 1422 14221
Rentai Fee (per day) 10.34 115 $11.49 10.66 1.18 $11.84
Liner Rell Off nfa 100,00 191 $113.11

2020 Helendsle 3-12-20 City File

$6.37
$6.37
$6.37
$6.37

$2.28
§0.78

86.37
$6.37
$6.37

$0.00

$6.36
$6.38
$6.38
$6.36
§7.08

$16.75
$12.34
$16.75
$4.23
$0.35

3.02%
3.0%
2.02%
0%

3.05%
3.08%

112%
0.79%
0.79%

0.00%

3.06%
3.06%
3.06%
2.06%
3.06%

3.07%
3.07%
3.07%
3.07%
3.05%

nla

10 Raoll Off



Helendaie CSD
Rate Components
Special Services

Current Components - July 2019 Proposed Components - July 2020
CPl CPI
3.81% 3.07%
Trash 10% Trash 10%
Service Service  Fran. Fee Total Service  Fran. Fee Total
Locking bin 7.12 079 § 701 7.34 082 § 816
Container steam cleaning 35.24 392 § 38.16 38.32 404 § 40.36
Puli-oul service (bins) 35.24 392 § 39.16 36.32 404 § 40.36
Extra pick-up on non-service day (barrels) 2147 235 § 23.652 21.82 242 § 24.24
Extra pick-up on service day (irash bamels) 742 079 § 9 7.34 082 §$ 8.16
Extra pick-up {bins) 42.36 47 8 47.07 43.66 485 § 48.51
Recycling contamination fee Bins 41,24 459 $ 4588 42.56 473 § 47.29
Recycling contamination fee Barrels 31.29 348 § 3477 3225 358 § 35.83
|Barrel Exchange (one exchange per year n'a $14.95 $1.66 $16.61
at no cherge, does not apply to graffiti
or damaged barrels)
Bin Exchange (one sxchange per year nfa $74.75 $8.31 $83.06
at no charge, does not apply to graffiti
or damaged barrels)
Bin Replacement + aciual cost of bin nfa $82.80 £9.20 $92.00
commi-lost or stolen
|Certificate of Destruction
Taken to San Bernardino County Landfill {per ton) nfa 104.18 1158 § 115.76

2020 Helendate 3-12-20_City File

1 e WA A

Total rale
increase

0.25
1.20
1.20
0.72
0.25
144
1.41
1.06

3.16%
3.06%
3.06%
3.06%
3.16%
3.06%
3.07%
3.05%

11 Add Serv



Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Green Waste R/O Drop off Program

Current Components - July 2019

Proposed Components - July 2020

CPI

CPl

3.81% 3.07%
Per Per
Service Box __ Disposat Tatal Box __Disposal Total
Green Waste R/O drop off program 26055 Acwmal § 260,55 19271  Actual % 19271

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File

Total rate
Increase
$

§ (67.84)

%

-26.04%

12 gw RO prog



Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Green Waste Bin & Barrel Service

Proposed Components - July 2020
Lbs/Yrd
150.00 | 10.00%
Bin $ 60.81| Franchise Total
Size Freq| Service | Processing Fee Rale
15 1 64.20 29.64 713 $100.97
1.6 2 120.04 59.29 13.34 $102 67
16 3 175.84 86.93 19.55 $284.42
3 1 111.76 50.29 12,42 $183.47
3 2 223.48 118.58 24.83 $366.89
3 3 335.28 177.87 3725 $550.40
3 4 447 02 237.16 4967 $733.85
3 5 £558.75 296.45 6208 $917.28
3 6 670.51 355.74 7450 $1,100.75
Lbs/Barre!
100
Barrel
895G 1 37.86 13.18 4.21 $55.25

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File 13 Gw



Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Food Waste Bin & Barrel Service

Proposed Components - July2020 |
Lbs/Yrd
300.00] 10.00%
Bin Trash $§ 7215 Franchise Total
Size  Fregl Service | Processing Fee Rate
2 1 103.48 93.80 11.50 $208.78
2 2 198.61 187.59 21.85 $406.05
2 3 289.73 281.39 32.19 §603.31
2 4 382.85 375.18 42.54 $800.57
2 5 475,97 468.98 52.82 $007.84
2 6 569.09 562.77 63.23  $1,195.09
[bs/Barrel
200
Barrel
856G 1 37.86 3127 421 $73.34
656G 2 59.02 62.53 6.56 $128.1
865G 3 80.18 93.80 §.91 $182.89
65G 4 101.33 125.06 11.26 $237.65
650G 5 122.49 156.33 1361 $292 .43
65G B 143.64 187.59 15.96 $347.19

2020 Helendale 3-12-20_City File



.LDI?:I.I.S‘IOC"

i3 Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Public Hearing to Receive Comment and Possible Adoption of Resolution 2020-05; a
Resoclution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Approving and Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Budget and Authorizing
Appropriations Thereform

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consider approval of the FY 2021 Annual Budget.

STAFF REPORT

The public notice for budget adoption was published on June 11 and June 4, identifying the date and
time of the public hearing at which the public can provide comment on how the District expends
the funds collected.

Attached for reference is the budget in worksheet format. The final budget document with
department statistics and details will be send out separately to the Board due to the size of the
document.

Over the past three months, District staff has presented various aspects of the budget at both a
special board meeting and regular board meetings where various components of the budget were
discussed. The structure and composition of the budget is intended to provide greater depth of
information and transparency as requested by the Board. The specificity of revenues and
expenditures in the budget will provide a clear guide to the public as to how the District utilizes the
funds it receives. Staff will make a detailed presentation to the Board and the public during the
hearing.

The budget is developed using the “zero-based budget” technique, which means all line items start
at “zero” at the beginning of each fiscal year. All line items were evaluated based upon current
year’s expenses and anticipated costs during the upcoming year. The exhaustive evaluation of each
expenditure and expense is completed during this process. The Budget Summary pages show the
projected results of operations for fiscal year 2020 and the proposed fiscal year 2021 budget. The
estimated ending fund balance represents the projected cash balance held by the District at the end
of the fiscal year with no capital improvement program expenditures debited.



Capital Improvement Plan
The contemplated capital improvement expenditures are included in the budget and everything

over the General Manager’s signing authority will be discussed with the Board on a case-by-case
basis and a designated funding source identified as part of the Board approval process. Funding for
capital items could include grant funding, reserves, or projected excess revenue. A projected five-
year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is included in the Budget on page 28. The CIP is a look ahead
by Staff as to what projects are considered necessary for the park, water, and wastewater
operations. During the year additional unanticipated capitat improvements may occur that are not
embodied in the CIP document. The development of the Park CIP has been a collaborative process
involving the public in workshops, the Park & Rec Committee, and the full Board. Last year the
District was unsuccessful in receiving a park grant which would help fund many of the projects on
the CIP. For FY21, the Park CIP has been scaled back with only a couple of high priority projects on
the list. All park projects will be discussed with the Board and Park and Rec Committee prior to
construction.

Availability of the Budget
Copies of the draft detailed budget for fiscal year 2021 are available at the District administrative

office for public viewing and is part of the agenda material. Once approved, the FY2021 Budget will
be posted on the District's website.

Staffing
The organizational chart included within the budget depicts the approved staffing that was

previously discussed with the Board. No significant medifications have been made to staffing over
the previous budget year. Staffing is discussed in full-time equivalents or FTE’s which represents
2080 working hours in a year. Staffing has reduced slightly from 23.995 FTE to 22.44 FTE. Water
staffing essentially remains the same. A full-time Maintenance Worker | was added to replace a
certified position previously vacated. A Wastewater Operator position was reduced to a full-time
Operator-in-Training for half the year and an Operator | for the second half of the year in anticipation
of the OIT successfully completing a certification test to become a level | operator. Salary costs
increased based upon the approved Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) of 3% and an anticipated merit
increase during the year. The Board approved an increase in the employee cafeteria plan based
upon a market analysis which will make the District more competitive in hiring and retaining
qualified staff. The cafeteria plan for FY 2020 included a maximum of $1050 per employee was
increased for FY 21 to $1300 per employee with the option for any unused portion to be placed in a
retirement account.

Fiscal Impact
The projected net surplus based upon the revenue and expenditures contained within the draft

budget document as well as projected ending balance without any capital expenditures are as
follows:

Fund Net Surplus Estimated Reserve Balance*
Water: 5848,763 $1,997,981
Wastewater: 5118,484 $3,817,651

Solid Waste: S 2,563 S 394,034



Gen Fund (including park): $147,135 S 449,053
(Property $21,487) 56,658,719
(Park $125,648)

*Does not include any capital expenditures for the year

Park funding:

The Board has prioritized the development of a community park utilizing discretionary funds. This
Fiscal Year the Recycling center is anticipated to contribute $84,380 to park development per Board
direction based upon the estimated revenues and expenses. Other revenue sources include cell site
rental, franchise fees for solid waste. To date the District has developed a 14-acre public park that
includes soccer/football fields, baseball fields, playground, exercise circuit and picnic shelters and
pavilions.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined in the draft Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
REQUESTED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2020-05

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2020-05
FY 2021 budget (worksheet only}



oy _

. -y

=ML

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-05

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2020 ANNUAL BUDGET
AND AUTHORIZING APPROPRIATIONS THEREFROM.

WHEREAS, a proposed annual budget for the Helendale Community Services District for the fiscal year
commencing July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021 was submitted to the Board of Directors and is on file in
the District Administration office; and

WHEREAS, the proceedings for adoption of the budget have been duly taken; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted budget workshops open to the public and has made
certain revisions and modifications to the proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager has caused the proposed document to reflect the changes ordered by
the Board of Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The budget incorporated herein by reference, is adopted by Resolution as the Annual
Budget for the Helendale Community Services District for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and
ending June 30, 2021.

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated to each account set forth in the said budget, incorporated
herein by reference, the sum shown for each account in the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget, and the General
Manager is authorized and empowered to expend such sum for the purpose of such account within the
purchasing limits adopted by prior Board resolution. No expenditure by any department for any items
within an account shall exceed the amount budgeted therefore without prior approval of the General
Manager, and/or prior approval of the District Board of Directors.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June, 2020.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

By:

Ron Clark, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary




199YsS)J0M 198png

vy oTy'se

00'602°€T
O8'6E6'L

00'TIE'L

ZE'TER'OT

00'v¥S'2zL

ZE068'S0S'T

108png |01
TZ0T-0Z0Z A4

09'TOT'VE

00°089'ST
SZ'RSO'ET

00'60%'S

v0'0LS'8

05'TeL'L69

BSLLT'TTV'T

Aoy [eaol
DZOZT-6TOZ Ad

QU'e8T's-
unoury

28'602° e

00'60Z°ET-
unowy

00'60Z°ET
OB'6EBL

00'TTE .-
Junowy

00626y
ZU'E96'9-
0Z'898'c-
unoury
t'STEOT

00" tbSzZL-
houny

00PpsTeL
T508TT-
08'6ZLP0S T

junowy

00"90°0EY'T

192png |210L
020Z-6T0Z Ad

09285
83id

99'SYE'TE

08°T-
aod

05'S2E'ST
00'196'TT

08°T-
8

058089
250077~
09°Z55-
eopd

YT'650°8

05T
sopd

S5'656'689
T509T'T-
09°Z85-

g

56'STO'T0E'T

Ay ejoL
610Z-8TOZ Ad

00'sT 09'755% =TT XS0°9%5 J313N T (EpJRWwWo)
syun uopduasag
96'L68'12 JIIDAF|BIDISIWIDY) - SB|eS JS1BA
00'908'8 uondwnsuo) Ad
SHuM uopduIsag
05'G66'ET “NSUO-AUQ JSIBM - SI|ES JIEM
0F'6E6'L IB1AW-AUD I3IBA - SI[ES JBIEMN
00'vL8Y uopdwnsuo) Ad
spun uopdursag
00°£59'E ™sueD-Ajwe4-Rn - S3[eS JNEM
00'9 TS'09TTS = TT XL 965 I € Ajlwed-pinwy
00°L 092'Z755% = TT XG0'91$ Ha1d T Ajlwe-nynjy
spun uopduseg
ATLTES 1BN-AUIES NN - 53]E5 11BN
00'969'T81 uondwinsuo) Ad
sy uopduasag
00°ESt'30L ~sua)-Ajiue] 3jBuls - s3jeg Jajem
oot S'09TTS = ZT X TL'965 19N T Ajwey sjduig
OO'€ZLe 092559 = 21 X SO'9S 919N T Ajlwed 3(Fuig
sHun uopduasag
8T656'662'T In3aN-Aflwey 2|Bus - SB[ES JAIEM
19iipng |10l
6TOZ-HT0Z Ad

asd 3|epusjeH

Ateujwiead
apo) 1aipng
liewq 1a8png

0-00-TeotIy10

Aeuupug

apo) 19ipng

neaq 1wspng
0-00-¢TEOTFTI0

0-00~TTEQTH-T0

Aleujwpad

apo] 188png

l1e3aq 183png
0-00-2110T%-10

Aeujwaid
Ateulwiaayg
apo) 1a9png
neyaq 3aipng
0-00-1TT0TH10

Meujw|Rid

apo) 1edpng

lie1aq 198png
0-00~¢T00T#-10

AeujwiRld

Aleuiulifpag
apo) 18dpng
lIe3aq 3e8png

00O TTO0TH 10

anuaAly

suopesadQ Ja1BM - TO pung

e



05'08L°2S

TT9L6PT

00'958'62

96'T68'6

STYIL'8T

TS'EL6'E

00'055°LT

1e8png jeloL
T202-020% Ad

05'159'6Y

ESPETOT

00°8TL'6Z

65'6FE'6

0005

Z9'04€"

8 z9z'oT

Ayapay |0y
0Z0ZT-6T0Z A3

05°084'25

CLS9LTT
oyoTT'e-
wnouny

YTV

00958°62-
yunowny

00'958°6
vz'9zs's-

24 S9E -
unowy

9T'636y

SL'0Z0°L
00'529°Z-
00'09TET-
Junousy

0529692
Z5°091'T-
00'E9Le-
unowy
O8'9EL'E
oorsze-
Q0°005'91-
Q0528
unoury

05°519°9T

TL'S9E'Y-
TLS9LTT-

1=dpng [e1o),
0Z0Z-6TOZ AJ

0S'E2T'TS

T5'091'T-
05255
ud

00°69L 4T

051
Nhd

05'05T°LZ

¥TIzs's-
TLSOE'Y
30Ud

25°Y95'8

L0

05'7-
09'1-
soud

00°TS6'TZ
T5091°T-
09795
2d

88'9T8s
05°'T-
0s'T-
0s'1-
30Ud

TTLST6T

TLS9E'
T5°09T'v-

Ayanay g0l
6TOT-BTOT Ad

00'ZZ8'TS “duwnsuod-uonesiu) - sajes sajepm

00'1T TS°09TTS = TT XKTL'96S 219N 7 uonediy)
ao'v 09°2555 = ZT X §0'9¥S Ja1aN ¥ uopediu)
syun uopdudsag
PTSSETT 1913 -uonedLL) - SB|ES JAJEM
00'+06'6T uondumsuoy Ad
sJun uopdpIsaq
00°£ST'6T *dWNSUG)-|00YIS - S3|BS JAIBA
00’1 ¥29255% = ZT X 25°0918 | 19181 i 100435
00T ZL'S9ES = 2T X T8°E9ES ISI9A £ Jooyds
syun uopydudseq
9T°686"Y 1913N-|00IS - SA|BS JANEM,
00°'T9€E'6 {1eusaquy) yied vopdwnsuo)
00°0SL'T }Hed AY V1S - uopdwnsuo)
00'0PP'ST 3yded - uopdwnsuoy)
sun uondusag
0§'00£'2 uopdwnsuo)-yied - 53|ES J31B AN
a0t TSOSTTS =TT X TL'96% 4213 7 Jied
00's 09°255% = 21 X S0'9PS 498Nl T Jed
sHun ueidusag
88'98E'E JTSN-NE - SI|ES JAJeAR
00°0ST [230H - uopdwinsue) Ad
00'000°TT [EIAWWe) - uopdwnsued Ad
00'05S $BYMNYD - voRdWNsue) Ad
sun uopdyuasag
00°'T6Z'ST *'SUDD-|BIZIPWILICT - SB|BS JATEM
oot £'SOEYS = TT XTF'E9ES 212N £ [ERIBWWOD

00Tt 'S09TTS =TT X TL'96% JPIRIN 7 [BI2I3IWIOY)

wipng 101
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

0-00-¢FOETHT0

Aleujwialg

Aeujwyaig
apoJ 128png
lie3eq 193png

000 -T0

Adeujwijold
apo) 1adpng
nelaq yoSpng

000-ZZ5TIr10

Aeujupad

Aeupwya4d
apo) J28png
lIereq ¥93png

0-00-TZSTIP-10

Aeujwyjasd
Meupujjsid
AMeujwyj@id
apo) yelpng
|1e12q 398png
T00-ZZvL1F-10

Aeujwaid

Aeujwinaid
apo) yedpng
Ie3ag 123png

006 TZrIIE-10

Adeujuaid
Aeujwiald
Aeujuiyaig
3po3 129png
IIE39 328png
0-00-Cc0TTF 10

Aleujuypig
Aleujwiaay

1eeyspom 193png



00005 LE
00°000'T
o0

000
00°009°T
00'008"%
(0'000°8T
000

05'80¥'6T
00°000°TE
00000°02

00'00Z°T

00'000°0T

OE'£05Y
00'0ZT

13png (e101
TZ0Z-020Z Ad

00'EZT'LB
99°EV6
000

000
£6'T6EY
CTE6TLS
CT'€9€'9T
000

22'9957T
ZT'EI0TS
00'€S6'TZ

00°008'T

oo

S6'VSLTT
00087

Aunpav [e10)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00°005°TE-
Wnowy
00'000°SL
00'000°E
000

000
00°019°T
00°008%
00°000°8T
00'0

05'80¥'6T-
Junowy

00'009°8T
00°000°ZY
00'000°LZ

00°00Z'T-
unowy

00’0

00°000°0T-
unowy

0o

0£'E05"-
Junowy
000
00009

05°08L°28-
wnowy

108png |es0)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00°00S Z€E-
Had
00°000°s
000
T0TET
99'9rE'y
19'5E6
00'ELT'S
0£'6V0°LT
vo'bzL'L6T
00'LT8°8€-
apg
£9°0S6'ET
L6'E99'TS
8/°525'97

00'009-
g

00°00t'Z

00'000°S-
LT

Q00

S9'15T'Z-

Jd
09'900°62
00'0tT

05T
aud

Aoy e10L
6T0Z-8TOT Ad

00T 2L 33Y JO NEAING WO UBWSSINGWISS Juels)
fjun uopdiosag
000 anuanay 1uBID
000009 8014 asuodsay puewaq X [pu3
0o FWAdY| JAYI0
000 $1955Y JO 3|05 pue $507 Jo Uk
00'0T9°T saxe) juanbuyjag ug ssnjeuad
00°00Bt “'PUBLS JAIBM Ad - SIWSSY |eaRds
00'000°8T Agpuels Jajep - spwissy [2jaads
00'0 s1431y Ja1eAA JO 35eI] JO 3jes
050 JUDIBSINGUIIDY S31AISS DIUBYIIN
saup uopdursag
00°620'ST JUBWASINGUIRY 30|AI135 JUBYSDNY
007000y sapjjeuad 'g 5324 Janbuyag
00000°22 safuey? i saaq
00T 334 Uofiejje3su] Ja1sW
suun uopduasag
o)) uojle(jeisu| 919N
00T 294 Ajddns sagaem
|]un uoydussaq
000 aa4 Aiddng Jajepy
00T §9'T5ZZ$ 824 uopdsuUL)
syun uopduIsag
00’0 5334 UOIBUULY
00°'005 suonsadsuy 1§ IR
00'Z8T'SE uopdwnsue) Ad
syun uopdisag
198png [ejoL
6TOZ-BTO0Z Ad

AeuiwRuY
apo) 3adpng
el q 19dpng

0-00-0000%Z-T0

O-00-00ZZ 110
0-00-000CTLT0
0-00-006TTZ-T0
T00-000302-T0
G-00-00550LTC
0-00-00030L-T0
G-00-000057-10

Aeujwipig
#po) 193png
lie19q 393png

0-00-0006Tt-T0

Aeuiwald

2po) 193png

=3 19dpng
0-00-000LTt-T0

Aeujwjjaid

apo) 18dpng

li3aa 128png
0-00-0059T+-T0

Aeujwaug
apoj 1adpng
lle12q 123pna

Aeupaig
apo3 328png
lle13q 128png

1s3ysIoM 193png



£0'0Z0°065°T SHERE'645'T 90"¥T6'TSS'T 9950297 Bt OTY ZzET

£0°0T0°065°Z SH6RE6LS'T 90'rT6'TSST 9" P950L9'T BOTH 2282

£0°020°065Z SV EBE'GLS'T 9026 TSST o' P9S0L9°T B OTYZZET
00'000's- 00°000°G- 00T

198png |e10) Aoy el edpng (eiol Aoy elol  193png |mo)

TZOZT-0T0ZAd  0Z0Z-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZAd  GTOT-RTOZAd  6TOZ-BTOZ Ad

i|mo) Woday
i|ejo) suopesadQ 2l - 1O pung
;je10] Inuanly

SIAURE, 2| §IRNS WAMA

Aeunugaid

dYSIoM 12Tpng



00°000'0Z
00°000%
00’0
00'599°T
00

oo
18'T19%9
00'v9E'L
00°00v'29
00°0v0'9g
00°LTI88E

00'0TEYT
00°000'vT
00'LY9°E9T

ja8png [ej0L
12020202 Ad

199Ys)ioMm 103png

26°00£'02
05'28€'E
00’0
TTTB6'T
LUy
BR'EVST
¥TrS9's
FLETVTZ
FUTSLTE
0EPLT6T
£T915'9Z

OU'OSYET
VLT
08°009'18¢C

Ayapay e101
0Z0Z-610Z Ad

00°S06°2
00°000°E
00'000°5
[ Ra
00'005
00'0Z6
00°00L
junowy
Q0'0SE'ET
00'000%
00’0

00’0

Qoo

000
19'6569
9T"pe8’8T
Ye'TIETY
BV ELL'OY
00’091 LE
00°0€
00°088’s
00°00v'8
Junoury
00OTEVT
00°000'VT
95°9£C'VLT

193png |m301
0Z0Z-6T0Z A4

00'S05'L
00°000'E
00°000°S
00'sLy
00°000'T
00°0g2
EE'8S
Saug

1524029
CO'8IZE
00'0E9'€
0L'19
88'T0T
96'ST
SE'TLL'S
80'95Z'02
TLEETSY
TTELYEE
T9'969°L2
0roe
00°0E
000s
W4
00'09€E’ET
Z9ETE'TT
ETLZT'EPT

Ayapoy e1el
6TOZ-BTOL Ad

Aeunualg
Alewjwipad
Aeuijedg
Aeuw)ald
Aeujwipid
AdeujLujaag
Aleujwpud
8poJ 139png
neyeq 3adpng
TrO0-004T25-10
0-00-000TZ5-10
0-00-00TOTS-T0
0-00-600015-10
Ql E -
0-00-900015-10
0-00-EQ000TS-TO
T00-2000T5-10

0-00-000015-T0
TO0FO0005T0

Aeununaig
Aeunugpig
Aseujwyaig
apo) 1=dpng
11e3aq) 3e3png
0-0C-€00005-T0
0-00-20000S-T0
0-0G0-T0000S-TO
asuadx3

suopeIadQ Ve - TO Spuny

Go'T ki)
0o'v HOWH
0T JOPDERUOY RIUII|]
0T a3y Jenuuy Mapy 210
0so oy 81
0oy Ansalod joideg
1444} uojieaunWwoD AajjeA ajddy
sun uopduasag
DOOEE'TT SaJjAISS [en1IeRUDD
00'STROT sishjeuy AJojeioqeET
00’0 snipy asuadxa uoisuad |eLen)2Y
000 WBWIRRY YYdId
0o JINd3 SH3d
oo asuadx3 [eauaq f UoisiA
£0°€80°L ae|paln/y i - saxe) |joshed
oLsLo'sT uonesuadwo) sIaRIOM
9T'6v8TY aoueansu| dnoig sakojdwz
99'v0L9E UBWIIRY SHId
00°0S02Y ueyIB Sl -Hed - salejeg
oot sAep G9g aYEW O} ||ED-UQ
00'96T PHOH ZT - $Y33M 7§ X SAEP ¢ :NY[-UOIA) (|[ED-UD
00'89T \EP||OH TT + 5%39M ZG X SAep € :ung-41 [|euQ
syun uopdiisaq
00'0TE"¥T Aed ||e2-uQ - salejes
00°000'%T awWIaAQ - SaUB|eg
08'¥ZETST awy] |ind - sauejeg
10dpng |ejoL
6T0T-8T0T Ad

asDd aepusiPH

‘v



90T
00'097'T

00°009°6

00'ZIL'8
00°000°2

00°007'ST

00050,
©0'000%

193png |ej0L
12070207 Ad

¥I'0BE'E6
00'092'T

00'000°8

96’959

9Tb50'9T

88'1Z6°9T
000

AYAmIY [ei0L
0ZOT-6T0Z Ad

OD'OEL'ETT
00°032'1

00'009'6
unowy

000096

0000
00'005°Z
00'00t'T
60°005°7
002157
00'006
00052
00052
Junowy
00'TTL'8
00’0007
00°000'FT
00'00TZ
00°000°T
0000r

00°00L
uhouwny

00'08E‘ST
00087’z
00°008t

wnowy

00'008'y
00'000'%

00°005°T

193png |ei0L
0202-6T0Z Ad

GT'E9T'LOT
00°09Z°'T

00'008
2aud

00°008'8

0000
00008
00°00L
000057
00'68T
on'sk
00°0s2
00°0sZ
aHdq

SO'ERL'S
(U]
00°000%T
00'szZs
00°000°'E
oooor
00'0sE
ud
TO'808YT
000522
00°00¥Z
Wd
00008t
000

00°005°T

Ayapoy (eloL
GT0T-8102 Ad

00'9LS'PLT JU1I8[7 - SN
00'08e'T $2)|S JUEL NG - U=y
002t Weg 0} pied 358 doys 1aem
syun uopdudsaq
00°009°6 doys Jajem - S95EIT pUE SIUSY
00'T 2 - 93UB13JU0D) HEWS IB1BAA
0o's Suuiesy
(0,004 Bujujel] snsuas
(L1 n1 s
00’8 :{Aep/z55) sjean @ (Aep/eeTs) Buidpo)
0oz YWMAH
00T 4810 7 83€1S |1 - uopessiday / Bujujesl N3
00T (emauay / SUOpEIYIIS]
squn uopduasag
00°06Z'6 Buiuies)] pue uonesnpy
00°000'T |ejuay Juawdinby
0T doUms
o'y aul4 Aunad as
a0t S|y
co'T awovaw
00’z Buiisel juel |and [enuuy
sun uondpasag
00005 ¥T $334 pue Sjwiad
00’1 AL
00z sasuaal] Z - yoddng 519
SYun uopdyidsaq
00008V yoddng azemyog
000007 532195 Supseauiug
00T vavos
wipng jejoL
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

0-00-TOSLESTO

Adeunuaag
apo3 3a3pna
232 339png

00000522510

Aeujuaid
Aeunumpig
Aeupwiraid
Aeujwidid
Aeujunaig
Meupuyaid
Meujwipid
Aeununpoud
apo) yedpng
NE3ag 123png
0000552510

0-00-000PZS-T0

Aeuwgpag
Aeunupad
Aleuupag
Aeujwijpad
AMeujwiaid
apoj 3adpng
liejaq 3adpng
D-00-000ELS-10
Aeujwnaad
Aeujuyalg
apod yedpng
lleyaq 3@3png
0000091 E5 10

Areujiujaid

wayspom 123png



000001
000011

00'000°ET
00°000°0T

0000006

00'968Y

00'ovs

12fipng je10L
TZ0Z-0Z0Z Ad

T9¥95°0T
L5698
GE'ELOTT
S£90Z'6

T0'S66'68

T8'0L0°7

9E'Shr

Ayapoy a0l
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00°000°E
00°005°S
O0005°E
unoury

00°000'vZ
00°00F

Q0" 000'¥T
0000007

00°000°s2
Q0'000'59
wnowy

0000006

Q0'asL
00'89L'E
a0'eLe
nowy

00'V85'¥

00°0vs
wnowy

00'ovs

09295
09°EE9
08'301'T
0Z'650'T
0Z'S¥9'6t
0Z'£92'1
DO'EEE'E
0Z's6¥'v9
09°966
wnowy

128png |ej0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z AJ

00°000°€
00°005'S
00°005°E
2

0S'9LZET
00'e

69°0TT'LT
D9'TE'ET

00°000°52
0000059
LT

PTTRLBT

00°E9
00'PIE
00'TE
g

96 TRLY

oo'sy
L]

TP

0Ly
0875
or'Ze
09'TLT
OT'LETY
09'S0T
SLLLE
09'VLE'S
S0'E8
29)ig

Ay [B10L
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

o0t Aajes
00°'T saddng Bupesadg sy
oot aulg)
SN uopduIsag
00°008"% s3)|ddng Sunesadg
00°00t LUISINGUIIBY [SABIL PUE BEES|UA
00°000%T [#Nd 3j3yaA
00°000°0T 2DUEBLSIUBIA 3[3IYIA
00'tT Syed JAJA PUB I
00’1 S BDUBUBIUIER / S|EMBEl 1§ SHed U0INqIsIg
sHun uopdyasag
00°000°06 AUeUUIBK PUE Sualielado
00TT {s1un ¢} 39|qe). - Ss3juM UoZ|IRA
00ZT HEIS JSIEM F - UOZLIBA
0ozt %045 - eyl
syun uopdyaseg
00'P8s'Y auoydajal - sapin
00zt doys Jajem,
sHun uopdusag
00'ors $29 - SSIRN
00CT TL-96St-620-€ ‘6% [IPM
slErAN 85-9657-620-E 8 IIFM
00'eT -96St-6T0-€ L# 1M
0021 9E-965-620-€ 9 {IPM
00zt €0-9657-620-E Wit lIPM
00'eT LB-S65F-6C0-E £ 1M
00°ZT LT-TOI-6T0-E TH I1IBM
0021 LI-S65Y-620-F TH# lI3M
00CT 08'S4% =TSTS X §°0 =Y4ed/doys Jagem
suun uopduasaq
193png [ejot
610T-8TOT M

Aeujaag
Aeujwyeld
Aleujwiaiy
apo3193png
13 393png
0-00-000E55-10
T00-00L255-T0
T-00-T00555-10

0-00-0005%5-T0

Aeujwiaid
Aeujupalg
@po3 1#8pna
lle13q ¥28png

e

Aeujuypiy
Aeuiwiaid
Aleujuyaid
apo) 1odpng
leyaq yelpng
0-0C-005ZES-10

Aeuiuald

apa) yalpng

le1aq 108png
0-00-TOOTES-T0

Aeujwiald
Aeujwiaid
Aeujunjaid
Aeuiwiad
Meujwyaad
Aeujuiplg
AeujulyRig
Ateuiunjpag
Aeujwiaid
2po) 198png
l1ex=a 123png

199ySpI0Mm 128png



50°S0£'v9T
0000F'L
000

CO'SEE

00'0SL'T

00'ZE6'E

00'08S'T

198png |e1olL
1Z02-070Z Ad

8L LE'SLT
9E'OTSE
000

Qo008

6'902°T

0Z'9ET'L

000

Aunw jeo)
QZ0Z-6T0T Ad

000
00'09EL
000

00’521
0001
unowy

DO'SEE

000002
00°05L
wnowy

0005L'T

00°0rz
0009s
00°ZE
00°00L
00°0Z1
0008
00'szT
00°05Z
00°005°T
0o'szT
00002
Junowy

00°PL0°E

00008
00°008
00°00%
00°08€
00°00€
winoury

00°005°T

192png |ejol
020Z-6T0Z AJ

LELES'TST
89'609°9
00°09T°Z8

oo'sz
on'oTe
g

00°652

000002
00'005°T
id

Y6°08B6°T

000t
00’0z
009t
00'sT
000t
00z
00°0ST
00'0sT
00°0se
00052
00’z
304ad

£0'869°C

00'00T
00°005
00°00T
00°02€
00t
wopd

oOT'OrT'E

Ry jelop
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

000 asuadxg 1saiaju)
007000°L 5594 JRISEULIDIEM
000 I31eAn pasea]
00's YMWOH
T YMMY
sHun uopduasag
00'0TY suonduasqng 1§ sang
00T I
0s’0 |00L |[ews Jjueyaaw
sHun uopduasag
00000 5|00 [jews
008 UysIeams g = Jels ¢ x uosiad fz SLIYS 1eams
0082 SHUN RT =suosiad { X uossadfz-suays
ooz 9505 dJuByIBW - SUIYS
00’82 SHUN 8Z = Je15 ¥ X uossad/s syued
oy 1EH MEIIS - JEBMPEDH
oot sajueaq - Jeampeay
0S8'0 %08 JULYIVW - 1235 JIREDM PO
00T JEan Japeam plo)
009 sjoog
0s'0 %05 Jueyasy - jo09
008 sde)) ||eqaseg
SHun uopdjiasaqg
00°TZ0'E suLogun
00t doysyJon UOIIEAIBSUOD JS1BAN
00T s|elJaley paiuiy UOHEASSUCT JIBA,
007 1pny Jem,
00'tT N
Q0'C0E 1BpuUB|E] DYANY
syun uopduasaq
00°'000°T wesdosd UOPBAIBSUOD) JRIBAN
198png (e10L
BTO0T-8TOT A

0-00-100565-10
0-00-000195-T0
0-00-T00C95-T0

Aeunwnaig
LILTTINTETR]
opo) 198png
Ire3agq 328png
0-00-005955-T0

Aeujwjaag
Aeujwijaid
apa) 198png
Ire3aq 133png
G-00-009735-10

Aeuwipid
Aeujwaid
Aeunwnaig
Aeujwiald
Aeununalg
Adeujwugid
Meujwyaid
Aeununalg
Aeujwaug
Adeujunjald
Aeujwiaid
apaD 1e8png
lesaq 128png
0-00-009ES5-10

Areujwuydid
Aeujwyaid
Aeupgaig
Aeujunaad
Aeununaig
2poy 3edpng
11239 323png

1ayspioM 398png



TULST'IVL'T €1'Z98'y99't 92'5T8°999'T TL208'949'Y 09'¢Z0'vZ9't fJejoL Wodey
ZULSTTRL'T €T°798°Y99'T 92'518'999°T TL808'9L9°T 09'¢Z0°v29'T felo) sucpesadg Jagep - 10 (pung
TLSTIRL'T €T°798°Y99°'T 92'5T8999°T TL808'9£9°T 09'vZ0'VZ9'T i|ejo) asuadxg
TT'LOT'8SS PIYOTT'T 050 UOIIEI0||B UMDY JO %05
wunowy 234d sun uondursag
T L02°8ss v T65 60V LBOTS'T6Y S8'50t'68% 15°99L'LSY uoREd0|Y WWpY
oo BE'SZTOEE 00’0 000 000 wawdinb3 Ja1em
000 LT'895°05Z 000 000 oD siydiy so1em
000 00°0£8"S 000 000 000 S3|0H 153, uopesoldx] |]PM
000 000 00'0 SLTWTLST- 000 " gSYD - Juawsnipy jessy (ende)
000 0o [1¢ 000°01r$ - Stuawaacsdw) Bujpling ¥T (13Mm
00'0 000 00T 000°0TZS - aul[adid []PM MaN
000 00’0 00T 000068 - J01813UBD
00'0 000 00T £99°29T% - S1a18 I IINY
junowy a3d faJun uopdiasag
000 000 00'0 SLTHTLIST 000 aunypuadxy jeydes
000 000 00'0 86'EST OE- 000 [BsIaASY 32435 193Q
ETYITPIT ETFITOT 00T LTO-PT - ueo p10Z
98'60£°2¢ 98'60LZTT 00T 200-TT - uea TTOZ
SSVST'LE SSPST'ZE 00T €0£-80 Ue0] 8007
wnowy ald sMuN uojydyasag
¥9°820°ZT TE'9PSSOT 8Y'EEL'BE 86'EST'VOE 89°EEL'88E 23|A195 1980
000 000 000 SLLET'SET 000 uopepasdag
L90EL'PET {9'0ELVET 00T LTO-VT - ueo] vT0Z
TS'696°LT 25'696°LT 00T £00-TT - ueo] TT0Z
98'v00°CT 98'v00'TT 00T ££0-80 - Ueo] 800Z
wunowy g sun uopduasaq
Wipngelol  AyMbv el jefpnglelol  Ayajpy|mol  198png ol
TZOZ0Z0TAd  OZOZT-6T0ZAd  OF0T-6TOTAd  6TOZ-BTOZAd  6TOZ-BTOZ A4

Aleujw)ead
apo) yafipng
liesaq adpng
0-00-00T666-TO
0-06-050018-10
Au- =
0-009100T8-10

0-00-005008-10

Aeunuyaud
Aeuppug
Aeuiwipuag
Aeupwiold
apo) 13dpng
|'=2q =Ipng
0-00-005008-T0

~G0-00T008 10

Aeunwijjeid
Aeujwialg
Aeujujaig
apo) 1adpng
lieveq 328png
'C-00-000003-10

T00-000003-T0

Aeuuiaig
Aleujunjaig
Aeujunpig
apo) yelpng
1212 198png

199yspom 108png



TL88L'T

9T'2892'9T

0t'86T'C

9L'SYO'LY

8FETY'CT

D' PEE'GBTT

108png jei0L
TZOZ-0Z0T Ad

199YsSHJOM 188png

TLESLT

97'89Z91

0t'86T'T

ETAC

9679907

O ZTIQT6T'T

Ayapay o)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

TLBSLT-
wnowy

2L8sL'T

91°892°91-
Junowy

9T'R9Z'9T

O¥'86T'T-
Junowy

0r'86T'Z
80'0E9'ET-
PO'STET-
rz'ges'sr-
Ov'86T'Z-
nowy

9LSho'Ly

BO'EZV'ET-
RoWY

BYEIYZE

OF PEE'SRTT-
Junowy

O PEE'GRT'T

198png |e30L
0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad

89'6E-
sopd

TLBSLT

89'6EL-
o

91'89Z'9T

89°6EP-
04

or'8sT'z
g9'6El-
89°6L1-
89°6EY-
89°6E1
Fd

9L'SH0’LY

99°6EP-
d

96'¥99°0C

89°6EY-
B34

99'S9T'T6T'T

Auanoy (evoL
6T0Z-BT0Z Ad

ooy 103 / 89°6EF=SYILOW 2T X ¥9'9ES = RIBJ 13MIS
syun uopdpdsag
21881 uoped|u) - saduey) omas
00°LE 103 / 89°6EP=SYILUOW ZT X ¢9°9ES = 3184 JIMIS
sHun uwondyaseg
91'8929T |ooy3s - sadieys) Jamasg
00's 103 / 89 GELF=SIUOW ZT X 9°95S = €1 Jamas
SHyun uopduasaq
0’861’ Hied - saBieys Jomas
00'TE Na3 / 89°6EF=SLINOW ZT X ¥9'9ES = |10
00’ | / 89'6EF=SYIUOW ZT X $9'9ES = BWOH IO
co'sa 13 / 89'6EP=SYIUOW 2T X $9°9ES = [E[IALIOT
00's 103 / 89°6EY=S4IUOW ZT X $9'0ES = yaunyD
syuun uondursag
9L Gh0 LY |eIUWD) - SeBieyD Jamas
00'TS 103 / 89°6E=SIUOWI 7T X $9°9ES = 3IR1 Jamag
syun uonduasaq
89ETY'LC Ajuied-pinjy - sadieyn Jamag

00'S0L'T A/ 89'6EY=SYIUoW ZTX $5°9ES = Ajlwes 8uis
aun uopduosag
O PEE'BAT'T Ajjwey a(8uls - saBrey) somas

1=3png =100
ST0Z-8T0T Ad

aso sjepusieH

Aeupuaig

@pa) 1e8png

|le3eq 1edpng
0-00-0POETF-20

Aeununpag

apo) yedpng

lie33q 3a3png
-0U-0ZSTI-Z0

Adeujun|ald

apod 188png

lleyaq) 3adpng
0-00-02rTTF-¢0

Aeujwyalg
Aeujwjaid
AleujwRig
Ateujwiaay
apo) yadpna
lle1aq 123png
0-00-020TT# 20

Aeupueig
apo) jadpng
Neleq 128png

0-00-0TTOTy-¢0

Aeuwipug

apo) jafipng

|teaq 198png
0-00-0T00TH-20

suojjesad() JOMas - g :pung




T LI8'STET €5°8PE'VEE'T ZU'GLE'BTE'T ST B TYE'T TVGLE'BTE'T
TULIR'STE'T €5'8HG'VEE'T ZTUGLERIE'T ETRTPET TI'GLE'SIE'T
TOLIR'STE'T  ES'S8VE'VEE'T  TUGLE'STET  ETRVIVET  TI'GLESIET
00'0 00'0 000 29°90f'L 000
000 00'0 000 YEELT'T 00'0
00'0S5T LELL Y 00°055'T €L95L 00088T
00’008y LeeL's 00008 SLTE8Y Qo'00R"
00'000'ST Ot'99°ET 00°000°ST S6'09T°PT 00'000°ST
00'000'ST SEOR6'LT 0000081 ¥6'95E'9T 00'000'8T
000 0o 000 oust 00'0
00'BEL- 00°6T2- 00T
Wnoury CITE syun
00'8EY S8'780°0T o SZ'909'9T 00’0
00’0 00°£59 000 00'9:8 00'0
ipng el Anapdvielol  1epngieio)  Ayapveol  1adpng eo1
TZ0Z0Z0ZAd  0ZOZSTIOZAd  (ZOZ-6T0Z A 6TOT-BT0ZAd  6TOT-BIOZAd

:e10 podoy
1je301 suopesRdQ Jamas - z 1pung
!je30) anuanay

BWIO3U| JAYIO
51955 40 B|BS UO 5507 10 UED

saxe| Juanbuiag uo sapjeusy

“"PUE]S J3MAG Ad - SIWSSY {eads

Aqpuels Jamag - spussy {epadg
senjeusy g saad Juanbuiag

533|A13S g 533

52324 UarRAUUO) Jamog
uopdussaq

5994 UOPDAUUCD

uopdadsu] 13 IR

0-00-000ZTZ-20
0-G0-00611Z-20
0-00-00090Z-20
0-00-00350Z-20
0-00-00050/-20
0-00-00%6Tr-20
000-0006LY-¢0
Areunuyaig
3po) 1eSpng
|1=3ag 328png
0-00-0005TH-¢0

1Baysyom 1@Ipng



199Yys)JoM 193png

Q0°000°0F
00°000°5T
a0'o
00'¥Ze'e
oo

[ ]
PE'ROS'E
OU8STO’L
00°008°9%
00'S6£°0€

00'0OTEFT
00°Z9T'sT
00'57692Z

198png je0L
TZ0Z-020Z AJ

TOE6L'YT
05'60T'EZ
000
SEO9'E
0S'ZEE'Y
ST'LVEZ
OL'EIT'E
26'059'8T
LE'TOE'SE
05'LEP'YT

00'06Z"ET
OT'TLL'9T
TT'ELP'66T

AyaRav (ej0l
0Z0T-6T0Z Ad

00°000°2Z
00°020°T
00'ErLD
00'05T'S
00'00TT
00'555°E
00'ZER
unowy

00'789°st
00°000°6T
00'0

00'0

000

000
L'OSE'E
9t ETY'9T
$5'928'6€
66'899'CE
00°088'S
00°0E
000078
unowy
00OTE YT
00°29T'ST
08'952°91Z

#3png (0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z A4

00°000'Te
00'0LT
O0'ERLD
00°0ST'S
PIE
00°LET
0098
aapd
£LET9'OY
00'TZL VT
00°0£L9T
oLvs
WL
00'o
£9'92L°T
TE'SOT'PT
SETUTLE
L6'PFT'9T
00'08
00'0E
0005
M4
00'0L8'TT
679801
85(¥EILT

Aynpoy (2101
6T0Z-9T0Z Ad

oot Bujueaiy aup) Jamas Aeuwpug
009 SWO0ASDY Vqelod Aeuiwipud
ot AN Meuquypid
201 oM [B3M1733 Aeunwaid
00°05€ Hay 810 Aseujujaid
00'sT Ansaioy jo 3dag Aseupwyjaud
0ozI SUe|Y - uoneaunwwo? Asjjea aiddy Aeuiunaig
suun uopiduasag apo) 1oipng
|Ie3aq 398png
00°Z0L'9Y $29MAS [BNIREIU0D 0-00-0051¢5¢0
00°000'6T sishjeuy Aloyesogen 0-00-0001¢5-¢0
000 ~'snipy asuadxy uoisuag [eleny O00-00T0T5-20
000 juBwWsINaY YYdad D00-6000TS-20
000 JWd3 SY¥3d 0-00-8000T5-20
000 asuadxg |e3uaq / uoisip T-00-500015 20
61°809'€ alepalN/vDId - saXEL [joskey 0-00-£00015-20
8b'608°LT uopesuaduwio) SIDUOM o0 =
¥O'rr8'vE @jueunsu| dnaug asiojdw3 0-00-T000T5-20
LOTRT'9E BBy S¥I T-00-000015-20
00'96T Aeq |[eD-up - seueeg Areujwiaid
00T SAep SOE ayew o} |jed-us Aseujuaig
00°89T \BPIIOH ZT + SYa@m 7§ X SAep ¢ :uns-liy ||leD-ug Areujunjaiy
T uondursag @po) jadpng
11e32a 323png
00'OTEPT Aed [|e3-UQ - sal4ejes - —20
00'005'S awpyeAQ - salIe|jes T-00-200005-20
OV 0ES'VET 3w} [Ing - sanejeg 0-00-T00005-20
asuadx3
suopesatQ Jamas - Zg :pung
183png jejoL
6T0Z-8TOZ Ad
s
asD slepus|oH it



00'oZL 60°S¥L 00'0ZL 6T'SEQ'T 000ZL seg - sanynn 0-00-T00TE5-¢0

00'T6E'0S SZ'66T'F 00'ZT T8-P65-6Z0-§ JWOOY JIMO[T dLMM Aeuiipig
0z L1821 0T'850'T 00ZT #£-TT06-62-€ iuLed pog Aeupisad
09'€SRTT 08°L96 002t ¥9-S6ST-6Z0-E SUONELS [T UOSYIWS Aseujupug
00'258 0S'TL 00zt St-SESP-620- (UDREIS YT 1S Adeupwja.d
00'825 00"t 00zT ST-SESY-6Z0-E SUOJIEIS W J3UooyI§ Aseunujaud
05'Z0E'E 0520E'E 00T I8HAl Adeujuijalg
Junowy apd uun uopdposag apo) 18dpng
Ke3eq 103png
0E'0SL'6L BE'6ZT'SY 00'656'89 TE'STETI 00°000'89 LB - SONIIN TO0-0001£5-20
00°006 00°00€ 00 Bujuesy Aeujwyjaig
00'T0LT 00681 00'6 (Aep/cs) slealn 2 (Aep/zeTS) BuiBpo Aeunujaig
00'¥9s 00°88T 00€ Y3MD Aeupujjaid
o008y 00097 00'E B0 B BlelS L) - uonens)Bay / Sujuedl N30 Aeunujaig
00°0ZL 00'0FT 00'E lemauay f suonediynia) Aeupw)i4d
00'00LT 00058 00T Jaysaljey uoledljua) Aieupuaag
00°002 0000z 00T YAMMY Ateupyzad
00'20T 00202 o't VMY Aleupw(aid
Whowy Mg sMUn uoyyduasaq apo) wipng
{i®yeq 188png
00°25¥F'9 LLOEPE 00'£5%" 0£'626'¢ 00'T08'E Bujujes) pue uogeanp3 0-00-005725-20
00'880'7 00'880°Z 00'T 2¢ Ayxejdwo) / 1eaiy] - GIUMS Aieunwyjaig
00'626 4T 00'6Z6YT 00T gz Auxajdwa) /IeaIy| - GIUMS Aeupw)iaad
00°009°T 000097 00T ¥ LVINZYHYSdY 'YdND-Uoi133361d auid 0 g5 Aeupuypig
00'0009 00'000°9 00T ELT Aseupuyizid
00'00E°Z 00'00E'T 00T ‘dLMM'3u3 jasaig’pod ses‘aBpn)s - QWOYAN Aeupujizid
00°00£ 00'0SE o'z 1531 ueL PRy |enuuy Areupwyiaad
unowy 3d b1 ] .._e_ﬂ__._uuun apod ﬁuv:ﬂ
Ire1ag 393png
00'L19°42 STISEVE 00°0009Z L0006 00'LTY'2E 5324 pue syuLIdg 0-00-000€25-20
00°00%'C 0000t 00T yoddng 5|5 Ateujunpaig
unowy adld T | uopdussag apo) 1aipng
Ie1eq 123png
00'00F'Z 00°000'T 00002 00'00t°7 00'00F'T Woddng gi9/a1emyog 0-00-009%25-20
00°000°0T 00'0 00°000'0T 000 00°000°0T s39|a85 Jupsau|Bu 000~ 5

1e8png |ej0L Ayapoviesol  3eSpng el fapymnl  1eSpng R0y
T20Z0Z0TAd  OZOZ-BIOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZAd  6GTOZ-BTOZAd  6T0Z-STOT Ad

W@3YSPeN 1WIpng



CUEVT'E

00°0ss

00'000°s
00°002'T
00°000°6

00°0Z8'9T
00°000'S7

00'968'Y

00°00€'9

123png [ej0L
TZ0Z0ZOZ Ad

Zr'vTe't

a0

§5'8Z8'E
00'8STT
6E'ETO]

S6'ETZT
95°9959

0T VES'E

05'v06'9

Aunnoy jelol
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00°'SET
unowry

00'STO'E

00°00€
00°00T
00051
unowy
00°0S5
00°000°0T
00°002
00°005'8
00°088¢T
00°0K6'T
wunowy
00°0z8'9T
00°000°08
00't8LT
00'ZIE
00'02L
00'09¢

00°0ZL
wnRowy

00968
0000Vt
00'006°T
Junowy
00'008°L
00'0Z4

unowy

18png [el0L
0202-510Z Ad

00052
g

PETET'T

0000
00’00t
0’0
aoug
000
L9BEEET
000
W0L9L’L
00'00T°LE
00°0V6'T
o1d
0B'9ELYT
SE'PES'EY
0O'ZET
00'9Z
00’08
00°0E
00'09
eaud
i EEEE

0058
Qo'sety
kg

059599
0009

CETY

A1any (e10L
6TOT-BTOT Ad

050 %03 ULy - 1004
s3un uopdussag
00'SS2'E sunopun
00T S|ejIa1el Yaesnng
00T Bl ]
00008 Jakj3 804
sHun uopduasag
05'LpS Yoeanng 2j|qnd
00°000°0T saddng Sunesadg
00'002 “asINqIRY [9AR1] pue adea(iy
00°009's |8nd apIyaA
oo JS1BAN WOJJ JUBWISINGW]aY JOGET J|UeyId
00T S39/A435 7 SHed Jeday apIYaA |e1susn
suun uondiiasag
00°000°9T SIUBLSUIRIA YA
00'000°0F 2dueusulely pue suopesado
00'zT siojesad € -Ssajalim UOZIRA
Q02T 13|Ge] - SSIDNM UOZLIA
00'ZT uofiels 117 UosYIILS
00'ZT 9508 - JJUBYIBN
00'z7T 5539044 Joj WIR[Y Saul|pue] Jajuoly
shun uopduasag
00968'y suoydaja)
0008 spl|oso|d - 834 Suidd)) ~esods|g a8pn|s
ooy Buyney sapung
s uopdrsag
00°008'L |esods|g 3sodwon/a3pn|s
00°2T dLMM - 55 Jsamnes
sun uoduasag
1adpng |e0)
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

Aeupuisig
@po) 1a8png
Ieleq yadpng

'0-00-009€55-20

Aeunnjalg

Aseupwiteud

Aeuunjalg

apo) Jalpng

Ie1aq 123png
- T

0-00-000ESS-Z0
0-00-00£255-70
0-00-T005%5-70

Aeununalg
Aeuiwiald
apo31adpng
lle2q 323png
0-00-000575-20
D0-00-000T¥5-¢0

Aeujinid
Aeujwpld
Meujwjpid
Argupgg
Ateujwily
apo3 j2dpng
l1e1aq 193png
0-00-005Ze5-20

Aeujwijaug

Ateuiiad

apo) 193png

lie12q 193png
- LES-T

AeujRud

apo) jaipng
peeqa 123png

PIYSHOM 193png



00’0
00’0

LTOTL'0S
00'Q

9€'SZE et

1Epng |=j0L
TZ0Z-020Z Ad

a0'0
000

YI'V66'SE
00

9 £86'8T

00'Zsy

TOELD'T

Aunpoy (el0L
0Z0Z-67T07 Ad

000
000

LTITL9S
Junowy

£9°THO'SL
000

9E'STERT
nowy

000

000t
00°S8T
0008T
D0'8EZ
unowy

00'EFS

00'000"2
00°000°T
Junowy

00'000'y

00'ST
00'SL
00'ZE
00'9EE
00°'COE
00'06
0009
00'sL
00'sZL
00°C00°T
00'000'T

yelpng 1o
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

ST'609'Y9E
18'025'2€-

LT'9TL'95
a4d

18'0Z5'LE
6L'€Z9'TET

9E'STE'ST
LE ]

TE'E6YYE

ooz
00°s8T
00'08T
ooeez
23pd

050y

00°000'2
00000
8344

£S'TITT

00'se
a0'st
a0'9T
0091
000t
00°0¢
0002
00°'sZ
Q0°0st
Q0ose
00°0Se

Aoy (eroL
GTOZ-BTO0T Ad

000 ainyipuadxy jenden
000 [ESIARY - 3)AIBS 130
T €40 - BO - U0 8002
sHun uopduesag
€9'TH0'SL 221035 1994
000 Jonepaldag
00T '8 BuiAig) / SHOMPESH Wueld £0-80 - UBTT BO0Z
sHun uoyduasag
00 asuadxg 15318
144 (20ssy Jeiem Ul Leseq YTIH) YMINGH
0ot vamo
00T YMmMY
00T YMdY
sun uopdpasag
0ooss suondudsqng 3 sanq
00T SN
0s'0 ool [[ews Jueyialy
]un uopdpasag
00000t sjoad [lews
00T URYIBAL - HILS JEBMS
00°€ HIYS 1e9MS
002 905 HURYIIW - SIYS
[n ¥4 syun Tz = suosiad € x uosiad / £ - sIyS
00°sT s)pun ST = suosJad £ x uostad / § sHued
00’ SIEH MENS - JEBMmpesy
00°E S3eaq - JeampeaH
00'E sde ||eqoseq - Jesmpeay
050 %05 JIUBYIS - JE3O0) IBYIEM, PIOD
.40 1230 J8L1EaM, PJOD
00y sjooq
199png jej0L
ETOZ-BTOZ Ad

0-00-005008-¢0
0-00-00T008-¢0

Aleunujjaid
apo) 13dpng
|re3eq 9ipng

T00-000008-20

0-00-000Q09-20

Aleujwiaud

ape) 1adpng

Ieyeq 1a8png
0-00-T00S65-¢0

AUy
Aeujwpid
Aeuwplg
Agujwipid
apo) 1a3png
|re3aq 198png
G00-003955-20

Aeunnppug

Aeunuplg
apo) ja8png
I1e3aq 10dpng

00000975520

Aeununaud
Aeupupld
AleujwRag
Aeuiwplg
Aleunwjaud
Arujwijaigd
Adeujwald
Aeujwiipid
AleuiwRad
AeujRId
Aleuiwijpuy

PIYDPOM 123png



SEEEE'L6TT TT'OTS'00T'T  SSE9L'STE'T 8BS vEZ'S6TT PSPZLVETT ileyoL voday
SE'EEE'L6T'T TT'9TS'90T'T SS'EIL'BTT'T 8S'YTTB6TT PEVILVITT ijejo4 suopessdQ J3Mmos - Z0 (puny
SE'EEE'L6T'T TT'OTS'90T'T  SS'E9LSTTIT  RSFZZ'96T'T VS OTL BT ijejo) asuadiy
00°00T'Zt- 0000TT- 00T (sed wouy) ydiaday Juswihed ueo| punpisiul
wnoury aud s3un vopduasaa
0000TZF- 000 00°00T'ZH- 000 oo {ul)/anQ saysuel) punpayul
80'EPD"LYS PEPTFOTI'T 670 uoRedo||e ULpY JO %61
Junowy ud syuun uondpsag
BO'EFO'LYS 09°00t' 10t 99'089'181 L LTY'BLY ECTI9 8 uonedo||y uupy
oo O0'0ET'9 600 000 000 199l0ad dwind uoiesj| Aiepucdas
oo T SIFes 00'0 000 a0 “\W3e|day) WIsAS [eAway 9
000 00'STO'6F 000 00'0 000 sjjap Buoyuoly
000 000 00’0 ST'609°'r9E- 000 ** ASYO - Jusunsnpy 1assy eyde)
000 000 00'T 000°00€$ - 9&1 8240 / Bujpiing 88es0ls
oo ag'o 00’1 000°05E$ - (Wawasseday) saup) a8pn|s ue|g
00'Q Qoo T 00'00TS - (Juswadse|day) waysAg |erowsy 1D
noury ad aun uojdpasag
odpng|ejol  Aumpy|eol  wSpngpesol  Aumidvelel 193png [eoL
TZ0Z-0Z0ZAd  OQZ0Z-6TOZAd  OZ0Z-6TOZAd  6TOT-BTOZAd  6TOZ-BIOZ A4

Adeujwjaad
apo) 3adpng
I1e3=q 328png

Aeujuwydid
apo) ¥98png
|izyaq ja8png
000-001666-¢0
0-00-500028-20
TO0-E00075-20
0-00-003008-20

Aeujwiald
Meujueld
Aeulwipid
2po) 128png
|e1ag 13dpng

1saysyiop 1edpng



00°0Z9°6LT 20°TEL'80L TS650°6TT TU'9B0'E0E SL'628'261
00°029'6L1 LUTEL'ROT TS6S0°61T TI'980°E0E SL'629°T6T
00'079'6LT LO0°TEL'BOT T650°61T ZU'980'E0E SL'GT8'T6T
0008 v8- 000 87 ove'rL- 00’0 STOLT'ER"
00’0 000 000 86581 00’0
00°000v9T- 000002  00'TT
wnoury aud syun
00°000'%92 LO°'TEL'B0Z 00'000'r6T $T°006'T0E 00°000'9.2
wipng |etol  ApAIV IR0l jeSpngreol  Ajapovieiol  398png [ejol
TZ0Z-0Z0ZAd  OZOZ-BIOTAd  OZOZ-6TOZA4  6TOZBIOZA  GIOZ-RIOZAJ

jejo) Hoday
f[e30L Jeaua) Sujpidey - g0 pund

}|e30] BnuaAY
SNUIASY Aleuonaunsiq pieog 0-0G-00666-20
suopeuoq 0-00-000TELE0

sa|es (1:may Aleujuiaad

uopdussag #po3 1e8pna

11e33q 3e3png
12U Bupakaay - sejes |le1ay 0-00-000087-£0

anuaAay

Jaue) Sujpiaay - £0 puny

s

dsD sjepuasH T



199YsyJOoM 108png

00’0
00°000'8
00'00E
00°000°7
00°000°T

00vZS'T

000099
00°000'€
00°005
00'005
000

00°00€"Y
00'62F0T
00'TZT'T
Q0'9ZE'9ET

198png |e10)
TZ0Z-0Z0T A4

00’0
oz
I9'V0E
sT8T8°T
8'STLT

PESEE'T

BT'ELE'9
BO'GOS'E
00°009'y
000
a0'0

00TeEs
WLBLL
60'TOS'E
09'04L6°TOT

Ayapoy e1n)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

20'Q
00°000'0T
oo

00’0
00000

00°vTS'T
unouny

00°860°T

000099
unowy
00'000°ST
00000
00°009°s
00’005
000
00'00E
00'0002
00'000°Z
yunowy
00'00E'S
9E'TOLTT
9T'180°¢
00'6S6'ZST

193png |E10L
0ZTOT-6TOT Ad

000T
T9'€TSTT
Wit
EE'IPT
TLL0Y

00'L2T
FHd

8E£'890'T

00058
20ud
P8'6200T
SP8yss
00'00¢"T
95'9S
000067
0000
00’000z
00000°2
Apd
00'0ZT
£1°555'8
£6'92L°S
STTER'TTT

RAPY |30
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

000
00'000°2T
000
000
00°000'y

00°zt

sHun

0UFPa'T

oozt

|un
00°000°ZT
0o
00'000°2
00°00s
000

00T

00T

00T

saun
00°00€°S
E0'S0S'0T
Tro9L'y
09'0ZELET

138png [e10)
GT0Z-8TOZ Ad

sulejiun

sayddng Bupesadg
[2nJ 3[2Y3A
FIUBUBIUIR DDA

3OUBUBUIERY pUE suoljesadQ

au|| pie3 Jpan)
uopdyasag

auoydaja)

0Z-5556-L60-€
uopdprsag

L0233 - SAAYAN
sadieyd jueg
Buisiaapy

Buiujes| pue uopesnp3

Hoddng aiemyos

S|

$RIIAIBS FIUBLBJUIRIA

{o4ue) ajewi)

uojydpasag
§33|AJBS [BMIBIIU0D
UBNP3AWN/VOIL - 5aXE [[0JARd
uoljesuadwio) SIIoM

3w -Hey - sauejes

dsd =|epusieH

0-00-009E55-€0
0-00-000E55 €0
D-00-0005%5°€0
0-00-000TYS-£0

Aeuwipid

#po) 19dpng

eseq 183png
0-00-005¢e5-£0

Meujwiplg
apo) 128png
lte3aq yadipng

0-00-000TES-€0

0-00-0066Z5-50
0-00-T039Z5€0
0-00-0057Z5-€0
0-00-009TZS-E0

Aeuiunjaug
Aeunuplg
Aeujwiraig
apo) 198png
liedaq 323png
0-00-0091¢5 €0
0-00-E0001S-£0
0-00-¢000TS-E0
0-00-vQ000S 50
asuadx3

Jaua) SuppAsay - £0 :pund

i



00°0Z9'6LT YL OEL'SST 25'650'61T 21'989°208 SL£°62826T
00°029'6L1 PL'9EL'SST Z5'650'6TT 21°988Z0¢ §£'628'261
00°029'6LT PLOEL'SST T5'650'6T¢C T1'589°20€ SL'6ZE'TET
000 000 000 ¥S'992/0€T oo'o

Qoo TU9EL'DT 000 oo'0 oo

Q00 000 ao'0 £5°4€ 00°0
00°020'? L¥'696T 00'028'S ETOLYY 00°006°E
wipngeoL  Auaavielol  adpngielol Aumpy (el jafpng [eiol
TZ0Z0ZOZAd  OTOT-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZAd  GIOZ-BTOZAd  GTOZ-BTOZ Ad

ijejog Woday
ijeyoy, ssua) SulpAasy - £0 Jpuny

tje1o] 2suadxg
U] Jajsuel] pungaiu]

aimjpuadxy |eyde)
asuadig Jayig

wesdoud aajuaau 33

008666-50
000050050
0-00-0000¢L-20

0-00-008955-£0

18aysyI0M 128png



199YyS)JOoM 133png

00" 08Y'8TT oLV LTT 16'L60°0TT AN 0 BZTZ9°0ET
00°08Y'8ZT vzt 16°260°0TT TUOPY'OET 8Z'TZ90ET
000 00’0 60°0TEZZ- 00’0 TL8EL'T-
00°0 000 000 00'1E 000
00°009°€E- 00°00¢- ooy
unowy SIHd syun
00°009°EE OT'ZOT'0E 00'826°62 TTP50'62 00°088°67
00'000'9€- 000006~ 00'ZT
00°000°TT- 00°000°T-  00TT
00°000'8T- 00°00ST-  00ZT
00°000'9- 00°00S- 00'ZT
00°000°TT- 00°000°T- Q0TI
00'089'0%- 00°068- 00Tt
wunouny #3ud swin
00'089°t6 00°0£6°96 00'08p'Z0T 00°098°00T 00'08¢'20T
00°002 00°SLE 000 0056 00’0
128png jejoL Apagoy 01 398png |ej0L Aympoy elol  198png a0l
TZOZ-0ZOZAd  OTOZ-6TOZAd  OZ0Z-6TOTAY  6V0Z-UIOZAd  GTOT-BTOTAJ

:[e10] [eruay Auadold - pQ spung

2101 SNUSASY
anuanay Aleuonalasig paecy 0-00-00Z666-70
BWo| IBYID [§] TATS
a-v saun Aeujpud
uopdinsag apo) 1adpng
leiaq 3adpng
|euUSY pPeay PIM SZPST S-00-000£37-¥0
Apadouyd youey - 48 pun Aeujwaid
g Hun Aeujwipsag
aswn Aeujwjpid
3 Hufn AeujwiRid
ag N Aeuiuipld
v#uun Aeujwip.g
vopduassg apo3 1afpna
I1=32q 328png
[E3URY UOSUHWS ZOEST ¥-00-000297-+0
sajpjjeuad yuanbuyaq 0-00-00S6TH#+#0
INUIAIY

1eauay Auedo.d - 0 pung

aso sepusiaH A



199YySHJ0M 188png

00000t
Q0°EE9'T

TLBSLT

OF'8sT'Z

OT'TYET

TLTTL
00’008
00’0
00'00EE
000
00°LSE
00°000'S

13png jejo
T20Z-0202 Ad

¥9'96¢'t
ET'8RY'T

000
9L°987T
o000
L5T0VT
0oo
00°£9€
00°SZE

Ay [er0)
0Z0Z-6T0Z AJ

00°000°E
00'000's

z288LT
Wnowy

000

Ob'86T'2
Wnowy

000

07°S0T'T
00°LEZ
unowy

00'g

T1L96
00°ST9
wnowy

00'a
00°095°T
000
00959t
00’0

000
00°000°0T

1e8png je10)
0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad

LTEVI'E
16°808°6

95941
=pd

00Q

OZ'EST
234

Qoo
oT'Z6

05T
23pd
00'0
1L'96
05T
a4
000
00'9LE'T
000
0LPED'T
000
000
0v'885

Ay |e10)
6T0ZT-BTO0Z Ad

00'000'€
00°000°S

~"DlIAA - S0UBUAIUIEY 13 uopesadD)

~J|WS - 3IUBUIIRY 1§ uopesado

00T TS = #9°9€ X SHUN ¥ - seBley) Jamag Ajyuoly

suun

00zt
syun

o
00°'8St
|[un

000

0T
0001
suun

ao'o
00°008°T
00'00z
00°0Z1E
00°00S
000
(Ll

123png |e3oL
610Z-8T0Z AJ

vopdpasag
PLIM - J8M35 - S3AI)

0Z'E8T= $9°9E X SHUN § - UOSLAIIS JAMIS
uopduasag

UOSIFILIS -13Mas - SIAN

0T'Z6% = S0'9S X £ - saduey) Jajapy 193
vondwnsuoy Jaem
vopdpasag

‘PY PIM -IEM-SBHIBN

+C - sefieyD Jaa Jmem
uondwnsuo? JAeM
uopduasag

UOSI|LUS -183BM-S3UIBN

PY P - SED - SIRIIIN
UOSYYWS - SBG - SAMINN

PY FIIM - 1898(3 - S8R
UOSLIIWS - JHI23{T - SN
598 AJUN0) oujpJeusag ues

SIS [EMIBAUO]

dsD sjepuasH

SOG-000TPS¥0
¥-00-000Tv5-70

Aeujw)id
apo) 1a8png
l1ereq 128png

S00-£00TE5¥0

Aeujwpig

@po) 1afpng

1832 108png
¥00-£00TE5-70

Aseupgplg

Aeujwiyjald
ape) 1edpng
Jie3aq 123png

S-G0°Z00TES 70

Aeununaig
Aseupuaig
apo)jeSpng
lle3aq 1eSpna
F00C00TES 70

P-00-TO0TES70
T00-000TEG 70
F-00-000TE5+0
0-00-005€25-70
0-00-005TZ5-70
asuadig

(eyuay Auadoud - 10 jpund



£6°766'901 TITL9T 16'£60°01T 8T'S66°0EL- T6°T05'66

£6'266°90T TTITLIT 16'£6001T 82'S66°0EL- 16'T05'66

00'0 00’0 00°0 Z6'E9L'0T2- a0'0

000 000 00'¢ LL'STE'PES- c0'0

00’0 00'c 000 96°0V6'TH- 000
TE'606'Y9 ZEE0EY9 00T
wnowy adud syun

ZE'606v9 00'0 16'T88's8 96°0VE"TH 16'T88'S8

€0'0 000 oo TETE6ZT 000

00’0 00’0 000 TRTSO'EY 00'0
85°246'02 8STL60T 00T
unowy 01d sn

85'TL60T Z1'Z91'9T 000 000 000

18dpng Mol Aagoyieol  393png |emolL Ayapoy el01  3a8png jerog

TZOZOZOZAd  0ZOT-6TOZAd  OZOZ-6TOZAd  GTOZ-BTOZAd  6TOZ-BTOZ A4

{2301 [ejusy Auedodd - 4o spung

![ejo) asuadxg
NQ J3jsuel) punyiaiu|

u| J3jsueJ) punpaju|

|esJaA3Y - 32)AIDS 1930

aseyaing Aadodd ££0-30 - Ue0] S00E
uopdunsag

Auadoud jejuay - 23jAia5 193
PY PIiw - uonensidag

UOSUILLS - uopealdag

aseyaung Avadold ££0-80 - UEOT §00Z
uopdjiaseq

asuadxg yseuanu|

0-G0-006666-70
00866670
¥-00-00T008-F0
Meujwyaig
apo3 128png
Jie3aq 123png
¥-00-000008-F0
S-00-000009-70
#-00-000009-%0
Aeuiunaig
apoj yedpng

1I=32q 183png
0-00-T00565-70

waysop 193png



199YsyIoM 198png

00°000°S

00'000°ZT

0G'000'9

00°000"9

000096

00°000°S
00°000°s

0000801

0070009
00000°T

12dpng |ej0)
TZ0Z-0Z0T AJ

ao'o

00°000°2T

00°000'S

000008

Q00
00’1919

08'0L50T

00'06'S
00°0v6'T

Ayapoy |e10)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

000

00°000°ZT-
Wwnowy

00'000°2E

00°000'9-
unowy

000009

00°000'9-
Wwnowy

000009

00°009'6-
howy

00'009'6

00'000°S-
Junowy

000
00'00B°0T

00'008°0T-
wnowy

00'008°0T

00°0009-
unowy

wipng [e3o)
0Z07-6T0Z A

00'000"t-
)44

00°000°2T

00°00%-
23d

00'005-
aaud

00'005's

00°008-
a9d

00'0088

00°0E-
aopd

000
00°8TL6

00°05-
ad

00°0L6'0T
00°09-
°3ud

00008y

050rL'T

Ajapay [eso),
6T0Z-BT0T A

Z-0d-00019%-50

Aeujwyaid

apod 198png

Ireaaq 393png
€-00-000T9%-50

AeujuwRid

apo) jeipng

lie3aq 1e8png
ETJ-000T9%-50

Aeujwjaad

apo3 1a3png

Iexeq 1e8png
TOV-000T9+50

Adeui|ialy

apo) 133png

Ieinq 1wipng
-00- (0009 V50

_?_m_.__E__P_n_
apo) 123png
lle1aq 3e8png

B-00-O00EP-50

0-00-7000Ew-50

Aeunujjaid
apo) yespng
II232q 2ad3png
Ql =

Aeupujaid

apo) 109png

{leseq 108png
0-00-Z000EF-50
OF00-0000ET-50

uoneITY 5 HE - 50 pung

[H)] |Eauay piald yded
002T SIPUCLU ZT X YIUOW/00OTS - SIASEULAD
spun uopd|nseq

00'000TT " |EJUIY 4 MU Jajua) AJunuiwe)
00'2T SYUoW ZT X YIUOW/DOSS [21UaY YNy
sjun uopduaseq

00°0009 = [BIUBY 3 HUA J2JU) AJUNWWO?)
00z SUIUOW ZT X JIUOW/00SS YJed 38 3un aBeiols
syun uopduasaqg

00°000°9 2)SEM PI|OS WO ied JE aSelas
00zt doyg saem
sHun uopdsag

00°009°6 awoou| asea| doys Jajem
00'00s IUBID 183 YS1BAl Jae
syjun uopdipsaq

000 163 39elA] SIowLey

000 SNUDASY JOE SIoULIR]
00'08T yoea p9$ 1133005
syun uojdisaq

00°000'ST aa4 anfeay 432205 YINo,
00°00T g2 094 |leqpayseg
sPun uopduasag

0070009 894 we.Sold andea |jeqiaiseg

000 5934 wesBoug uoneasosy

19dpng [ejoL

6TOZ-BYOT Ad

aso slepuspH



v ESH'TTS 00°'TLE'G8E £€E°800°'TP2 LL'T68'LTY 91°SZ8'SLS J|2j0] uofjeanay 7§ SHied - S0 puUnd
¥9'ES8'ZIS O0°'TLE'68E ££°800°2¥9 LL'T68' LY 91°528'SLS {®10) onuansy
00'0BE ‘8- 0008EYE- 00T 19N J2ua) Sujphday 'y
¥9'65E'T8- ¥9°65E'T8-  00'T 394 IsIyIuEL] BISEM PIOS 'E
00'b800T- 00FYE'00T- 00T soxe) Aadold ‘g
00°0zZF0ST- 00°0ZH'05T-  00'T 1UDY IS 13m0 OIpeY 'T
Junowy aopd syun uopduassa
Y9 E00°LTY £8'960'T0E ££°899'0Z 9b'789°ZZE 9T EV0'SSE anuaaay Aleuonasdsiq pieed
0oa oo 00°000°0ET 000 00°009°ZET INUDABY JuelS
00°00S- 00'00s- 00T dilposuods 183005 YINGc
0006z GoStT- o'z djysJosuods aaJ | [epOwWaly
00°000°2- 00005 0o diysiosucdsyieg syl Ul SHa3LOY
00'005°Z- 00'00§"Z- 00T LOJIBUA( [enuuY J33Ing
06°005- 00'005- o't diysiosuads andea |leqiayseq
unowy aud syun uopduasag
00°06L°0T CO9TLTT 00'0V6TT 00°LST'TT 00°06CFT diysiosuods  suojeusg
Q00 00'09T'S 00'0 00°088°9 000 soa4 1edw| Juawdojaasg yed
00°09TLT- 0009T4T- 00T uaog Sunysin 198
Junousry aud spun uopdussag
00°09TLT £8°LSE'ET 00°009°9T T8°08E'ST 00°Z6T'LT sy 19a.¢ - saxe) Auadoly
00°005°T 0S'8ZV'L 00°005'T 00v9LT 00°000'Z ~- [EJUSY WOOY JaRuI) Aunwiwos
00'000'5- 00°000's- 00t ([EqYOS5/192205/||eqao0d ASH J0) [BURY p|aid
Junowy a0pg s uopdpasaq
wipng ezol  Ayapyeel  1aSpng oL Rjmov moy  je8png (ejol
TZ0Z-020Z Ad NZ0Z-ETDZ Ad 0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad ETOZ-BT0Z Ad 6TO0Z-BTOZ Ad

Aeujwjigd
Aeujwjaad
Adeujul||dd
Aeupualg
apo3 1=8png
(leyad 329png
D0-00-00£666-50

0-00-0000%L-50

Aeunualg
Aeunwiard
AeujwinRid
Aeujwiyaig
Aleujupag
Ipoy aipna
j1e3aq 108png
O-00-Z000EZ-S0
GO6-00LETLS0

Aeupaad
apo)1adpng
lIe33a y28png

00000000450

- -S0
Aleuiwiuy

apo) 1a3png
f1e3aq 198png

3yspoM 13png



CO0°BEE'S

00°006'T

0009521
oo
00'6ZE'S
[LH

00’0

000
00'€99'T
CO'TTIE
00'00Z°TE
000
00'692°L
00000y
00°S6Z'9L

128png fe30},
TZ0Z-0TOT Ad

Joays)yJoM 188png

00°8b8°7

00°006°T

TO"990'ET
000
£5'956°E
6Z'T8T
T8'8E6
1008
GE'PEET
88'VZ6'6
EPETLET
8Ty
L5849
LO'SEP
$5'€58'95

K1AR0y g0l
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00088
00'SZIT
00 0st
DO'EES
00'058
wmowy

00°'8P8'T

00'006°T
unowy
000
00°000°s
00'000°T
00'000°E
00000°2
00095°T
unoury
00°008TT
00’0

000

0o

000

00°0
TLTTG'T
DEVEL'R
815891
966813
6ELS6'ET
00°000F
0TTLT'SL

1ipng ey
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

ao'oB8
00'ST9T
avosr
00°Ees
00058
ald

S'EEET

00°006'T
a3ud
00’0
00°000's
00°000°T
00°000't
00°000'C
00°0ET
aug
60°096'Y
00'E3L
00¢
000
og'c
96'€66'T
01°606
000
L92ES'L
€8'SEG'T
SE'EERD
LO'EL
LS°SE6'SE

Ainpy jeoL
ETOZ-8TOZ Ad

00T H2m $83ua) Aununuc) jesy Aunao) gs Adeujuwyiaug
00T WY JDIEMLLIIOIS YiBd 334 23|I Asnpue Aeujuiyaid
0ot adl4 Awno) gs - Homal Adeujwyjazd
001 AUnos 85 WIad Pood - Ja3BlA sJawied Aeunyoid
0ot Nulag DY - 193JBlA] sJawie] Aleunuiald
s|un uopdsag apo) 138png
je3eq 198png
00'00LT saa4 Uojidadsu) pue syuLIag 0-00-000€25-50
00T 2UBMIJOS Y530 29y AlRUIWIBId
sun uopdsag apo) @ipng
li=aq 198png
000 Hed - Hoddnsg alemyjos 0-00-0091¢S-50
oot SNOAUBBISIY AJeujLljRud
(14 #9jaas Bupaau(dug Aewjwijaid
cO'T smauD alld - Ajsalod jo 1dag Aeupuypig
oot sdwemg / JajeaH B I/ -{00u0) 3jew) Ateuiwiag
6021 SUO|1EIUNLIWEGD A3jeA 3jddy Adewjul|iald
suun uopduasaq apo) jalipng
l1e1aq 1e3png
00°026°8T S3ABS [RNIIRAUGD GO 00CT o0
09'0 sn[py asuadx3 uojsuad |eHenIY D-00-001015-50
000 awainay Yadid O-GC-600015-50
0o JWdI SH3d 0-0C-B000T5-50
00'0 asuadxg [ejuzq f UoISIA 0-00-500075-50
00’0 asuadyg WawAojdwaur) 0-00-F000TS-50
95'966'T SIeDIP3IN /DI - Sexe] |[0Jhed O-00-E000L5-50
LT'TPE'R ucpesuadio) SISYoM 0-00-2000T5-50
0z'1ee'e aouesnsu| dnosg aafojdw3 0-00-T000T5-50
or'vos'L WIWAIAY SHId 0C0-000015-50
S0'€949T MIN 8 PIV ‘peaT 23y 1 d - S3lejeg 0-00-F00005-50
00000t BWIBAQ - 5BLE|ES Eee =
Ot ¥SZ6r BUILL|INd - salefes 0-G0-T00005-50
asuediy
uojieassay 1§ sjied - 50 Jpund
198png je30L
6102-8T0Z Ad T
.
aspelepustey . AW O



SL0T0'L
00°000'y

0 ObS'Ee

09'822°C

00°00Z'T
Q0'o0z

00'£L88°T

00'00v'2
Loy

103png [el0L
T20Z-0Z0Z AJ

000
S9°ZT6E

LT'TE09

o'z

03'TIST
26°0T

89°609
000

Ayapoy oy
0Z0Z-6T0T Ad

S£0Z0°L
Wnowy
00'0
00°0009
000rS'T
00'000°TT
00'000°'TT
unowy
00'9TT'ET

09°966
00°00T°T
00°ZET
unowy

00'9T8°E
000021
unowy
00'00Z°T
00002
00°¢88'T
wunoly
000
0o000L
00000°T
00°00s

Q0°002
Whowy

00°00F'E

00'0

198png jej0L
0Z02-6T0T Ad

sL0
g
000
15°89¢'s
EE'BZT
£99T6

L9916
20d

LL180'6

S0'E8
1916
00'1TT
8d

9LT0L'T
£0°00T
2314d

Z6'TZTT

oo

00'288T
301d

oo'e
00°00L
00°000°T
00°005
00°00Z
d

TL'SSS'T

00'088

AyARaY (ero)
6TOZ-BTOZ A4

00'T9E'6
syun
000
00°000°
oozt
oo'zT
00zt
syun
00'0p0's
o0zt
00l
o0zt
syun
00029

002ZT

sHun
00'0
00'ooe

00'T

syun
000

00'T

00'T

o0t

001

syun
00°00¥'E
000

193png |01
BT0Z-BTOZ Ad

{|eusayu)) yed - vopdwnsuc?y
uojdpasag

|eusqU| Jed -Ja1ep-So3IN
133ua7) AYUnWELWO) - B - SajLIIN
Q@ Hun Jsuad Aunwwo)
9 Jun J2us) Apunwwo)

U JAUE) AYUNUIWS)
uopduasag

3 AYUNWiIo) - 2113813 - SBIIRN

05°52%=TST$ X 50 = Y1ed / doys Jaiem

{££-5690-EE0-E) PEBY|PM Y1Bd
{95-S690-EE0-€) (I2M SWOH 3Iqo0
uonduosag

013333 - sApIBRN

afieyd Sulss290.4 PIED UPBID OAT
uopdussag

PJED MpaI) - 381ey2) Yueg
suopeY lqnd

aueinsu| spodg
uopdussag

aosuensu|

Hujuiel) Joy2adsu) Ayayes punciBie|d
JaARd) Bujujed) yieg

SN

Buiuies) apansad fapRIGISH
vonduasag

Sujuies) pue uonesnp3

3 ALUNWIWIOY - $394 PUEB WIS

Adeujwiud
apo) 3adpng
lie12q 193png

-50
t-00-TOOTES S0

Aeunanadd
Aeujwipid
Aeujwijaid
apo) 1a3png
Izaq 303png
€-00-000TE5-50

Aeujwyjaid
Aeujuyjaig
Aeunenjalg
apa) yalpng
e32@ 193png
0-00-00QTES-50

Aeununaig

apo) 1e8png

Iie1aq y28png
0-00-0066¢5-50

0-00-009925-50

Aleunulg

apo) 1e3png

le3eq 1e8png
0-00-0005¢5-50

Aleupagolg
Aeujwyaiy
AeujwiRad
Meujwig
apo) 19dpng
jeyaa 19dpng
00000572550

E-00-000EZ5-50

192ysI0Mm 193png



O0'0EETT

00'F6E‘S
000052

9E'6TT'S
00°000°8
00'000'y

00°TSET

00°09T'LT

19dpng |e10)
TZOZ-0T0Z Ad

PE'LED'TT

T0'950°S
95°56¢°T

0£°9ZV'E
8T'ZES'9T
Zr'95L'9

99'886°C

66'29T°T-

BT E06VT

Ay jego)
0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad

00'0EE'TT

00'008'T
0002
00'00T
00008
00'02T
00006
00°0SE
00'0ZE
00'008
unowy

Q0'V6E'S
00'0t9°E
9E'SOT'E
00'¥20'2
uUnoLY
00°000°S
00'000'8
00'000t
00'962°T
00'9s0'T
unouny
00819
00°005"T
00°00§'T-
Wnowry
000
00'09TLT
unowy

00°009°9T

wipng |e3oL
0Z02-6T0T A

70'L85%6

Q08T
00'LT
1ex4
00'sz
00'or
o6
0s't
00°0T
008
aaud

£2°099'5
BT'65T'E
00'£T9'8E
00'v20°'
saug
9£°'895'9
752501
95°'80Y°L
00°80T

0088
a3ud

C3'T66
00'sZt
00'SZT-
20ud

00'g

00'0EV°T
a3pg

T8'08€'ST

AAmY 0L
6T07-810Z Ad

SL'668°0T

00007
00zt
0005
00'ZE
00°€
00001
00001
00'eE
00001
syun

00°00E'F

00°019°E
80°0
00't
suun

00 ZIH'L

00'000°ZT

00’0002
00Tt
0021
sMun

o'er9
oo'zT
0ozt
syun

oo

[lrds
sHun

00°e6T'LT

198png [et0L
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

anbea Ja300g Yoy, - s3jjddng

PRI/BTS uioyun
Aydoal

5P J0 3605 104 suoqqry
Ialajay

anbe|q

P / 6§ Bardig
U423 0S'ES Sjepaw
awes/gTS uoslad yaop
PRi/8S leqayseq
uopdussag
|leqiaysey - saddng
13N4 IPNRA
JUBWASINGLUIZY JOGeT NUBYDISEN
FIUBUIIUIBY JPIYBA {BIBUID
uopydusseq

Fyueuzulely / yuawdinbg apnyan
“'a?) - SIUBUIIUIE B UOREIRdD

"B - 8JUBLIU|E(N pue uonesadg
SO, FIUBUIIUELY T - SSB|BJIM UOZUBA
uue)y duwing Jequad Ajunwiiod
uopduasag

auoydajaL
52-5556-LE0-€ ‘0 JaIUa) Aunwiwio)
RIWSSINQUIBY (# JAIUD AJUNWIWO)
uodyasag

U 5D WO 2U193(3 - 53NN

£92€-98T-62-T #Bwogsn) :Bunydrt 1994
uoduasaq

31439213 SuyBn 19313$ - SN

0-00-£00055-50

Aeuiwiplg
Adeuiwipuy
Aseujugjaud
Meupwjag
Aeunuypig
Aeunuyaid
Aeujujaig
Aeununjaig
Aeuwaid
apo) 19dpng
I1e32q 123png

0-00-100515-90

Aeupuaig
Aeupupig
apo) yalpng
1232 1@dpng

£-00-000T1S-50

Aeujwjaad
AdeuswyDid
apo) 323png
|iz38q Ja8png

0-00-0052ES-Si

Aeupuyad

Aeupujaig
apo) 1a8png
lleyeq 3e8png

£-00-8001&5-50

Meujwupid
apo) 123png
llexaq 323png

0-00-E00TES 50

193ysyom 198png



00'SZSE

00'0SLZT
00°000°r

00'000'0Z
000

198png |10
TTOZ-0Z0T Ad

YrI6LT

68'ST0'6
S9LYTT

62'656'6T
000

AjApoY [e0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00'05E
09°008°'T
00'005
00°'s£9
wnowy

00°000s

00°05L'T
00°00S'E
000052
IUnowy

00'8£6'8
00°000'%

0000S'T
00°'005
00°000°T
00°000'S
00°000'T
00°000°TT
unowy

00°000°0Z

000

05°L6L
05252
00°000°T
00'00£'E
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°SL
00°00T
00°00T
00°STE
wnowy

Japng (e}
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00'0SE
00'0sT
00005
o'se
4

61°28s'T

a00st
00°00SE
00°'005'T
MM

08°6¥6'9
147002

00'00S°T
00’005
00'000°T
00°000'S
000001
00°005°S
ajad

99°E0S'6T
B85'LE

S6'ST
697
00°S
00°0S
00's
00°000'T
00°000°T
00°'sT
00'0T
00°00T
oo'sy
BIMg

Auniay jesoL
6TO0Z-8T0Z Ad

00T
L34S
0T
006
spun

00°000°S

00°s
00T
00's
sHun

00'000°9
000

00T
0T
00T
00T
00T
00e
suun

00'000'ST
000

0005
00°0sT
00°002
0099
00'00T
0T
00T
00°'s
ooz
a0t
oL
suun

19dpng |e10)
610Z-8T0Z Ad

$331] (BUoWaN
101on15U] Jeyng
sAdOYSYIOM, ] SRSSE|D
103435y 3dueq Ajjleg
ucpdjassq

sasuadxg weldold
ooz dunjad
DOM 214
JUSLIUIEYSIUT - Y484 U] SHB2UOD

uopdjasag

osuadua yeed dy) U usReD

“Aunwwae) - saddng Supesadg

pues / diyspoom
ssapjuds
SPIIQIH/BPIRNSAd
8N

pavs sseIn
d3zijdad
uopdposag

jed - senddng Bupesadg

asuadxg jJueln

DR, D - SWLIOLUN)
suuoun
sajydoaL
LIS ]
saumd
s1aN

SN

pIv 35414
S0
qeys

sileq
uopduasag

Meujwaid
Aeununalg
Aleupwiplg
Aeujunjalg
apo) 32dpng
lleyaq yedpng
0-00-00PESS-50

AJeupwiaid
Aeupuaig
Aeujun|aligd
apo) jelpng
|re3eq 198png
0-00-00EES5-50

£-00-000€95-50

Aleupwinadd
Aleujwijald
Aleujwaid
Aeujwalg
Aeununsig
Adeujuigald
apo) 12dpng
Iey2a 128png
0-00-000ESG-50

0-00-T00T55-50

Aeujwpig
Aeunualg
Aeujwiaid
Meujwyaid
Aegiwiaig
Ateujwiad
Aeujunpid
Aleunuipag
AeujwiRid
Aeujunpig
Aeuiwipid
apo) 128png
Ireleq 388png

waysjiom 198png



TS'696'LT

00'SLy
00°008
00°002

00'0ET'T

00°000°T

000005

00'obt's

198png je10)
TZOZ-0T0Z Ad

95'008'2E

000
VE'EZE
000

LO'POS

00'6€C

TT'SEE’D

Aoy jeo)
070Z-6T0T Ad

000

00'SLY
Junowy

00'SLy
00’008
Q0'00T

00°0S
00'0PT
00°0PT
QU0g
ao°'oP
00'0S
00°052
00005
wnowy

00°080°T
00°00%
00002
0000t
wnowy

00’0

00'000'S
wnoury

00’0
00'0vz9
00'002°7
unowy
00'002'L
00'00Z

jafipng jeio)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

99" I¥6' LY

ov'stry
209ud

000
LTLIE'S
000

00'sZ
00'0z
0007
000
0002
00'sZ
007052
00052
aaud

113144
00°'00F
007002
0000¥
23y

0o'Q

00°0T
ud

000
00021
00'0SS
29pd

T9°T8L'S
00002

Ay [eloL
BT0Z-8T0Z AJ

000

001
syun

00'siy
00’008
00'00¢

0o
0oL
0oL
00’z
0oz
00T
00T
00z
suun

00°0BL
00T
00'T
Q0T
suun

000

007005
suun

000
00°'ZS
ooy
sun
000
00°t

1a8png |10}
6T0T-8T0T Ad

asuadxg ysasagu]

diyssaquia Sydd
uopdyasaq

suoidiasgns 1g sang
s|aa] |jews

sse) Fuulid

SHIYS 1EaMS

SHIGS

slued

SIEH MEXS - IEBMPESH
SD|UBDE - JEDMPEIH

sdes |egaseq - Jeampeay
1e3g) JaYIeap pla)

1004

uopduasaq

Suulopun
SWay| [UOROWOId
pooy
pueg
uopdpasag

asuadx3 Qg WYBIN euonen

ydel 19MeN (83
uopdpsseg

183 1Jely stauuey
sasuadxg Apjoam
saad Sy Auayenp
uopdpaseq

asuadig ey sIauLeq

wAg uadg

0-00-T00565-50

Aeujwyaig
apo) yelpng
limeq 1a8png
0-00-009955-50
0-00-009%5S-50
0-00-00L€55-50

Aeunuyaig
Aeujungaid
Aeujuaig
Aeununjaid
Aeunaid
Meujwyaid
Aeunasg
Aleupuyaig
apo) 1adpng
lle3aa 323png
'0-00-009€55-50

Aeupwijuad
Aeupw|pad
Aeupalg
apo) 3@dpng
lle12q 123png

Aleupuijaig
apo)123png
|Ieasq 1e3png

F00-POPESSG0

Aeujugaig

Aeunuyaiy
opo) 1adpng
lleaq 1908png

0-00-POPESS-S0

Aeunuijaid

waysjiom jedpng



s1adpng pauyaq

oo 60°90Z'L8E LUSVE'TEE 8L'I65V9E T6'89T'680°T 06980°£9Z

000 60'907'LBE LUSPE'ZEE 8L'165'79E 16°891'680°T 06'980'£92
00'00T'ZY 0000T'ZF 00T
junouwry aug syun

000 00'00T 2k 000 00°00T'ZY TE'EIL0TT oo

000 000 000 00’0 £T'65T'35F 000

000 000 000ST°L e0'0 00°0 000

00°0 oo TLOBBYZ 00’0 000 Q00

00°'0 000 000 000 €5 VOEPOT- 000
00’0 oo 00°'T
wnowy avagd faun

00’0 000 oo 000 £5'FIEVOT 00°0

00’0 00'0 Qo 00'0 9€'629'0%- 000
98'60L°72 OF'6OL'TT 00T
wnowy 20ud spun

oo'o 98'60L'22 T0'96E'0F LE'6L90F 9E'629°0F LE'6L9'0Y

000 000 0o 000 PrLTOTIT 000

00'0 000 000 000 89'68T'EL 000
T5'696'LT 25'696°LT 00T
wnowy 221d spun

Kyanov aLa 188png |ej0L Apppaviecl  1pdpng [eol Ayapy elop  19lpng w0l

TT0Z0Z0ZAd  TZOZ-0Z0TAd  OZOZT-STOZAS  0Z0Z-6TOZAJ  6TOZ-BTO0ZAd  6TOZ-BIOZAd

TZ0Z/0€/90 :3ulpu3 poliad TZ0Z-070T Ad 51€0sij Jogj

i|EI0L UOIIEIIDY 7B BHIEY - SO Jpund
:|er0L asuadxgy

{J20ema1sEAL) UBDT PUNIAIY)
uondursag

{u))/AnQ Jaysued) punyiaiu)

uj Jajsuel] punpagul

Bupysn yed

~d - Buipjing Wwaonsay |euanIppy

* SY9 - JWauwnsn(py 1assy [e3jde]

sy|emapls
uondysag

anypuadxg [eyded
J1D WWIC) - [BSJIATY aIM9S 1930

431ua) Aunwwo) 00-TT - ueo] TT0Z
uopduisag
131U37) AJlunwwo) - 33135 193
19 Ajunwwe?) - uopepaldag
}eq - uopepaidag

131U AYUNLULIOD £0G-TT - UEOT $TOT
uondudsaq

Meupujaigd

apo) jafpng

liei2q 198png
0-00-006666-90
008666-50

0-00-800058-50

Aeununjaig
apo) yspng
e=q 123png

0-00-005008-50

BV

Aeujwipid

apo) j1a8png

E3Rq 103png
£-00-000008-50
‘£-00-000009-30

0-00-000003-50

Meujwipag
apo) 1edpng
lie33q 123png

weaysom w@dpng



05'9€E6'828 ¥9°'T05°S5L 0Z'086'65L LTBI8TZL StLSE'SPL i|e30) [esods| 315epA PJ(OS - 50 Jpung
05°9E6'828 9'T05'S5L 0Z'086°65L Le'sLeneL StLSE'SHL ‘jEj01 ANUAADY
o000 [+ vX1] 00’0 000 €ELLTOL anuaaay Aleuonadsig paeog 0-00-00£666790
000 £0°000°0T 000 00’0 00t anuaAaY Jueln 0-00-0000FZ-50
00°000'% 0S'EPE'E 000052 EE'TSS'Y 00005C saxe] Juanbuijag uo saijeuad -00-000907-80
00°00SE 65'GELE 00°00S'9 EETOE'S 000059 ""UET ISNYAY JA 4d - SIwssy [epadg 0-00-00550290
$0°989"8ZZ- TS 00°989°Z$=ZT/rT'68%) J2ah Jad p1 98¢ H4SI Awed ajfuls Ateujunaid
20'T99°E- 4% 3 QU'EY $1°58S = SYIUOW T X §60'LS Y453 Opuo) Aeujujaid
wnowy g s)un vandparsag apo) 128png
l1e1=q 123phg
90°LPE'TET S0'281TPTT 00°8£Z°S€T ZO0'R6S"STT 00'8LE'SET H453 - sjwssy |epadg -B0-00050Z5
00°000°L 9T'STEL 00°00€°L 96'T8K'S 00°00€°L salijeuad g saa4 Jenburjag 0-00-005611-50
PTITIVOV- 88£6T- 0O'BFET 88 /615 = SYIUCW ZT X SF'9TS SOIAIBS ysell Aeujwijaid
S TLR 61 v O0'BVET  FTTTS = SYIUOW 2T X L£°T$ 0Iaag Sujpisay feujuyaid
00'000°01- 00'000°0t- Q0T BNUBABY BISEAA PIIOS SNOBLE|[DISIIN Aeuieujalg
91 065'sT- 80°88- QO'4LT BO'BBS =TT ¥ VE'£S [34Jeq Ysell enx3 Aseujwijalyg
og'eLT- 8T L1 00'0T BT LTS =SYUOW ZT X #i'T§ [2.ueg Sujpiday enxy Aseujuaig
VZ'8Ey- VTBER- 00T VTBERS = Syuow g x z5'9€S xaidng Aleujwijaid
oL’ ZTV'6- el 00EV {4453/M) ZT'6TTS = SUILOW ZT X 9T'FLS Opua) Aeujwijaid
2EU6'T- 80~ 00°8VE'Z P04 = sypuow ZT X £0°0$ Aaaadey 81z Areunwiaig
wnowy 22jad sHun uopdugsag apo) 1=dpng
Ife32q 328png
tb'680'285 YTITE'0S 0Z'70%'30S E9'SHE'6LP ZT'ZOS'ELY A)SEM PIIOS - 50|13 10} saBiey) 0-00-000017-30
INUSAIY
[esods;q aisem P)1os - 90 :pund
Bipngieol  Auapavielol  jelpngielol  Aymvielol  198png jeiog
TTOZOZ0T A4  OZOZ-GTOTAd  OZOZ-6TOTAd  6TOT-BTOZAd  6TOZ-BTOZTAd
Trir
aso s[epus|sy +

199Yys)IoM 198png



199YS)IOM 198png

00°000'9
oo

00°000FT

D0'9S6'E2T
oo'a

TTLIT'OVS
00°0

00°0
00°L£5°S
000
OFEFT'T
00°892°T
00°00Z'TE
000

000
00°692'6L

193png [e101
TZ0Z-0Z0Z Ad

00°000's
000

£8'60L'ST

STETTVIT
118744

SE0FL'09Y
000

ao'o
ST'9TE'Y
o 0ITT
o5pE8

6L TEQ'Y
15'688°ST
GE'EGT
a00

YT Z66°E9

Ay oL
020Z-610Z Ad

000
00'005
00'09€’S
00'0t9's
unowy
00'000°2T
00'00L8
00'95Z'61T
Junowy
00'ZTLO'9ZT
000

¥z TZS‘vOv
TS TL8'6Y
9T'065'5T
OB'ZLT
¥Z'8EY
9T'TIV'6
Junowy
08'9TT /9%
00'002°€
00'0

000

000
PT'E90'T
#r'9L0Y
9E'069°TZ
TE'EBE"D
00'0
00'0TEEL

1=dpng |ejo0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00°005'S
00’0
TT'6TT

Q06T
80Ud

SrP86CT
00'seL
00°8E6'6
ad

BO'SPLETT

a0
88'L6T
¥Te
80’88
8T'LT
VUBEY

[45:1¢4
34d

6L'590'SLY
aco
00'LEE'S
58'56
B6'0TT-
aT'918
6L'T90'TT
SE'9TL'0T
07’89
1374
96'86T'E9

Ayjanoy [E10)
6T0Z-2T0Z Ad

00°000'9
00009
00'sy
o0'sy
[N
00°000°2T
[1,0r41
00°ZT
sHun
00'Z/0'921
[3,31]

3Jed 3e afelols - spuay

Buiujes] pue uoneanpl

234 SuiddpL
Suyney
uopduasag

|esadsiq 835EA U23ID
234 ssed dwng Ajuno) gs
28y [esods|q |eiuapisay

uopduIsag

saa4 jesodsiq Auno) gs

s394 pUe SHULIag

00'SYE'T $8'£6T$ = SIPUOW ZT X 67 9TS S91AIS yselL
00'8YPE'T  PTITS = Syluow 2T x /4'T$ eoiates Buiphaay
00°'£LT 80°89% = SYIWOW ZT X pE'£S [24eg ysed) exx]
00'0T  82'LTS$ = SYIUoOW ZT X ¢ TS [a.eq SujpAiay enxy

00T

0U'St

sun
VLE80'69Y
00002
000
000
000
96°02€°2
65'STH's
SOEES'EL
8ETTS'L
000
0Z°655°09

1w3png |moy
61028102 Ad

FTREVS = SYIUOW 2T X 25'9€S x8|dng
TT'612$ = SYIUOW X 97°§T4 Opuc)
uopduasag

5394 J8INg - 32|AITS 10B1U0D
533G |BN1IRIIUOD

~snlpy 3suadx3 uoisuad JelEN}IY
UMY YHdId

ssuadxy jeluaq / uoISIA
aJealpeifyald - sexel ||osied
uonesuadwos siaxJom

sueinsu; dnous ashojdwy
JuBWaJnaY SHad

3WRI3AQ) - Sauejeg

8wl ||nJ - SBLIe|ES

D-00-D05ZZ5-30
0-00-005¥Z5-90

Meujwisig
Alewjwiad
apo) 1aipng
He3aq 398png

Aeununjaig

Aeunupid
spo) 193png
#eaq 198png

O-00-005%25-90

0-00-000£25-90

Aeunwgaid
Aeunwield
Adeupwifead
Aleuiwipug
Aeunwaid
Aeujpug
apo) jaSpng
lie324 3adpng
0-00-0T5T£5-90

0-00-005T25-90
0-00-001015-90
0-00-600015-
0-00-500015-90
TU0-E000T5-90
0-00-€000159-90
0-00-T000T5-90
0-00-000015-90
i
0-00-T00005-90
asuadxy

|esodsiq 91SEM PHIOS - 90 Jpuny

asD ajepuajay

Yhed
iy



ao'o
00Q
00°00E'T

T0°6EY

00'SELT
00°059
0o
000052

TE9LT'T
000

00°ZTE

1e8png |e10)
TZ0Z-020Z A4

fraras
0o
BEIVT'T

000

iv
S5°629
a0'o
£8066'T

o'
000

02952

Aynpy 0]
0Z0Z-6T0Z A4

000
00’0
00'00T'T

00'SE
o0ova
00°00T
T00
00'052
unowy

00'vTL
00'00Z
00052
00°00T
00'SZE
00'oor
00002
00'00T
00'09T
unowy
00090°C
00'059
0000E
00°09%°E
00005

TE'9LL
Junowsy

00°00Z°2
000

00ZTE
Junowy

00°'ZTE

1a8png [e10)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

T'8r
000
000

00°5Z
009t
0002
100
an0s?
pd

0E'89T

o000z
00'0s2
00°00T
00°'SCE
a0°00r
00°00T
00°00T
00708

22ld

LEL8S

00'0

000

ORI
00°005
00°9T8'9E
anuyg

L'68L

6t°0€

0092
apy

SB'OCE

Kajapay g0y
6TOZ-BT0Z Ad

000
00'00T
00°00T'T

00’1

oot

00's

00’1

00t

sun
0000

00t

00T

00’1t

001

00’1

00z

00T

00z

saun
00'SSY'T
00°059%
00700€
00°09€'S

0o't

w00

sun
09'9%0'
00'0

00zt

spun

00Z1E

138png (e300
6T0Z-810Z Ad

asuadx3 1924 ped
sjooL ||ews

51500 Supupy

sUyseams
sulys
sued

1830 p|o)
o009
uopdjosaq

suuoyun

Supsodwo) - doysjiop
Jsajuo) Yy paphoay

s

sa|iddns - Aep yeg

spood - Aeq yue3

spood - Aeq dn uespn

Jauueg - Aeg dn uea)
sano|n g sdeq - Aeg dn ueap)
uopduasag

Yae21ng A(gnd
Aaajjag i 9Fesod
sajjddns Supesadg

[Bnd 3PYsA
530(AJ3S 73 SHeEq

WBWISINQWIaY JOGET JUBYDaWY
uopdrsag

BDUBUBIURN B[I|YBA

soUeUMUe pue suopeIddQ

UB|d BIEQ) 19 3Z|GEL - SSI[IUIM USZOA

uopduasag

suoydajay

T-00-001065-90
0-00-0031t55-90
0-00-007€55-90

Meujuaug
Aeunuaig
Aeujwiaid
Aeujwijald
Aeupwjaud
apo) jalpng
ll=32a 1@23png
0-00-003E55-90

Aeujuwipig
Aeuunpaig
Aeunuold
Aeujuiaig
AeupwRad
MAeujwipid
Aeununppay
AleulWP.d
apo) 193png
Ieyaq 198png
0-00-555€55-90

0-00-G0ZESS90
0-00-000£55-90

EViD =

AeujwRag

Aeujw)jeag
2poJ 133phd
Helaq 128png

'0-00-D005F590

0-00-000T%5-90

Aeujwipdd

apo) 1a8png

lier2a 328png
T-O0-005255-90

wIYpoM 19Ipng



66'T/E'9T8 STETE'ETL LT'3P6'SEL E6°0T'22L 8L ¥BE'SSL
66'TLE'9T8 STEIE'ETL LTBVESEL €6'0ET"L2L 8L FRE'SSL
YI'VSTTT YTYITT'T 100
Junowy CLITE suun
YTHSTTT 06'T6T8 ZT0E8's T1°88L'6 EE'SST'6
000 009 000 08'Z0Z oo
133png [eroL Aany (o) 1e8png |e301 Ry jeo), 198png |ejoL
TZ0Z-0Z07 Ad 0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad 0Z0ZT-6T0Z AL GTOZ-8T0Z Ad 6T0Z-BT0Z Ad

‘|ej0] [esods|a aisepn pljos - 90 :puny
ey Asuadng

UOREIO|[E UILIPY JO %
uonduassg

UOREJO|Y UjLIpY

uopepaldag

Aeunujaid

apo) 123png

lje12a aipng
0-00-001666-90

1asysyI0m 198png



199YSHI0M 198png

oo
000
(Ut

ao'o
oo
000
000

Q00

00’0
000
000

L T
TZ0Z-020T Ad

Y9'6SETE

00°009'9
00°00Z
000

00°000'St
00°00S
00°00S
00°000°2

00 ¥¥8'00T

0C'0ZY'0ST
00°000°2T
00°000°7

198png |e10L
1Z02-0Z0Z A4

TLYSZ'TS

19'¥9K°L
00'0
BZ'S8K'6

TI'T6EY'0S
89'856
S¥'6LS
oTbEr'Y

e 688'VTT

LO'TEZ'EST
0S'TTLET
FTH66T

Ay (o)
0Z02-610Z A4

¥9'T8T'T-
wnowy
9L LETLL
00"009-
00°000°9-
winowy
00'009'9
00'00¢
oo
00'000°5H-
junowy
00'000°24
00005
00°005
00°005T
00'09T“LT
00"F00'8TT-
unoury
00'856'96
00'89L'sE-
00'000°22-
00'809°91-
00'rb0'8zZ-
unouny
QYRES FYT
00'000'2T
00°00K'T

18png |E0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z AJ

Vit-
sopd
8E'8LT'SL
00 0at-
00°000'-
g
e80T,
T€0
S8 LITLE
00°000°005 -
add
TLITR 6
08’186
ET'EC9
£T66L Y
00°08T LT
00°+00'8TI-
Ll ]
LO0'TZ9'TTT
oorI8'e-
00°000'9-
00FBE'T-
00't0'8Z-
200U
09658 TiT
05'£97°ST
L0°T95'T

Ripviov [e3o)
6F0T-3T0Z Ad

O0'EV ¥'LZ$ = SYlUOW ZT X 6Z'T$ SOPUO) 10) aa4 asiyaueld

syun uopdyuasaq
2S'69tEL DISEAN PIOS - 589 as|Louel]
ooy Jayieny 1ad gSTS - SSAIREW
001 ISEM]
SHUn uopduasag
000099 ajeJop 33 - anuanay BujpAdey
0000z EITL L TTTWET Ty
00°g 535507 R suleg) pazljealun
0o a1ey 1seualu| W[ X acuejeq ysed
syun uopiduasag
00°005'9T BLIGIU] JUBLIISIAU |
00°002°T %3 19UMOBWOH - saxe) Auadoig
00005 sane) luanbujag uo sanjeusd
000052 lojad - sexe] Apedold
oo'T uotuog Buaydn 1aans
oo'T AAD XE] |eJ3UBS)
sHun uopdursaq
00°80£'€8 WaLn) - saxe) Auadoid
00T SSABIM UGZUBA
00'zT {wIr) "au| $5aa0y JausIU| EWN
00'ZT 2Iqe-1
00T {1amoy (23] 2d 08N VaS
SN uopdussag
00 VETEET Jamo| olpey - Juay U
00°000°L sea Juissasoud pied ypan
oo safiey) 1 seey
193png g1l
610Z-810Z Ad

asd ajepusjaH

Adeujwyadd

apoy 3a8png

lie1eq 193png
0-00-00TETZ-0T

Adeujwyjald
AeuiwRId
apo) 1adpng
lesaq 3e3png
000-00TZTL0T

0-00-000¢1£-01

Aeujwipig

apo) 198png

nesaq yadpng
0-00-0000TL-0T
0-00-000£0£-0T
0-00-00090Z-0T

0-00-000F0L-01

Aleujuypug

Aeujwpid
Ipo) 10dpng
leseq 128png

0-00-000004-0T

Aeujwipad
AeujRug
Aeujwijaig
AeujwiRId
apo) jafpng
lIe32q 323png
0-00-000F9%-0T

0-00-00T61¥-01
0-00-0006T1+-0T

anusAdy
UoRens|uWpY - OT :puny



000 06'658'909°T QZETSTI'T ZEITL'PLOT 6EZSE'Z05'T STBLV'EI'T ie3o) woday

000 9£'695'9ET St"ERT 68T 88679791 ETTHITIT 6EPLITT {E10) UGRENSIWPY - 0T (pund

000 9£°695'9ET 9K'E8T'GET 88°629'79T ET'THITTT BE'VLITT |10l anusARy
¥9'69E°T8 tO'6SE'TS o1 93] asiyouel] sepm pljos
00'0ZF'0ST Q0°0TF'0ST 00T WY s olped
00't2'00T 00'PPR'00T 00T sane] Auadold
unowy g sun uondpsag

og'o ¥9'ET9'TEE- QL vSE'PIE- 94" LTV EZE- £2'£90'8¢E€- SYOTE'SLE- anuaaay Aleuo|1aas|q pieog
#9'95- ¥9'95- 0o'tT $9°95% = 7T X 74 $ Xa1dnq Jog 334 upupy
9L LT1T'T- [4%: T 00'EY 3E$= SYPUOW ZT X 9E'Z$ SOPUOD J0J 824 WPy
9g°96%°99- e 00'8¥E2 TE'RZS = SYOW 2T X 9ETS 334 Ljwpy
Junowy aapid s|un uopdyasag

000 9L'ROL LY 9578039 8R'ETE" LD 8¥'SEF'TY TE'ES0'CY 5094 Bul||lg 215eM PHOS
00'009°sT- 00°00E'T- 00er Iy [RIUSWIIOD JO) ID3MING WO} 324 d5]Yduely
PO'ETS P frie- 00°'8FE'?Z % [epupIsay Awded 918uis oy 334 as|yauBl]
96'rs- 96'ts- 00T = SYIuow ZT X 89'p$ Xa|dng Joj 234 as|youeld

AyMBY ALA 198png |e10L Aoy ol wipng eyol Ayampov el yeBpng (mol

TZ0T0T0Z Ad T20Z-0TOT Ad 0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad 0T0Z-6TOT M 6TOZ-BTOZ Ad ET0Z-8T0T Ad

s1afpng pauysqa
T20Z/0€/90 :ujpul pound TZOT-0TOZ Ad :[e2sid Jo4

Aeujwaid
Aeupag
AeuiwiRlY
apo) 39dpng
neyaq 3adpng
0-00-007666-01

Aleujwijauig
Aeujw|Pdd
Aeujwipiy
apo) 123png
I1e30q 1@3png
-OUSETZ-OT

MAeupwigjaud

Aeununaig
Aleunualg

aysyioMm 193png



199YS)IOM 103png

000868V

00°0EZ'Tk
000
00'StZ'E
000

00°SEE0E
000
Q0'6SE‘8
0ovPIT'T
00°009°E6
0D'0£9°Z8
00°T8S'ST
00'009°T
00'Z8T'PEr

1a8png =m0l
T202-020Z Ad

9£'SST'V9

£0°088'9€
000
£68'260°€
B0'ZS9'EY

00°250°FZ
PRSPET
96'6V6°0T
8ITLT'E
85°2E9'9E
LLUBTTLE
aT'e9'aE
16'798
SE'TLE'ERY

Ayapay jeoL
0Z0Z-6TOZ Ad

00'00Z‘T
00'000°S
00°08T
Junoury
00'086'6Y
00'096
00'00T‘E
00009
00'062°Y
00'00E0T
00'60ZT
00'00F'0Z
00'08€'T
Wnowy
00'0E'0S
000

000

00'Q
00'€29'T
00'2TL82
Junowny

0og

000
SL£'L58L
E8'T6L'T
¥rSSLTY
LZ'08T's8
05 v9LYT
000091
ov'8TO'ror

1a8png |ej0L
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

00001
00°000°s
00'st
d
€LTEY'SY

00°08
00°00T'E
00°0s
00'S9T
00°00E'0T
00°00T
00'00L'T
00'sTT
9dd

LTSITTS
00'LZL'6T
10°'8¥%
6890T
00'E79'T
0ZIL'EE
aapd
000
80'TYE-
00°9EE'9Z
OT9bb'E
£2066'TY
TL95L'EY
LEGSY'TT
00°0
v6'S6L0LY

Ay [e0)
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

o0'zT

00'T

0021

suun
00°008°0%

00Tt

0o'T

002t

00'92

00'T

00'zZT

00'ZT

00'ZT

sun
00°0L6'6F
000
000
000

00't

00T

spun
Q00
000
GE'T6LS
96°€99°E
09°70Z°6€
£9°289'€5
0096£°ET
00°009°T
00'969°£6¢

198png jmoy
6T0Z-BTOZ Ad

aisqam Apue) | - Hoddng a31$9aM ASIH

dupsoy 519
Jays|iqnd aqopy
uondussg

voddng atemyos

SA|AIDS PaIYS

DUBUIIUIRN JAU

234 UjWpy [E3IP3N SY3d

Suiuea)y sao

N

321AdRs Bupsamsuy 1011510

adersod puasoju) - Buj|jig Jawoisny
puasoju| - Suljjig Jawolsny
uopduasag

SIAISS [ENPEUOD

snlpy asuadx3 uoisuag [euenay

ALY YidId
JNd3 SH3d

Wid3d
3SSE[)

uondyasag

Aypqer) pantady papunjun Sy3d
asuadyx3 [eyuaq / UOISIA
aleNpaw/yIld - saxel J|oshed
uojiesuadwod s1IoM
asueinsu| dneug aakojdwg
uslaInay Syid

3W||-}ed - salejes

JWBAQ - saje|es

alll ||nd - sauejes

asD s|epusjaH

Aeujuaig
Aeujungaly
Aeujwiaid
apo yalpng
Ie33g 393png
0-00-005TZ5-0T

AeuwiRId
Aleujuwaig
Aleujwyuid
Aeujwjald
Aleujwipag
LYLIVUITVITE YN
Aeupwpag
Aeunpag
apo) 1wipng
eleq ye3png
000-005TZ5-0T
0-00-00TQTS-07
00060001507
TO0-S000TE-0T
Aeunwypid
AdeujwiRad
apo) 1adpng

12330 ¥ 8png
TO09000TE-0T

G-00-5000T5-0T
O-00-TO00TS0T
0-00- 15-01
T-00-%00005-01
0-00-€00005-0T

0-00-T00005-0T

asuadx3

uonENSIUILPY - OT (pund

s
“Y



00°EL9'VR
00°00S'Z
0070052
00°000°02

00°00SY

00'S81°01
00°000°T
00°0059
00005'28

00°0009L
0000005

wipng |ejoL
1Z02-020Z A4

T0°8L9'pS
6'SST'T
00'G6T'T
000

69'988°C

D0'EET’'S
ZESIT'T
£9°989°7
00°EV9°TT

S0'109'96
05L0LTY

Ay eloL
0Z0Z-6T0Z M

00'EZK'VE
00052
wnoury

0000098
00°005'T
00'005°2
Q0’0
Q00007
00°008°2
00700L
wnowy

00005

00°000°0T
00°S8T
unoury

00'S81'S
00°000°T
00°005'9
00°000'%8
Q00009
00°000°0S
junoury
00°05S6'T6
00°000°0%
00°000°E
00°089°'T
007000
oo'oTL
00°000°E
00°00Z'0T

198png |e1oL
020Z-6T0Z AJ

D0'ETYPR
00052
3d
SE'888'FY
T0'STTST
£6'206'T
oo'ort
00°000°T
00'008°'T
00004
d
LT'198'S

00°000°0T
00°'set
sHd

000005
80'9EE'T
09'608L
00054 Ty
00°000'9
00°000°05
S3Ld
05'€61°96
05'Z6T'PS
00'000°E
00°0FT
00°000'%Z
0009
00052
00°058

Ay [e10)
6T0Z-8T0Z Ad

00T Ajjger [esauan g Aladoly
o0't BJUBINSU| pieog
syun uopiduassq
00°000°95 @aue.Insy|
00100ST Sujujel) pue uogeanpy
00°005'2 asuadhg JuawAoydwz
00700002 asuadxg uonos|g
0T 234 Buipuoday
oo'T 284 XE] Apadold
00T IS
SYun uopduasag
00°005'Y 5334 AJUNO) oUlpJeusaq ues
00T 884 0241
o't 234 uoped||ddy 193pnga o490
sHun uopduasag
S800F'E $334 PUE S3|ULIBg
00°00S°T saiddng Supaay peog
00°000°s “lIAl/sIeunuag/Burulel) S101931)q
00°000°st sag4 510199410
oot Hoday s19)j0.3u0] 31ENS B UpNY
00T woddns Supunony
sHan uopduasag
00°056'T6 $83Aas Jununoday 1 Supipny
00°000°09 seaiAdag [eBa
00T udisag qam
00'ET BusoH qam B 8ullita AN AujjuQ J3jAL
00'T DIUBUBIGELY enuLy JjAL
00°eT |S53304d IWd 42 '8 HO - duo) sjuswAey [eIYO
00zt YO POSOII A
00zt Hoddng Ajuopy 11
13png |e0L
6T0Z-8T0C Ad

Aleujwijpag
Areujuysig
#po3 2dpng
lieyaq 183png
0-00-000525-0T

0-00-005t£5-0T
0-00-00EPZ5-0T

0-00-006€Z5-0T

Aeujwieig
AeujwRid
LYLITITRTEYE|
apuD 183png
I'=38a 398png
TOGO05ELT 0T

Aeupuyeld

Aleujwpad
apo)1afipng
lle38q 1e3png

0-00-000EZ5-0T

0-00-015Z25-01

0-00-5905¢Z5-01

Aeulwiag
Aeujwaid
apo3 1a8png
=3eq 1a8png

Aeununplg
Aseujwigadg
Jeujwaig
Aeununpud
Aeujwiald
Aeujun|alg

waysiom 193png



00°00€

00002
r'e96'a
00°000°T

91°910'C

00'vOETT

09°LTPPT

00°'0v6'2Z
00°000'9
00°000'E

108png |el0L
T202-020Z A4

000
S6ES'T
0L'65L'ET
EVIZL

L5'069

8'952

SLYSTOT

0r'9z8’s

BS'S80'TZ
9£°189°C
ZLETE'E

AMPY [ej0)
0Z0Z-6T07 Ad

00008

00002t
9968
000001

00'00%'T
unowy

00°00t'T

00'829°T
97'38¢
Junoury

00°000°T

00't6'T
00°00t's
00°'096

unowy

00'00Z'€T

09'2ZF'FT
unowy

00'9TT'ET

0008

00°000'6
00'00T"v
00°0Z0°T
00°0¥t'T
a0'agz’L
wnouy

o0'ove'ee
000009
00°000°E

12dpng [ero0)
0Z0Z-6T0Z Ad

TT'9ZE
68'L0L'T
£1086'6
00°¢

00°000°82
23ud

S0°vsg

00'829°T
009729
Ud

ET'9Z0°T

00'Z9T
00'00¢
00'08
2914

08’96 0T

09'0vT
204d

L1919

0008
00°0SL
00°0SE
00°58
00’0zt
00'009
2d

99'TiP'SZ
S6'65P'T
AT LETY

fa1anoy egoy
610Z-810Z Ad

00'00€ SuLoyun
00002°T Asaajeq g ae1sog
00°000°0F 23140 - sanddng Supessdo
00'000'T “Wasinquiiay PaessL pue ades)y
500 |eng
SHUN uopdydsag
00'00r'T [2nd 3Y8A
0ot SIS 1§ FHed
00 UAWASINGqIIZY JogeT Ajueya
syun uopdudsag
00°000"2 aJUBUARURW 2[IIYaA
00zt HUSYS g5 f unupy Z - SSA[RJIA UOZHIA
L1t EAN dIOA-YIN
o0°'zr 214 ¢ Xed - (sau] ) saujpue] Japuodq
sHun wopdussaq
00'00Z°ET auoydajaL
009 %05 X SOW gT) DRAH 13D WWOD 06-PS56-LE0-E
saun uoiydpasag
000 30933 - SAIRN
00T 51N
00zt Aed qam - S13
00'ZT D 3|eS 4o JUIog - 513
00Tt J018qa|9-S513
00°ZT afpg uedp fYeIa D3 -513
00T afliey) sishjeuy jueg gad
syun uondiasag
0000692 safiey) jueg
00'000'9 uonowad AJunwwoy
00°000's SINON 2]19Nd
198png |ejoL
6T0T-BTOZ Ad

0-00-009E35-0T
0-00-00ZESS-TT
0-00-000ESS-0T

Aeujuyaid
apo) 3e8png
liesaq 128png

0-00-TO0SF50T

Meupwjjigd
Meupupad
apo) 1a3png
lieyeq 108png
'0-00-0005%5-0T

Aeujuyjaig
Aeujunpad
Aeujwiaid
2pa) 1e8png
Ire1ag 398png
0-00-005¢E€5-0T

Aeujwaug

apo) 1adpng

ie32q 123png
Q-GG000TES-OT

Aeununalg
Aleujuyad
Areujuyalg
Aeujunaid
Ateujwyaig
Aleujwpig
apo3 yedpng
lI213q 12dpng
0-00-006625-0T

0-00-059925-0T
0-00-1099£5-0T

1PYsyoMm 193png



LLTRT' LSE'T 2'G860TET Ve L9T'SSE'T PE'SLLPOTT T6'9S5'0T2'T
9L6959€T 00'665°8E2 88'620"4bT L TLE'GTT TEE8S'8L
9L 695'9€T 00'665°BE2 88'629"¥bT SLPLE'ETT TE'ERS'SL
Tz L0z ass- PYTYOTTT- 050
80°E¥0'LYS- PrVIFOTTT- 6V0
vTHoT'TI- PYTY9ITT- 100
unowy ud syun
PWYIYSTT'T-  06'PST6TS- SLTTO'ER6- 89 TIB'BLE- E1°EES'STE"
000 4 Q00 00 00'0
oo 000 00'T
wnowy aald syun
00’0 000 000 9tr'9Ta’TT 000
000 000 000 15Tt 000
00°005'9 vi¥956 000059 8 I6TL 00'000's
00'TBE'T 00°Z6€°T 00T
00'69 00°69 00T
00'str oo'st 00T
00'09T 00°091 00’1
00'0LE 00'0LE 00'T
00°0FL'S 00otL's 00T
00'SL 00'SL 00°'T
00'0ZY 00'02¥ 00T
00'S¥Z 00'Ste oot
unowy 20 sHun
00'9TS'0T 8L'6¥00T 00'915'01 ivo'e 00'955°0T
00'005 0c'o 00'005 19'88SE 00'00T'Z
£0'005 000 00°005 LSZ¥T 00'008
108png |ejoL Ay ew)  1e8png moL Aoy (ol 1e8png [mioL
T207-0Z0Z A4 OZOT-ETOZAd  O0Z0Z-6TOZAd  6T0ZBI0ZAd  6TOZBIOZA

ijejoL poday
{JBI0L Uofjeiisjupupy - 0T :pung
:|ea0) asuadxg

JA1BM ©) UOIBIO|Y LILLPY O %05
JIMIS G} UOREIO|[Y LILUPY JO %61
1SEM PIIOS 03 UOREDO||Y UIWPY JO %T
uopdpaseq

UOREIO||Y UjWPRY

asuadxy Jayio

00ZZ - uanepeideg
uopdunsag

ushepaidag

asuad)x3 192q peg
2|eloiy 173 yeuag Iedodwy

VOH e JaAIS
Mejop Jeuopen
B|qejieAy sqor

vo49

Jadedsman ssaud Ajeq
11351 jepads D

2] expawy Jo jueq
YMMY

VMdY

uopdussaq

suopduasqns g sang
~1ddns 3@ asueuayuiepy Juawdinby

51502 Jupupgd

Aeunwunaig
Aeunujaig
Aleujwpid
apo)12dpng
lIe32q 3=28png

-00-00T666-0T
0-07-00002Z-01

Meupuyeid
apos jadpng
l1e13q 1e3png

B-00-000009-0T

G-00-00895501

AeuiLRIg
Aeuwad
LILITINT=TE
Aeununjaig
Aeupujaig
Aeunuyaig
Aleupjaig
Adeuiwijaag
AeupR4d
apoy 198png
I'e12Q 193png
0-00-005955-0T

T00-005755-0T
: o

1aysyI0M 195png



P

190415102

1COMMUN,,

=T Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-03; A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021 Pursuant to Article XIIIB of
the California State Constitution

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 2020-03 establishing the Helendale Community Services District Appropriations
Limit for Fiscal Year 2021.

STAFF REPORT

Article XIIIB of the California Constitution and related implementing legislation provide for an annual
“appropriations limit” for each entity of local government, including special districts, and require
the governing body of each local jurisdiction to establish its appropriation limit by resolution each
year.

The appropriations limit does not apply to the entire District budget but only to the appropriation
of “proceeds of taxes”. In the District’s case this is represented solely by property taxes and special
assessments. Each year the limit is adjusted by two factors: Price and Population. For FY 2021 the
California Department of Finance provided these factors for San Bernardino County. The Price
Factor is 3.73 and the Population Growth Factor for San Bernardino County is 1.0051%. The
attached chart shows the calculation for fiscal year 2021 as well as for the last six fiscal years. For
Fiscal Year 2021 the District Appropriation Limit is $784,926. Included in the appropriation limit are
the following:

e “proceeds from taxes”

¢ Solid Waste Disposal per parcel assessment

s Water and Wastewater standby assessments and

e General property taxes that fund the streetlights and the balance shared with the

Park fund.

For fiscal year 2021, the total of these taxes and property assessments is estimated to be $383,351,
which is below the limit. Should appropriations exceed the limit, the excess taxes are required to
be returned by a revision of the tax rates within the next two subsequent fiscal years.



Fiscal Impact

Resolution 2020-03 establishes the District’s FY2020-21 appropriation limit for proceeds of taxes at
$784,926 in accordance with Article XIIIB of the California State Constitution.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

REQUESTED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2020-03

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2020-03 with attachments A & B



Year
2013-2014

2014-2015

2015-2018

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT

Appropriations Limit {Gann) 2020/2021

Prigr Year
Appropriations CA per Caplta Personal
Limit Income

$ 553,066 5.12% 1.0512
§ 585,162 -0.23% 0.9977
§ 587,844 3.82% 1.0382
$ 616,952 5.37% 1.0537
$ 654,503 3.69% 1.0369
$ 688,527 3.67% 1.0367
$ 718,484 3.85% 1.0385
$ 752,861 3.73% 1.0373

et irPootat
0.65% 1.0065
0.69% 1.0069
1.09% 1.0109
0.68% 1.0068
1.18% 1.0116
0.95% 1.0005
0.90% 1.0090
0.51% 1.0051

Calculation Factor

Appropriations

1.0580

1.0046

1.0495

1.0609

1.0489

1.0465

1.0478

1.0426

§ 585,162
$ 587,844

$ 616,952
$ 654,503
$ 688,527
$718,484
$ 752,861

$ 784,926



5s

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE Xill B OF THE CALIFORNIA STATE CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, Article Xl B of the Constitution of the State of California provides that the total annual
appropriations subject to limitation for each government entity shall not exceed the appropriations limit
of each governmental agency for the prior year adjusted for certain changes mandated by Proposition 4
passed on November 4, 1979 and Proposition 111 passed June, 1990, except as otherwise provided for
in Article XlIll B and implementing State statutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article Xlll B, and Section 7900 et seq. of the California Government Code, the
District is required to set its appropriation limit for each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager for the Helendale Community Services District has conducted the
necessary analysis and calculations to determine the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2020-21, relying
on the approved limit from fiscal year 2019-20, and the following two adjustment factors: Annual
Percent Change in Population for FY 2020-21 for San Bernardino County and the state-wide Per Capita
Personal Income Change; and

WHEREAS, based on such calculations, the General Manager has determined the said appropriations
limit to be $784,926 and pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code, has made available to the
public the documentation used in the determination of the limit. (Exhibit “A” and “B” attached and
made of part hereto).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED AND DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June, 2020.
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

By:
Ron Clark, President

Attest:
Sandy Haas, Secretary




May 2020
Attachment A

A. Price Factor: Article Xlll B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living factor to compute
their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The cost of living factor provided here is per capita
personal income. If the percentage

change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change fo be used in setting the fiscal year
2020-21 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change (FY)
over prior year

2019-20 3.73

B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in California per capita
personal income as growth factors in computing a 2019-20 appropriation limit.

2019-20:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 3.73 percent Population Change = 0.51 percent
Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 3.73+100 =1.0373
100

Population converted to a ratio: 0.51 + 100 = 1.0051
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2020-21: 1.0373 x 1.0051 = 1.04259



Fiscal Year 2020-21

Aftachment B
Annval Percent Change In Population Minus Exclusions®
January 1, 2017 to Janvary 1, 2020 and Total Population, January 1, 2019

Iotal
Counly PercentChange  --- Population Minus Exclusions --- Population
Ciy 2019-2020 1-1-19 1-1-20 1-1-2020

San Bemardino

Adelanto 0.73 34,857 35,113 35,663
Apple Valley 0.34 74,140 74,394 74,394
Barstow 0.13 23,790 23,822 24,268
Big Bear Lake 0.29 5191 5,206 5,206
Chino 2.18 82,094 83,883 89,109
Chino Hills 0.12 82,310 82,409 82,409
Colton 0.48 53,862 54,118 54,118
Fontana 0.33 212,304 213,000 213,000
Grand Terrace 0.52 12,362 12,426 12,426
Hesperia 0.93 95,509 96,393 96,393
Highland 0.18 55,222 55,323 55,323
Loma Linda 0.53 24,329 24,459 24,535
Mantclair 010 39.452 39.490 39,490
Nesdles 078 5,289 5,248 5248
Ontario 1.32 180,494 182,871 182,871
Ronche Cucamonga 0.18 175,201 175,522 175,522
Redlands 0.36 70,700 70,952 70,952
Rialto 0.21 104,334 104,553 104,553
$an Bemardino 0.13 216,104 214,395 217,944
Twentynine Palms 2.55 18,345 18,834 29,258
Upland 0.32 78,564 78,814 78,814
Victorville 0.86 121,109 122,155 126,432
Yucaipa 0.15 55,629 55,712 55,712
Yucca Valley 0.14 22,205 22,236 22,236
Unincorporated 0.32 295,855 296,797 304,659
County Total 0.51 2,139,271 2,150,125 2,180,537

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installafions and group quarters residents in state mental
institutions, state and federal comectional institutions and veteran homes.



o 8

“H
3
o150

,!.-
|

Y COMMUY,,

FETEE Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2020-05: A
Resolution Authorizing Application to the Director Of Industrial Relations, State of
California for a Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure Workers’ Compensation
Liabilities

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 2020-05 at outlined in the staff report.

STAFF REPORT:

Attached for the Board’s review is Resolution 2020-05. The Department of Industrial Relations
requires submittal of the request for Workers Compensation Insurance if coverage is provided by
an entity other than the state of California. The District was covered by the State from 2007 until
2009 when SDRMA became our worker’s compensation provider. With significant increases over
the time the Board elected to seek other coverage and on 6/4/2020, the Board unanimously
selected JPRIMA as the District’s Worker’s Compensation provider. The action of adopting
Resolution 2020-05 is required into complete the required transition to JPRIMA.

Other required paperwork and documentation can be completed without additional board
approvals.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
REQUESTED ACTION: Resolution 2020-05
ATTACHMENTS: -Application for Certification of Consent to Self-Insure as a Public Agency

Employer Self-Insurer
-Resolution 2020-05



Form: A-2 {1-2016) | Page 1

State of California
Department of Industrial Relations

OFFICE OF SELF-INSURANCE PLANS

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT

TO SELF-INSURE AS A PUBLIC AGENCY EMPLOYER SELF-INSURER
All questions must be answered. If not applicable, enter “N/A”.

To the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations: The public agency employer identified
below submits the following information to obtain a Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure the payment of
workers' compensation under California Labor Code Section 3700.

LEGAL NAME OF APPLICANT (Show exactly as on Charter or other official documents):

Helendale Community Services District

Address: 26540 Vista Road, Ste B

City: _Helendale State: _CA Zip+4: 92342 .

Federal Tax ID # of Group: 06-1803735

CONTACT - Who Should Correspondence Regarding This Applicant Be Addressed To:
Name: Jim Byerrum/Myra Mainer Title: President/Assistant Secretary

Com pany Name: California Association of Mutual Water Companies Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority

Address: 15505 Whittier Blvd.

City: YWhittier state: CA Zip + 4: 90603

Phone: (562) 947-3811 E-Mail:

TYPE OF PUBLIC ENTITY (Check one):
[] city andfor County [ School District [] Police andfor Fire District [_] Hospital District

[] Joint Powers Authority Other (describe): Special District

TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check one):
New Application [ ] Reapplication (Merger/Unification) [_] Reapplication (Name Change)
[[] Other (describe):

Date Self-Insurance Program will begin: July 1, 2020




Form: A-2 {1-2016) | Page 2

CURRENT WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM

[] Currently Insured with State Fund Policy # Expiration Date:

1 cumently Self Insured, Certificate #

O other (describe): _Special District Risk Management Association; June 30, 2020

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION

Who will be administering your agency's workers’' compensation claims? (Check one)
[] JPA will administer

Third Party Administrator, TPA Certificate #

[] Public entity will self-administer [] Insurance Carrier will administer

Name of Third Party Administrator:

Name: Louise Levine Title:

Company Name: Zenith Insurance Company

Address: 21255 Califa Street

City: Woodland Hills State: CA zip + 4; 91367 . 5005

Phone: (818) 713-1000 E-Mail:

1

# of claims reporting locations to be used to handle Agency’s claims:
Does applicant currently have a California Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure? X Yes CINo
If yes, what is the current Certificate Number: 5806-0368

Total Number of Affiliate’s California employees to be covered by Group:

AGENCY EMPLOYER

Current # of Agency Employees: ___ 30 # of Public Safety Employees (police/ffire): ©
If school District, # of certificated employees: 0
Will all Agency employees be covered by this self-insurance plan? Yes [ No

If ‘N¢', explain who is not covered and how workers’ compensation coverage will be provided to the
excluded employees:




Form: A-2 (1-2016) | Page 3

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Wiill applicant be a member of a JPA for workers’' compensation ?
Yes [ No (If ‘yes’, complete the following)
Effective date of JPA Membership: _July 1, 2020 JPA Certificate # 2620

Name of JPA: California Azsociation of Mutual Water Companies Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority

AGENCY SAFETY PROGRAM

Does the Agency have a written Injury and lliness Prevention Program (lIPP)? Yes [INo
Individual responsible for Agency workplace safety and IIPP program:

Name: Kimberly Cox Tite: _General Manager

Company Name: Helendale Community Services District
Address: 26540 Vista Road, Ste B; PO Box 2824

City: Helendale State: _ CA Zipt+4: 92342 -
Phone: (760)951-0006 E-Mail: kcox@helendalecsd.org
SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGE

1.} Will your program be supplemented by any insurance or pooled coverage under a STANDARD
workers’ compensation insurance policy? Iﬁ Yes No (If ‘Yes’, complete the following):

Name of Excess Pool/Carrier: N/A

Policy #: N/A Effective Date of Coverage:

2.) Will your program be supplemented by any insurance or pooled coverage under a SPECIFIC
EXCESS workers’ compensation insurance policy? [] Yes No (If "Yes’, complete the following):

Name of Excess Pool/Carrier: N/A

u NIA

Policy Effective Date of Coverage:

Retention Limits:

3.) Will your program be supplemented by any insurance or pooled coverage under an AGGREGATE
EXCESS (stop loss) specific excess workers’' compensation insurance policy? []Yes No
(If 'Yes’, complete the following):

Name of Excess Pool/Carrier: N/A

Policy #: N/A Effective Date of Coverage:

Retention Limits:




Form: A-2 {1-2016) | Page 4

RESOLUTION FROM GOVERNING BOARD

Attach a properly executed Governing Board Resolution. See attached sample resolution on page 5.

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned on behalf of the applicant hereby applies for a Certificate of
Consent to Self-Insure the payment of workers' compensation liabilities pursuant
to Labor Code Section 3700. The above information is submitted for the purpose
of procuring said Certificate from the Director of Industrial Relations, State of
California. If the Certificate is issued, the applicant agrees to comply with
applicable California statutes and regulations pertaining to the payment of
compensation that may become due to the applicant’'s employees covered by the
Certificate.

X DATE: June 18, 2020

SIGNED: Authorized Official / Representative

Kimberly Cox
Printed Name

General Manager
Title

Helendale Community Services District
Agency Name




Form: A-2 (1-2016) | Page 5

RESOLUTION NO.: 4940 ~85 DATED: June 18, 2020

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION
TO THE DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT TO SELF-INSURE
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITIES

At a meeting of the Board of Directors

{Enter Nama of the Board)

of the Helendale Community Services District

{Enter Name of Public Agency, CHstriet, Etc.)

a _Special District organized and existing under the
(Enter Type of Agency, i.e., County, City, Schoal Dlstrict, ete.)

laws of the State of California, held on the _18th day of June , 2020 ,

the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, that the above named public agency is authorized and empowered to
make application to the Director of Industrial Relations, State of California, for a
Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure workers' compensation liabilities and
representatives of Agency are authorized to execute any and all documents
required for such application.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: | HAVE SIGNED AND AFFIXED THE AGENCY SEAL.

X DATE: _June 18, 2020
SIGNED: Board Secretary or Chair

Ron Clark

Printed Name

President
Title

Helendale Community Services District
Agency Name

Affix Seal Here




y R

comMMUn,
&
L i
WS
1omLIsIe®

ZETE Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding June 27 Concert in the Park

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
If the Board does not have any specific direction Staff will proceed as though the concert will occur
and cancel at the last minute if it is not allowed.

STAFF REPORT:

As discussed in the previous agenda item, the transition to Phase Ill has allowed many activities
and enterprises to reopen. This week nail salons and spas will be allowed to reopen. At the
6/6/2020 meeting the Board elected moved the June Concert in the Park to June 27" in
anticipation that the event will be able to occur.

The purpose of this agenda item is to allow the Board to provide Staff with additional direction if
desired. At this point there is not time for the Lions club to get the permits for the beer garden
and given the tenuous nature of the event, Staff is unsure how many food vendors would be
available. At the least, the snack bar could be open with hot dogs, drinks and the like. Staff has
hear many comments that the community misses and is ready for the concerts.

Notification is released from the County each Monday, Wednesday and Friday. Primarily, Friday's
have been the days when announcements of openings have occurred so we may not receive work
until June 19 or June 26 as to whether outdoor venues will be allowed.

FISCAL IMPACT: No additional impact

ATTACHMENTS: None



COMMUY,
COMMUN,
1oRLs1I0 %

= Helendale Community Services District

Date: June 18, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #11
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Change Order #1 for the Test Hole Project

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests direction from the Board regarding the Change Order #1.

STAFF REPORT:

The District awarded a contract to ABC Liovin Drilling in September of 2019 for two contracts:
Monitoring well project for wastewater and test hole project for water. The monitoring wells
were completed timely; however, the contractor did not mobilize on the test hole project for over
eight months citing delays due to an equipment order. They mobilized on June 1 and began
drilling at Test Hole site #2 in a remote area south of Shadow Mountain Road.

While the drilling has occurred as appropriate according to the District’s hydrogeologist, the
drilling company had anticipated getting three water samples per day rather than one sample per
day with intermittent delays due to rig repairs, change in sampling tool, etc. The contractor has
experienced slower than expected drilling conditions based upon an assumption of time for using
the Simul-Probe method.

The contractor has submitted two change orders to date. Change Order #1 claiming adverse
drilling conditions and Change Order #2 for changing the method of water sampling. Management
approved Change Order #2 because it was still within the overall approved cost of the project and
would be necessary to get the final water quality from site #2.

Change Order #1 necessitates a conversation with the Board given the amount of $34,000.
Management has sent a letter to the owner requesting clarification and anticipates receiving a
response prior to the Board meeting.



BACKGROUND:
Three bids were received prior to the deadline and one bid after the deadline in the following
amounts:

$ 228,500 — ABC Liovin Drilling (Simulprobe)

$ 345,000 — Southwest Pump & Drilling (Simulprobe)

S 544,635 — Cascade Drilling (Simulprobe)

5 319,000 - Yellow Jacket (Method undetermined) Rejected bid because it was not
received prior to the bid closing date.

ABC Liovin was the successful bidder and selected the Simul-probe method of drilling.

DIRECTION REQUESTED:
Staff requests that the Board provide direction regarding the Change Order. Does the Board wish
to accept the Change Order #1 as presented by the contract or authorize Staff to negotiate a
settlement regarding this change order?

FISCAL IMPACT: As determined by the Board for the Change Order #1

ATTACHMENTS: Change Order #1 request
Change Order #2 request
Letter to Contractor requesting clarification




A ABC Liovin Drilling, Inc.

5 1180 East Burnett Street, Signal Hill, CA 90755
c Phone: 714-620-4883 Fax: 562-981-9594
http:/fwww.abcdrilling.com
LJ,? |\-,{,|9N California Contractor C-57 License No. 422904

[Bill To

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road

Helendale CA 92342

760-951-0006 Fax
Attention: Kimberly Cox

Change Order

Location

Test Hole and Water Sampling

Test Holes in vicinity of Helendale and Shadow Moutain
Roads

Helendale CA 92342

| Qay: | Unit | Description

[ Unit Prioe:J TOTAL |

8 Each Additional cost to collect discrete groundwater samples due to adverse $4,250.00 $34,000.00
conditions that were encountered during sampling and larger water collection
volume needed due to higher turbidity encountered during sampling events. The
lithology encountered was different from the log provided prior to bid opening.

Total $34,000.00



A ABC Liovin Drilling, Inc.
B

1180 East Burnett Street, Signal Hill, CA 90755
c Phone: 714-620-4883 Fax: 562-981-9594
http://www.abcdrilling.com
LdI,(R “V,-. IgN California Contractor C-57 License No. 422904

Bill To
Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road

Helendale CA 92342
760-951-0006 Fax

Attention: Kimberly Cox

Change Order

Location

Test Hole and Water Sampling

Test Holes in vicinity of Helendale and Shadow Moutain
Roads

Helendale CA 92342

Qy: | Unit | Description

| Unit Price: | TOTAL I

1 Each Collect ground water samples using 4" PVC temporary well. $18,500.00 $18,500.00
The wells will be constructed with 10' of .020 screen and blank casing above

the screen,

#3 Sand will be used for the filter pack. Bentonite chips will be used for the

seal.

The wells will be airlifted after construction to remove any sediment from the
well and a bailer will then be used to collect a groundwater sample.

Total $18,500.00



s

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Ste.B - P.O. Box 359
Helendale, California 92342-0359
(760) 951-0006 Fax (760) 951-0046
June 12, 2020

Ilvan Liovin, President
ABC Liovin Drilling

1180 East Burnett Street
Signal Hill, CA 90755

Sent via Electronic Mail
Dear Ivan:

Due to the amount of Change Order (CO) #1, | will be required to discuss this with the Board of
Directors at the upcoming meeting scheduled for June 18. After that date, my next board
meeting will be on July 16. Due diligence to better understand the challenges precipitating
CO#1 are necessary prior to the conversation next week with the Board of Directors. The intent
of the questions below is to be able to clearly articulate the reasoning and justification for the
CO. The removal of the line item for effluent containment and disposal of $40,000 that is
handled by District staff as agreed in email of May 4, 2020, will be helpful in the conversation
with the Board and will provide some room in overall cost for possible increases related to
CO#1.

Below | have outlined a synopsis of the progress to date and included items for clarification on
points listed in the CO. Please be assured that we wish to be fair regarding compensation for
the efforts expended on this project, but { must also be able to justify and articulate the
necessity for the requested contract increase.

Sampling synopsis:

Four out of the first five samples were successful and were completed as expected given the
technology selected by the contractor. Three of these five samples were collected without
issue. The first sample had mud and fill, and the fourth sample did not penetrate enough
material to collect a good sample. The fifth sample obtained both a core and fluid for testing
but was less clean than the second and third samples. The last three sample attempts (6, 7 and
8) were not successful and resulted in Change Order #2, which was approved.

Drilling crew was observed to be very efficient. Crew was experienced and skilled in the use of
the simul-probe method. Primary observed down-time has been related to tool issues and rig
breakdowns. Drilling speed has been acceptable and as anticipated by the District. Water



quality samples have resulted in varying quantity of yield. One sample per day is a typical
output for this sampling method.

Requested Clarification:

1. Request for additional cost to collect discrete groundwater samples due to adverse
conditions that were encountered during sampling.

Please explain in detail the adverse conditions for Test Hole site #2.
2. Larger water collection volume needed due to higher turbidity

Please explain the anticipated volume of water upon which the bid was based. Turbidity
has not been a factor in the water samples per District’s hydrogeologist on site.

3. Lithology encountered was different from the log provided prior to bid opening

There was no data provided in the bid package nor the RFI’s related to lithology at Test
Hole #2 site. Please provided justification for additional compensation related to
lithology.

4. CO#1 request increased compensation for water samples at $4250 appears to represent
a significant increase in proposed water quality sampling.

Does this line item of 54250 replace the line item of 53250 increasing the cost by
$1000/sample or is it in addition to the $3250 per sample representing a 143% increase
per sample? If so, please explain justification for such a significant increase. Will this
increase apply to the second test hole for which a drillers log has been provided?

We look forward to receiving clarification from you at your earliest convenience but no later
than Wednesday of next week to facilitate the 6/18/2020 Board meeting conversation.

Kind Regards,

Kimberly Cox, DPA
General Manager

cC: Mark Roberts, District Hydrogeologist
Steve Kennedy, District Legal Counsel



	061820Agenda
	SKM_C554e20061518110

